TORBAY COUNCIL

Wednesday, 20 April 2022

4 LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE I

A meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on
Thursday, 28 April 2022

commencing at 9.30 am

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
k Torquay, TOQ1 3DR /

Members of the Committee

Councillor Ellery _ _
) _ Councillor Mills
Councillor Barbara Lewis

Together Torbay will thrive

Download this agenda via the free modern.gov app on your iPad, Android Device
or Blackberry Playbook. For information relating to this meeting or to request a
copy in another format or language please contact:

, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR

Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk - www.torbay.gov.uk

(1)



https://itunes.apple.com/gb/app/mod.gov/id508417355?mt=8
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=uk.co.moderngov.modgov&hl=en
http://appworld.blackberry.com/webstore/content/26429152/?lang=en&countrycode=GB
mailto:governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
http://www.torbay.gov.uk/

(a)

(b)

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Election of Chairman/woman
To elect a Chairman/woman for the meeting.

Apologies
To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Sub-Committee.

Minutes
To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meetings of a
Sub-Committee held on 24 and 31 March 2022.

Declarations of interests

To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect of
items on this agenda

For reference: Having declared their non pecuniary interest
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the
matter in question. A completed disclosure of interests form should
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect
of items on this agenda

For reference: Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the
item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter. A
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the
Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any
potential interests they may have, they should contact Governance
Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.)

Urgent items
To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

Consideration of the fit and proper status of the holder of a
dual Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Drivers’ Licence

To consider a report on the fit and proper status of the holder of a
dual Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Drivers’ Licence.

(2)

(Pages 4 - 16)

(Pages 17 - 27)



Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Transfer of the (Pages 28 - 78)
Premises Licence and to vary the Designated Premises

Supervisor for Jackz Bar, Parkham Road, Brixham, TQ5 9BU

This is an application to Transfer a Premises Licence and an

application to vary the Designated Premises Supervisor under the

Licensing Act 2003.

Meeting Attendance

Torbay Council has taken the decision to continue operating in a
Covid-19 secure manner in order to protect staff and visitors
entering Council buildings and to help reduce the spread of Covid-
19 in Torbay. This includes social distancing and other protective
measures (e.g. wearing a face covering whilst moving around the
building (unless exempt), the face covering can be removed once
seated and using hand sanitiser). Our public meetings will continue
to operate with social distancing measures in place and as such
there are limited numbers that can access our meeting rooms. |If
you have symptoms, including runny nose, sore throat, fever, new
continuous cough and loss of taste and smell please do not come
into the office.

If you wish to attend a public meeting, please contact us to confirm
arrangements for your attendance.

®3)



Agenda Iltem 3
TORBAY COUNCIL

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee

24 March 2022

-: Present :-

Councillors Ellery, Barbara Lewis and Barnby

40.

41.

42,

Election of Chairman/woman

Councillor Ellery was elected as Chairman for the meeting.

Apologies

It was reported that the membership of the Sub-Committee had been amended for
this meeting by including Councillor Barnby instead of Councillor Mills.

Jackz Bar, Parkham Road, Brixham

Members considered a report on an application for a Review of a Premises
Licence in respect of Jackz Bar, Parkham Road, Brixham.

Written Representations received from:

Name Details Date of Representation
Police Application and supporting 1 February 2022
information for a Review
Hearing.
Public Representation in support of the | 2 March 2022
Protection application for Review.
Officer
Devon and Representation in support of the | 4 February 2022
Somerset Fire | application for Review.
and Rescue
Authority
Business
Safety Officer

Member of the
Public

Representation in support of the
application for Review.

24 February 2022

Police

Additional information in support
of the application for Review.

4 March 2022

Page 4



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 24 March 2022

Additional Information:

Name Details Date of Representation
Police Additional information in support | 4 March 2022
of the application for Review.

Following a request from the Police, the Chairman agreed to extend the normal
time allowed for oral representations from 10 minutes to 20 minutes for all
interested patrties.

At the Hearing, Council’s Legal Officer advised that the Respondent’s
representative had requested additional evidence comprising of statements from a
builder, Mr Hennessey and Mr Ralph, a photographer and photos of work carried
out on the Premises be circulated and considered by Members. All parties were
given the chance to make representations on whether the additional information
should be circulated and considered at the hearing or if the hearing should be
adjourned to enable more time for everyone to read and consider the additional
information and if such action was in the public’s interest.

Decision:

That the Premises Licence be suspended until 1 April 2022 and that this matter
shall be deferred to 11.00 am on 31 March 2022 to enable all parties to consider
the additional information.

Reasons for Decision

Having carefully considered all the oral Representations, Members resolved
unanimously to adjourn the hearing, to enable the Responsible Authorities time to
fully consider the additional papers. On the evidence before them, noting the
concerns of the Responsible Authorities and the unsafe state of the premises,
Members unanimously resolved to suspend the Premises Licence in the
intervening period. Notwithstanding assurances given by the Premises instructed
Counsel that the premises would remain shut.

In coming to that decision, Members were concerned to learn that the Premises
Licence Holder had requested through his appointed Counsel, that additional
papers be circulated on the morning of the hearing, having been satisfied on the
evidence before them, that the Premises Licence Holder was in a position to have
provided a more timely response, and whilst it may have been his preference to
leave it to the experts, this in Members opinion, caused unnecessary delay and
was a delegation of his duty. In forming that opinion, Members noted the
Premises Licence Holder is an employee of Mr Hennessey since January 2022
and would have been aware of this Review and the concerns raised therein.

In concluding, Members determined in the adjourning period, that no further
papers shall be accepted by the Licensing Authority.

Chairman/woman

Page 5



Agenda Iltem 3
TORBAYICAUNCIL

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee

31 March 2022

-: Present :-

Councillors Ellery, Kavanagh and Mills

43.

44,

45,

Election of Chairman/woman

Councillor Ellery was elected as Chairman for the meeting.

Minutes

The Minutes of the meetings of the Sub-Committee held on 10 March 2022 were
confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

Torquay Thai Restaurant, 171 St Marychurch Road, Torquay

Members considered a report on an application for a Premises Licence in respect
of Torquay Thai Restaurant, 171 St Marychurch Road, Torquay.

Written Representations received from:

Name Details Date of Representation
Ward Representation objecting to the Unknown
Councillor Application for a Premises

Licence on the ground of
‘Prevention of Public Nuisance’.

Member of the
Public

Representation objecting to the
Application for a Premises
Licence on the ground of
‘Prevention of Public Nuisance’.

6 February 2022

Oral Representations received from:

Name Details

Applicant The Applicant presented the application and responded to
Members’ questions.

Ward The Ward Councillor outlined their representation.

Councillor

Member of the
Public

The Member of the Public outlined their representation.

Page 6



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 31 March 2022

Applicant’s response to Representations:

At the meeting the Applicant advised that they would agree to vary the operational
times within their Licence if that was proposed by Members in order to meet the
Licensing Obijectives.

Decision:
That the application for a Premises Licence in respect of Torquay Thai Restaurant,
171 St Marychurch Road, Torquay be approved as applied for, subject to the

following conditions:

1. that all licensable activities shall only take place between 8 am and 11 pm,
7 days a week;

2. that the premises shall close at 11.30 pm, 7 days a week;
3. alcohol shall only be served to persons seated and taking a table meal;
4. at the close of the operational hours, staff will survey the immediate

surrounding area and ensure that any litter attributed to this premises is
removed and appropriately disposed of; and

5. after 9 pm and during operational hours, no more than 5 patrons shall be
permitted to congregate outside the front of the premises for the purpose of
smoking and the area shall be monitored by staff to ensure that noise
nuisance is not caused by patrons so as to unreasonably disturb nearby
residents.

Reason for Decision:

Having carefully considered all the written and oral Representation, Members were
unanimously satisfied that the imposition of the additional conditions would uphold
the Licensing Objectives and alleviate the concerns of residents and the Ward
Councillor.

In coming to that decision, Members acknowledged that the premises was situated
in a mixed use area, comprising of both business and residential premises, and
notwithstanding the absence of Representations from the Responsible Authorities,
unanimously determined to reduce the operational hours, as they could not be
satisfied on the evidence before them that there was sufficient measures to
mitigate operational impact on nearby residential premises after 11pm.

It was noted that concerns raised which related to planning, parking and areas
within the premises were not a consideration of the Licensing Sub-Committee and
therefore Members made no determination in this regard.

In concluding, Members acknowledged that this was a new licence and if
measures imposed through the additional conditions resulted in a ‘Public
Nuisance’ occurring, then a Review of the licence could be undertaken.

Chairman/woman

Page 7



Agenda Iltem 3
TORBANICGUNCIL

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee

31 March 2022

-: Present :-

Councillors Ellery, Barbara Lewis and Mills

46.

47.

Apologies

It was reported that Councillor Mills was present for this hearing having been
substituted by Councillor Barnby at the original hearing on 24 March 2022 which
had been adjourned until today.

Jackz Bar, Parkham Road, Brixham

Further to the meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee held on 24 March 2022
(Minute 42/3/22 refers), Members considered a report on an application for a
Review of a Premises Licence in respect of Jackz Bar, Parkham Road, Brixham.

Written Representations received from:

Name Details Date of Representation
Police Application and supporting 1 February 2022
information for a Review
Hearing.
Public Representation in support of the | 2 March 2022
Protection application for Review.
Officer
Devon and Representation in support of the | 4 February 2022
Somerset Fire | application for Review.
and Rescue
Authority
Business
Safety Officer

Member of the
Public

Representation in support of the
application for Review.

24 February 2022

Police

Additional information in support
of the application for Review.

4 March 2022

Additional Information:

Name

Details

Date of Representation

Police

Additional information in support
of the application for Review.

4 March 2022

Page 8



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 31 March 2022

Respondent Representation comprising of Circulated on 24 March
statements from a builder, Mr 2022

Hennessey and Mr Ralph, a
photographer and photos of
work carried out on the
Premises against the
application for Review.

Following a request from the Police, the Chairman agreed to extend the normal
time allowed for oral representations from 10 minutes to 30 minutes for all
interested parties in light of the additional information which was circulated at the
hearing on 24 March 2022.

At the hearing, Mr Ralph suggested that a further suspension of approximately one
month would be appropriate to give him sufficient time to address the outstanding
issues to ensure compliance with the premises licence.

Decision:

That in respect of the application for a Review of a Premises Licence of Jackz Bar,
Parkham Road, Brixham, Members resolved unanimously to revoke the premises
licence with immediate effect.

Reasons for Decision

Having carefully considered all the oral and written Representations, Members
resolved unanimously to revoke the Premises Licence, as they could not be
satisfied on the evidence before them, that the Premises Licence Holder, Mr
Ralph, an employee of Mr Ross Hennessey, had autonomy, capacity nor
capabilities to operate these premises in a manner which ensured that the
Licensing Objectives would be promoted, and patrons would be kept safe.

In coming to that decision, Members noted the history of events leading to this
Review and the continued involvement of Mr Hennessey in these premises,
despite conditions in place to prohibit this.

In doing so, Members noted that Ms Harley, an employee of Mr Hennessey, was
appointed as the Premises Licence Holder and Designated Premises Supervisor,
on the afternoon of the 24 June 2021, following a Licensing Committee decision
earlier that same day, to refuse the transfer of these licences to Mr Hennessey.
Furthermore, on the 7 October 2021, Members noted under the licences of Ms
Harley, these premises were subject to a Review hearing called by the Police, for
the reasons outlined in the report before them. Furthermore, on the morning of the
Review hearing, Members noted that Ms Harley had resigned from these positions
and a Ms Trust, also an employee of Mr Hennessey, took up these positions and
attended the hearing, stating that she was aware of the concerns raised within the
Review application and agreed to modify the premises licence, to include the
conditions proposed by the Police and Public Protection Officers, along with the
following two conditions:

Page 9



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 31 March 2022

1) That Mr Ross Hennessey be prohibited from entering the premises during
operational hours.

2) That Mr Ross Hennessey shall not be involved in or influence the operation
of these premises; and

In addition to that modification, Members noted that the premises licence was
suspended for a period of three months, until 7 January 2022, allowing Ms Trust
time in the intervening period, to implement the measures outlined in the new
conditions. Members also noted that this decision was appealed two days after Ms
Trust’s initial submissions to the Police, during their visit to the premises on the 16
November 2021, whereby she stated that she did not want to appeal the decision,
that she was satisfied with the conditions and that she did not want to go to Court.
It was therefore of great concern to Members to learn that during this discussion,
Ms Trust also stated that she had not discussed the matter with Mr Hennessey, so
she was not aware if he wanted to appeal. Notwithstanding that Ms Trust was the
Premises Licence Holder. This evidenced to Members, operational control by Mr
Hennessey, despite him having no legal standing in respect of the premises
licence and his influence in this, was in their opinion, a direct breach of the second
of the two conditions set out above.

Whilst the appeal was subsequently withdrawn by Ms Trust on the 22 December
2021, in lodging the appeal, Members noted that the premises were permitted to
continue trading, as the decision to suspend the premises licence did not take
effect until its withdrawal. During that period of operation, Members further noted
with grave concern that the Police continued to raise issues of concern with Ms
Trust in respect of the premises operation and non-compliance with conditions.
This further alarmed Members and demonstrated to them that Ms Trust was out of
her depth in managing these premises, especially as this was a period where
Members could reasonably have expected full compliance with its conditions and
strong management in place, given the high stakes associated with an appeal and
the risk that Ms Trust could lose her licences.

Despite Ms Trust being afforded the opportunity of a suspension to implement
change, if was also of great concern to Members to note that late on the 8 January
2022, a day after the suspension was lifted, leading into the early hours on the 9
January 2022, Responsible Authority Officers visited the Premises and noted
concerns in respect of covid passport compliance checks, likely noise outbreak
emanating from the premises, non-compliance with conditions of the premises
licence and the premises layout, not being in accordance with its plan. During this
visit, Members were alarmed to note that the personal licence holder on duty, was
Ms Harley, the previous Premises Licence Holder and Designated Premises
Supervisor who had resigned from these positions. In Members opinion, placing
Ms Harley in this position of responsibility was a fundamental misjudgement by Ms
Trust, especially noting her submissions at the Review hearing on the 7 October
2021, that she was aware of the concerns raised within the Review application and
as such, would have been aware of Ms Harley’s failings in compliance with
licensing conditions, alleged drug supply, increase in recorded crime,
drunkenness, and use of unlicensed SIA door stewards at the premises. This
again cemented the opinion of Members, that Ms Trust was out of her depth and

Page 10



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 31 March 2022

did not have the capabilities required to operate this premises licence or to hold
positions of responsibility. In doing so, Members formed the clear opinion on the
evidence before them, that Ms Trust had been put into these positions, following
the resignation of Ms Harley, as a front for Mr Hennessey which enabled him to
continue operating these premises, as he had done so.

Members also noted that on the 9 January 2022, the Police served a Closure
Notice under Section 19 Criminal and Justice and Police Act 2001 on the outcome
of the visit referred, and that this Notice remains in force. Additionally, Members
noted following further visits and communication with Ms Trust, the Police
submitted a Review of the Licence on 1 February 2022.

Members further noted that Mr Ralph had been engaged by Mr Hennessey, to
oversee the management of his three leased licensed premises which have all
been identified by the Police as being high risk premises, including this one, from
the 14 January 2022. This engagement coincided with Mr Trust’s emails to the
Police to reopen these premises, where she was advised that if she was satisfied
that she could comply with the conditions, she could carry out licensable activities
whenever she wished. Members noted that a Police Officer observed the premises
being open and operating on the Saturday 15 January 2022, into the early hours of
Sunday 16 January 2022.

Noting the dates, Members were satisfied that Mr Ralph would have had oversight
of this opening, and this was significant to them, when considering Mr Ralph’s
suitability in operating these premises and determining if a further suspension was
the right decision, to that of a revocation of the premises licence. In doing so,
Members noted during a scheduled visit to the premises on the 21 January 2022,
at the request of Ms Trust in respect of the Closure Notice, to which Mr Ralph was
also present, Police Officers found breaches of the premises licence which in
Members opinion, would have also taken place when the premises were noted to
be open and operating on the 15 and 16 January 2022, at a time when Mr Ralph
was engaged. Furthermore, and of great concern and significant worry to
Members, Officers found that the premises itself was of such a poor state of repair
which in Members opinion, was likely to have been the state of the premises on
the 15 January 2022, some six days earlier, when it was open to the public. Such
was the disrepair, the premises was found to have no electric in the ladies toilet, a
free standing lamp placed inside the toilet, between the electric hand drier and
sink which could have resulted in it coming in to contact with water in the sink or
wet hands, the use of an extension lead for this which was plugged in to the main
bar area which in Members opinion, was wholly unacceptable for this type of
premises and would have been a trip hazard, cubicle in complete darkness when
in use, a crack to one of the sinks which was plugged with paper towels and had
sharp edges and was held together with silver tape and cellotape and no facilities
to dry hands.

In respect of the male toilets, Officers noted that the cistern was not connected to
the mains and therefore no water flushes through the urinals which on the
admissions of Ms Trust, had been like this for some time but concerningly to
Members, no action had been taken to address this, a strong smell of urine, likely
to be attributable to this defect, an electric hand drier was not fitted properly to the

Page 11



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 31 March 2022

wall and was lying on a shelf but still connected to the mains electricity above the
sink and in respect to a paper towel dispenser being pulled off the wall, Ms Trust
response was to stay staff had not informed her. In a position of responsibility, it
was reasonable to expect the Premises Licence Holder, along with Mr Ralph,
having been appointed for management oversight, to be aware of all aspect of the
premises and this response showed in Member’s opinion, the irresponsible
attitude of Ms Trust and a failing of them both to allow the premises to open in this
state.

In the main bar area, it was noted by Officers that a number of wires were hanging
from the from walls in at least three different locations and the number of
extension leads being used with sockets potentially being overloaded.

When advised of the serious safety concerns and asked when the premises last
had an electrical safety check, Ms Trust indicated that she did not know which was
of serious concern to Members and again echoed the irresponsible attitude and
lack of professional oversight required. Whilst Mr Ralph and Ms Trust agreed that
the premise was not safe and that Ms Trust would not be opening again until an
electrician had checked all wiring to ensure it is safe and provides her with a
certificate to this effect, Members were of the opinion that this was a reactionary
response to the serious safety concerns brought to their attention and had the visit
not taken place, Members were absolutely certain that the premises would have
continued to operate, as it had done so on the 15" and early hours of the 16%
January 2022, placing patrons at a serious risk of harm and even death.

This was further compounded by the horrifying response given by Ms Trust and
subsequent action taken by Mr Ralph, when asked about staff training and any
guidance given to the door stewards before their shift, using fire safety and escape
routes. To say she had not provided any staff training, did not know if there was a
fire extinguisher, but if there was, she did not know where it was located and then
for Mr Ralph to have to go and look for it, was woefully unacceptable to Members
and filled them with absolute dread and fear that these two individuals were
operating and overseeing the operation of this late licence. In the case of an
emergency, customers under the influence of alcohol would be expected to be
directed to an emergency exit by staff and stewards and therefore they had a duty
to ensure all persons employed at the premises know where to find fire escape
routes, fire extinguishers and alarms are located. To this end, Members had
absolutely no confidence in either of them, should such an event occur and were
filled with relief, that it had not. This is despite Mr Ralph producing a Fire
Awareness Certificate dated 28 March 2021, as exhibited to his witness statement.

In respect of Mr Ralph’s appointment as the Premises Licence Holder and
Designated Premises Supervisor, again the day before what was a second Review
hearing in less than a six months period, was of the upmost concern to Members.
In forming this concern, Members noted that Mr Ralph was the third person to take
up the position of Premises Licence Holder and Designated Premises Supervisor
in respect of these premises, within less than a ten month period. Furthermore, Mr
Ralph was a third successive employee of Mr Hennessey to hold these positions.
Albeit Members noted that Mr Ralph did not have a formal contract in place which
also caused them concern, understanding on the evidence before them, that Mr

Page 12



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 31 March 2022

Ralph had been engaged by Mr Hennessey to oversee three licensed premises
leased by him but without, what appeared, to be firm arrangements in place.

In Members opinion, it appeared to them that these resignations and appointments
were no more than an attempt by those involved in this premises operation, to
frustrate the actions of the Responsible Authorities, in ensuring this premises
operated in a responsible and safe manner. Noting also on the submissions of Mr
Ralph, that those previously appointed as Premises Licence Holders and
Designated Premises Supervisors under Mr Hennessey’s employment, remained
employed by him at these premises.

Furthermore, Members could not be satisfied that Mr Ralph was a suitable person
to train up managers, as proposed by him, enabling him to have oversight of all
three premises. Whilst this may have been an aspiration of his and Mr Hennessey,
it did nothing to reassure Members in the immediate or the long term, that this
premises would operate in a safe and responsible manner. In forming this opinion
and in addition to the concerns already noted, Members were mindful that Mr
Ralph had never held a late licence such as these premises and the only relevant
qualification Mr Ralph appeared to possess, was a certificate exhibited to his
witness statement which evidenced that he had completed the BIIAB Level 2
National Certificate for Licensees (On-Licence) on 2 May 2003, some nineteen
years ago and before the Licence Act 2003 came in to force. In addition, when
asked about his experience, noting his submissions in his witness statement, Mr
Ralph was vague on his dates and the experience he alluded to, did not add up
which also caused concern for Members.

Members further noted that Mr Ralph had inserted a noise limiter into the
premises, as required but it was the opinion of the Public Protection Officer, that
this particular limiter was an old model and not fit for purpose. Whilst Mr Ralph
said he would change it, this again demonstrated to Members, the lack of relevant
experience held by Mr Ralph in dealing with this type of premises, notwithstanding
his witness statement stating he had a history as a sound engineer.

Despite agreed conditions to prohibit Mr Hennessey’s involvement in the premises
operations and the assurances given by Mr Ralph that he would be in control and
his word was final, it is of great concerns to Members to learn that Mr Hennessey
remains involved in this premises operations, nine months after a Licensing
Authority determination was made to refuse to transfer the Premises and
Designated Premises Supervisor licences to himself. This evidenced to Members
that there was an absence of robust control measures or capabilities in place to
prohibit the persistent and apparent devious nature of Mr Hennessey, who in
Member’s opinion, was using employees as a front, to enable him to operate these
premises in circumvention of that decision and Mr Ralph’s appointment, was no
different.

In forming this opinion, Members were greatly concerned following Mr Ralph’s
admission that Mr Hennessey had sent an email to a Responsible Authority,
holding himself out to be Mr Ralph, using Mr Ralph’s email address, without his
knowledge. The email stated that it was Mr Ralph’s intention to re-open the
premises on 4 February 2022, only a few days after the Responsible Authority had

Page 13



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 31 March 2022

been given assurances that the premises would not open, following fire safety
concerns being identified. Whilst Mr Ralph sought to assure Members that it was
not his intention to open until the premises were safe, they were alarmed to learn
that Mr Ralph had no knowledge of this act, or control over it and in their opinion,
showed that Mr Hennessey would go to any lengths to remain involved in the
premises operation, with no real regard for public safety but instead, putting
income and profit over this. In respect of this incident, Members were concerned to
read in Mr Ralph’s witness statement that he stated Mr Hennessey had not made
any decisions about the licence since he came on board. This withess statement is
dated 22 March 2022, Mr Ralph was engaged on the 14 January 2022, yet this
incident occurred on the 9 February 2022. Therefore, Members found this
submission to be misleading.

It was of further concern to Members to learn that Mr Hennessey had recently
completed and submitted an Application for a premises licence in respect of
Hennessey Cocktail Lounge, 2 King Street Brixham in Mr Ralph’s name. This is a
premises leased by Mr Hennessey and he was the Premises Licence Holder and
Designated Premises Supervisor of that premises, until the licence was revoked
by a Licensing Committee on the 24 June 2021. This decision was subsequently
upheld by the Magistrates’ Court, following an unsuccessful appeal of that
decision, by Mr Hennessey.

Whilst it is accepted that Mr Ralph had knowledge of this application, Mr Ralph did
not submit it as implied, and it was only at a Licensing Sub-Committee hearing on
the 10 March 2022 that this became known. Members were further alarmed to
learn that Mr Hennessey consulted Mr Ralph over the telephone as to the contents
of the application and despite Mr Ralph not being happy with certain conditions, he
was told by Mr Hennessey to put them in to get the application granted. Members
noted that this application was subsequently refused and that a further application
has been submitted by Mr Ralph, without sight as to the reasons for that refusal.
This further evidenced to Members, continued control by Mr Hennessey, despite
engaging Mr Ralph to oversee his leased licensed premises, demonstrating Mr
Ralph’s lack of autonomy.

Whilst Members were encouraged by Mr Ralph’s honesty, noting at time this
became to his detriment as a Respondent, they were seriously concerned to note
within his witness statement, that Mr Ralph felt Mr Hennessey had been unfairly
treated. Members determined this was a serious misjudgement by Mr Ralph, as it
failed to recognise or appreciate the seriousness of the issues to date and the
scale of intervention necessary by the Responsible Authorities.

Added to this, was Mr Ralph’s oral submission at the hearing, whereby he
confirmed that he had read all the paperwork relating to these premises, that of
Hennessey’s Cocktails and had discussed this with Mr Hennessey. Had he
objectively done so, Members believed Mr Ralph would have arrived at a different
feeling, given Hennessey Cocktails dealings had been independently test by an
appeal Court, or at least would have reasonably expected him to have done so,
even if in part, noting his loyalty to Mr Hennessey who Members were advised,
was also providing Ralph and his wife accommodation at no charge.

Page 14



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 31 March 2022

Mr Ralph’s further misjudgement was noted by Members, in reading Mr Ralph’s
witness statement, where he stated that in his view, this premises had improved
since Mr Hennessey took over. However, in the Police’s Review application and
echoed in their oral submissions at the hearing, Members noted that under
previous ownership, this premises did not regularly come to the Police’s attention
within a sixteen year period, due to what they say, was robust management in
place. However, under Mr Hennessey’s lease and employees, this premises
licence had been subject to two Reviews and a Closure Notice, within a ten month
period.

In Members opinion, a further and significant misjudgement by Mr Ralph, not
connected to these premises or Mr Hennessey which was of great concern to
them, as it evidenced the influence others could have over Mr Ralph, to carryout
licensable activities, other than in accordance with its licence. This related to Mr
Ralph’s previous employment, where he states in his witness statement that his
previous employer neglected to nominate him as a Designated Premises
Supervisor when the previous one left after around six months. This would have
resulted in Mr Ralph operating these premises as a general manager for about
twelve months, without a Designated Premises Supervisor in place and on the
evidence before them, there did not appear to be any continued challenge to his
employer to rectify this or that Mr Ralph had reported this to the Licensing
Authority, even if he had done so anonymously, in fear of losing his employment
and associated accommodation. When asked about this, Mr Ralph stated that the
person was closely connected to him and was there but had another job too.
Members found this to be inconsistent, electing to give greater weight to that in his
witness statement, as this would have been considered, as opposed to a reactive
reply to Members questions.

Members also noted in Mr Ralph’s witness statement that he had discussed with
the Police the possibility of being named as a Designated Premises Supervisor for
two of Mr Hennessey’s licensed premises, including this one, and that the Officer
was ‘very enthusiastic and suggested there would be no issue’. However, at the
hearing, Members heard from the Police that this submission was not true and if
that had been the case, why would they have objected to the applications to
enable this. Members found the Police account to be true.

Members further noted the content of Mr Hennessey’s witness statement, much of
which in their opinion, was an attempt to revisit matters which had been concluded
and on one of the premises, upheld independently by an appeal Court. There were
also a number of accuracies contained within the statement, such the Council
suggested that, in order to avoid an appeal hearing, we try to negotiate conditions.
Members were advised that it was in fact Mr Hennessey who indicated his wish to
withdraw the appeal through his Counsel, at the conclusion of the Hennessey
appeal. Notwithstanding again, that Mr Hennessey was not the Premises Licence
Holder. Furthermore, the statement states that Mr Hennessey had removed
himself from the premises operations but on the evidence before them and some
of which is documented within this decision, Members know this not to be true and
therefore found these submissions to be misleading.

Page 15



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 31 March 2022

As such, Members could not be satisfied on the evidence before them, that Mr
Hennessey either accepted these determinations, would not continue to be
involved in or influence these premises operations, as he had done so to date and
would not exploit the misjudged feelings of Mr Ralph, that he had been unfairly
treated which would enable him to influence and control Mr Ralph in the future. In
coming to that position, Members determined that a revocation was both
necessary and proportionate in all the circumstances before them.

In addition, Members could not be satisfied on the evidence before them that Mr
Ralph had the necessary autonomy, foresight, experience or strength of character
to implement the change required, noting in addition that already set out, that he
was also engaged at these premises during Ms Trust’s appointments as licensee
and Designated Premises Supervisor. Therefore, when carefully considering a
further suspension period for one month, as requested by Mr Ralph, they
unanimously determined against this, believing the scale of change required would
not be implemented at all and certainly not within this time frame and to believe
otherwise, further evidenced to them, Mr Ralph’s inexperience in operating this
type of premises.

In Members opinion, all that was likely to occur within this intervening period, was
the further completion of some building works which may enable the premises to
reopen to the satisfaction of Environmental Health and Fire Safety Officers.
However, to permit this request, Members determined unanimously would
undermine the Licensing Objectives, further continue breaches of the premises
licence conditions and place patrons at a real and substantial risk of harm or even
death, given its operations to date under the lease of Mr Hennessey.

In concluding, Members had careful regard to what other options were available to
them, as an alternative to revocation and determined that further conditions, given
the recorded breaches to date, nor the exclusion or limiting of licensable activities,
given the individuals continually involved in these premises operation, would
alleviate their concerns. Members also considered the removal of Mr Ralph, as the
Designated Premises Supervisor but given the appointments and resignations to
date of these positions under the employment and lease held by Mr Hennessey,
noting also the Police’s submissions in respect of how these roles have been filled
in the past, without proper scrutiny or consideration of qualifications or experience
required to successfully hold this position, Members could not be satisfied that a
suitable replacement would be found. Furthermore, for the reasons set out above,
Members disregarded a further period of suspension and therefore unanimously
determined on the evidence before them, that the only necessary and
proportionate outcome in respect of these premises to uphold the Licensing
Objectives, was a revocation of the premises licence with immediate effect.

Chairman/woman

Page 16



Agenda Item 6
TORBAY COUNCIL

Report No: Public Agenda Item: YES

Title: Consideration of the fit and proper status of the holder of a dual
Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Drivers’ Licence

Wards All
Affected:
To: Licensing Sub-Committee On: 28" April 2022

Key Decision: No

Change to No Change to Policy  No
Budget: Framework:

Contact Officer: Shaun Rackley
Telephone: 01803 208026
‘B E.mail: Shaun.rackley@torbay.gov.uk

1. What we are trying to achieve

1.1  This report asks Members to consider relevant facts relating to the holder of a
Torbay Council issued dual Hackney Carriage and Private Hire drivers licence.
This follows receipt of information from Torbay Council’s School transport team
that the driver has failed in their duty to safeguard a vulnerable child in their care
whilst conducting a school contract and also committing an offence under the
Town Police Clauses Act 1847, by allowing an additional person to ride without
the hirers consent. Members are requested therefore to determine on the facts
laid before them, whether or not the Applicant remains a ‘fit and proper person’ to
hold such a licence.

2. Recommendation(s) for decision

2.1  This matter must be determined on its individual merits and any supporting facts
or testimony advanced at a hearing. Therefore, there is no recommendation. The
options available to Members however, are highlighted in paragraph A3.1 of
Annex 1 to this report.

3. Key points and reasons for recommendations

3.1  Under provision of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976

(the 1976 Act), Torbay Council is the Licensing Authority in respect of Hackney
Carriage and Private Hire Vehicles and drivers within Torbay.

Page 17


mailto:Shaun.rackley@torbay.gov.uk

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

Sections 51 and 59 of the 1976 Act, in conjunction with section 46 of the Town
Police Clauses Act 1847, make provision for the licensing of drivers and state that
a district council shall not grant a licence to drive a Private Hire or Hackney
Carriage vehicle unless they are satisfied that the driver is a ‘fit and proper’ person
to hold a driver’s licence.

There is no judicially approved test of fithess and propriety and therefore it is the
responsibility of Licensing Authorities to determine whether a driver, or an
Applicant is indeed fit and proper to hold such a licence. In the absence of such a
test, a number of practices have developed over time and have stood up to
scrutiny in the Courts and are therefore commonly accepted amongst the majority
of Licensing Authorities.

This report follows information received by Torbay Councils School transport team
regarding Mr Karl Dooley, who holds a Torbay Council dual drivers’ licence
number LD0069. Mr Dooley was conducting a school contract on the 8" February
2022 on behalf of a company who had sub-let him the work. Whilst transporting a
vulnerable 11-year-old school child within his licensed Hackney Carriage, Mr
Dooley received a phone call from another passenger requesting a taxi. Mr Dooley
then proceeded to pick up the second unknown passenger on route whilst the
vulnerable child was on board.

As Mr Dooley had admitted to the incident during the interview with Torbay
Council's School transport team on the 10" of February, and due to the
seriousness of the incident, he was written to by Shaun Rackley of Torbay
Council’'s Licensing team, to request his submission be put before Licensing
Committee. This document can be found at Appendix 2.

As stated in the letter, this is not only a child safeguarding incident, but an offence
under the Town Police Clauses Act 1847, Section 59, where it states:

Any proprietor or driver of any such hackney carriage which is hired who permits
or suffers any person to be carried in or upon or about such hackney carriage
during such hire, without the express consent of the person hiring the same, shall
be liable to a penalty not exceeding [level 1 on the standard scale].

Mr Dooley has responded by email to the letter of the 8" of March 2022 and
explained the incident. This document can be found at Appendix 3.

It is for the Licensing Sub-Committee to consider whether Mr Karl Dooley remains
a ‘fit and proper person’ to hold a Torbay Council issued dual Hackney Carriage
and Private Hire drivers’ licence.

There is a right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court as provided under section 61
(3) of the 1976 Act against the Licensing Sub-Committee decision. Such an appeal
must be lodged within 21 days from the date of a Notice following the decision.

For more detailed information on this proposal please refer to the Supporting
Information.

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)

Page 18



Annex 1 - Supporting information

Al.

Al.1l

Al.2

Al.3

Al4

Al.5

Al.6

Al.7

Introduction and history

Under provision of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
(the 1976 Act), Torbay Council is the Licensing Authority in respect of Hackney
Carriages, Private Hire Vehicles and their drivers within Torbay.

Sections 51 (in respect of Private Hire drivers) and 59 (in respect of Hackney
Carriage drivers) of the Act state that a district council shall not grant a licence to
drive a Private Hire vehicle or Hackney Carriage unless they are satisfied that the
driver is a ‘fit and proper person to hold a driver’s licence’.

There is no judicially approved test of fithess and propriety and therefore it is the
responsibility of Licensing Authorities to determine whether a driver, or an
applicant is indeed fit and proper to hold such a licence. In the absence of such a
test, a number of practices have developed over time and have stood up to
scrutiny in the Courts and are therefore commonly accepted amongst the majority
of Licensing Authorities.

Torbay Council has adopted a number of common practices for testing the ‘fit and
proper’ status of drivers and applicants.

This report follows information received by Torbay Councils School transport team
regarding Mr Karl Dooley, who holds a Torbay Council dual drivers’ licence
number LD0069. Mr Dooley was conducting a school contract on the 8" February
2022 on behalf of a company who had sub-let him the work. Whilst transporting a
vulnerable 11-year-old school child within his licensed Hackney Carriage, Mr
Dooley received a phone call from another passenger requesting a taxi. Mr Dooley
then proceeded to pick up the second unknown passenger on route whilst the
vulnerable child was on board.

The passenger was collected from Newton Road, Torquay and taken to
Tweenaway Cross, Paignton. The child was placed in the front of the vehicle
during this journey.

Mr Dooley was interviewed by an Officer from Torbay Council’s School Transport
team regarding this incident. This document can be found at Appendix 1.

As Mr Dooley had admitted to the incident during the interview with Torbay
Council’'s School transport team on the 10" of February, see A1.6 above and due
to the seriousness of the incident, he was written to by Shaun Rackley of Torbay
Council’s Licensing team, to request his submission be put before Licensing
Committee. This document can be found at Appendix 2.

As stated in the letter, this is not only a child safeguarding incident, but an offence
under the Town Police Clauses Act 1847, Section 59, where it states:

Any proprietor or driver of any such hackney carriage which is hired who permits
or suffers any person to be carried in or upon or about such hackney carriage
during such hire, without the express consent of the person hiring the same, shall
be liable to a penalty not exceeding [level 1 on the standard scale].

Page 19



Al.8

Al.9

Mr Dooley has responded by email to the letter of the 8" of March 2022 and
explained the incident. This document can be found at Appendix 3.

The Statutory Taxi and Private Hire vehicle standards, as issued by the
Department for Transport state:

5.12 Licensing authorities have a duty to ensure that any person to whom they
grant a taxi or private hire vehicle driver’s licence is a ‘fit and proper’ person to be
a licensee. It may be helpful when considering whether an applicant or licensee is
fit and proper to pose oneself the following question:

5.13 Without any prejudice, and based on the information before you, would
you allow a person for whom you care, regardless of their condition, to travel
alone in a vehicle driven by this person at any time of day or night?

If, on the balance of probabilities, the answer to the question is ‘no’, the individual
should not hold a licence.

5.14 Licensing authorities have to make difficult decisions but (subject to the points
made in paragraph 5.4) the safeguarding of the public is paramount. All decisions
on the suitability of an applicant or licensee should be made on the balance of
probability. This means that an_applicant or licensee should not be ‘given the
benefit of doubt’, If the committee or delegated officer is only “60/560” as to whether
the applicant or licensee is fit and proper’, they should not hold a licence. The
threshold used here is lower than for a criminal conviction (that being beyond
reasonable doubt) and can take into consideration conduct that has not resulted
in a criminal conviction.

Relevant excerpts of Torbay Councils Taxi policy state:

5.20 The Licensing Authority at its discretion, may require specific training to be
undertaken where deemed appropriate. This training may include disability
awareness, manual handling, equalities awareness, or anything else as deemed
appropriate by the Licensing Authority.

Appendix A: Taxi & PHV Licensing Criminal Convictions Policy —

1.6 - The Licensing Authority will undertake whatever checks it considers
necessary to ensure that licences are not issued to unsuitable people. In
assessing the suitability of an Applicant or licence holder, the Licensing Authority
will take into consideration the following factors:

- Criminality

- Number of endorsed DVLA driving penalty points

- The conduct of the applicant in making the application (e.g. whether they have
acted with integrity during the application process)

- The previous licensing history of existing/former licence holders

In addition, the Licensing Authority will also consider further information from
sources such as, but not limited to, the Police, Children and Adult Safeguarding
Boards, Multi-Agency Safeguarding Hub, Social Services, other Licensing
Authorities, other departments within the Council, and Statutory Agencies

Page 20



Al1.10 Members are requested to consider whether Mr Karl Dooley remains a ‘fit and
proper person’ to hold a Torbay Council issued dual Hackney Carriage and Private
Hire Drivers’ licence.

Al.11 There is a right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court against the Licensing Sub-
Committee decision. Such an appeal must be lodged within 21 days from the date
of a Notice following the decision.

A2. Risk assessment of preferred option

A2.1 Outline of significant key risks

A2.1.1There are two risks. The first risk to be considered is whether Mr Karl Dooley
presents a risk to the general public should he continue to hold a licence to drive
a Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicle.

A2.1.2The second risk relates to the potential for an appeal should Mr Karl Dooley’s
licence be revoked or suspended and/or have additional conditions imposed.

A3. Options
A3.1 The options are:

0] To do nothing, if satisfied that Mr Karl Dooley remains a ‘fit and
proper’ person to drive a Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicle

(i) To give a formal written warning

(i)  To require additional training and/or to successfully undertake
Safeguarding training, or an equivalent higher standard training

(iv)  Tosuspend Mr Karl Dooley’s licence to drive a Hackney Carriage or
Private Hire vehicle and to require that additional training and/or
Safeguarding training, or the equivalent higher standard training is
required

(V) To revoke Mr Karl Dooley’s drivers licence on grounds that he is no
longer considered to be a ‘fit and proper’ person to hold such a
licence

A4. Summary of resource implications

A4.1 There are some resource implications if there is an Appeal to the Magistrates’
Court.

A5. What impact will there be on equalities, environmental sustainability and
crime and disorder?

A5.1 There are no environmental sustainability issues, equalities or crime and disorder
issues other than as outlines in this report.

A6. Consultation and Customer Focus

A6.1 There has been no public consultation on this matter and there is no requirement

Page 21



for the Licensing Sub-Committee to consult the public on this matter.
A7. Arethere any implications for other Business Units?
A7.1 There are no implications for other business units.

Documents available in members’ rooms

None

Appendices

Appendix 1 Interview between Torbay Council’s School Transport Team and Mr
Karl Dooley

Appendix 2 Letter to Mr Karl Dooley requesting further information

Appendix 3 Email from Karl Dooley

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

Torbay Council’s Hackney Carriage & Private Hire Licensing Policy 2021
Department of Transports, Statutory Taxi and Private Hire vehicle standards 2020

Page 22



Agenda Iltem 6
Appendix 1

Interview with Karl Dooley. 10th February 10:00 Am.
Present: JC — Jay Clark. School Transport Manager, Torbay Council
KD — Karl Dooley, Torbay taxi driver.

JC: Completed introductions.
JC: Can you please confirm your name?
KD: Karl Dooley (confirmed as correct by DL)

JC: Thank you for attending today’s meeting. We are here to discuss a concerning report relating
to you collecting a member of the public who had not been authorised to travel whilst you
undertook a school contract driving a vulnerable 11-year boy to their education setting. The
incident occurred on Tuesday 8th of February 2022.

JC: During this meeting | would like to gather information from you which will then be used to
determine whether you have ongoing authorisation to operate Torbay Council school contracts.

JC: All Torbay School contracts are awarded to operators who have agreed to the terms of the
Passenger transport standard conditions of contract’. Within these terms we hold the right, as a
local authority to require the contractor to remove any employee or contract from the provision of
service.

JC: Also, within these conditions of contract clause 5.5 states - The Contractor must not convey
any Unauthorised Passengers except where the Contract is registered as a local bus service.

JC: | have spoken to our licencing departing regarding this report, as we do share information
between departments. There will not be an outcome at todays meeting. | am here to gather
information from you, this will allow me to work with other teams within the council to decide on
any possible sanctions. The report is a safeguarding concern and will be treated accordingly.

JC: Firstly, can you confirm it is correct that you collected an unauthorised passenger
whilst operating a Torbay Council school route on Tuesday 8th of February?

KD: Confirmed

JC: Can you talk me through the journey and give the details of why you collected the
passenger?

KD: | was on my way to pick up CHILD A there was an accident on the dual carriageway, | was
running late. | arrived to collect him about 20 mins late. After collecting CHILD A | received a call
from a customer. The customer was running late for work, and asked if | could collect, it was a silly
decision, but | didn’t want to let anyone down. The passenger travelled in the back and CHILD A
was in the front. | continued to drop CHILD A at Winner Street, Paignton before dropping the
customer off.

JC: Can you confirm where you collected the customer from. The report stated it was PGL
in Barton?

KD: No, I collected him from outside Lidl — Newton Road. Phone call came through whilst we were
passing PGL.

JC: Is he a Regular customer?

KD: Yes, | have picked him up before he is a mate, not a mate a customer. He travels between
Torquay and Paignton a lot, he uses lots of cbha@8ied3



JC: Do you know his name?

KD: No, | am not aware of name

JC: Where did you take him to?

KD: KFC at Tweenaway. No, actually Costa Coffee at Tweenaway.

JC: The report commented that the passenger collected smelt strongly of drugs?

KD: | guarantee that there was no smell of drugs. On the person or in the car, | keep my car clean.
| would not know what drugs even smelt like, but there was nothing unusual.

JC: Have you done this before?

KD: Never done this before. | have worked for || || Bl for many years, and I have never
done this before.

JC Explained then explained Safeguarding and why the report was concerning.
JC: What do you understand is your responsibility in regard to safeguarding?

| do understand. | have a duty to collect child and get him child from A to B safely. | didn’t even
think about it at the time, | was silly. | am gutted really as | get on well with CHILD A.

JC — Spoke of implications student / how KD should not have have put a vulnerable 11-year-old in
this position.

JC: It has also been reported that you have previously stopped whilst transporting this
child to drop off / collect something from a pub — leaving the child in the car.

Never left CHILD Ain car on own. Driving past Prince of Orange in Barton which is en-route to
drop CHILD A home. Stopped at the pub, friend passed jacket through the window, jacket was
placed on front seat of taxi.

JC: explained no further questions. That | would now work with internal teams to investigate this.
Explained it would be flagged to LADO. Explained role of LADO. Explained possible sanctions
from a school transport perspective — ranging from permanent ban to a written warning. Detailed
that suspension from school contracts would remain whilst the investigation is being completed.

KD: Questioned timeframes
JC: Explained that it could be anything from days to months.
KD: Questioned if this will impact on taxi badge.

JC: Explained that this will be reported through to licencing, it will be for them to decide if they
wish to take it further. JC explained that his authority is school contracts and he is not involved
with licencing decisions.

JC: Thanked KD for his time. Informed that he would be updated. Checked if KD wanted update

via |Gz - <D confirmed this was fine.

Page 24



Agenda ltem 6
Appendix 2

TORBAY COUNCIL Please reply to: Shaun Rackley

Licensing,
Town Hall, Castle Circus,
Torquay,
TQ1 3DR
My ref: VAU
Mr K Doole Your ref:
Telephone: 01803 208025
E-mail: Shaun.rackley@torbay.gov.uk

Website:  www.torbay.gov.uk

sent by email [

Date: 8t March 2022

Dear Mr Dooley,
Re: Taxi complaint, endangerment to child safety and breach of legislation

Section 59 Town Police Clauses Act 1847

| am writing to you with regard to correspondence which | have received from Torbay Councils
School transport team on the 10" February 2022.

Torbay Council’s school transport team received a complaint regarding a school contract which
you were undertaking on behalf of || | | Bl on Tuesday 8" February 2022. It was alleged
that you were carrying a vulnerable 11-year-old passenger in your vehicle and whilst conducting
this journey, you took a phone call from a male friend/customer and you picked them up and
conveyed them in the same vehicle whilst the child was on board. This is an offence under Section
59 of the Town Police Clauses Act 1847 as you did not have the consent from the original hirer
school transport. Not only is it an offence, but it questions your professional conduct as a Licensed
driver with this Local Authority as you have endangered a vulnerable child’s safety.

For reference, Section 59 of the Town Police Clauses Act 1847 states the following:

59 Penalty for permitting persons to ride without consent of hirer

Any proprietor or driver of any such hackney carriage which is hired who permits or suffers any person to be
carried in or upon or about such hackney carriage during such hire, without the express consent of the
person hiring the same, shall be liable to a penalty not exceeding [level 1 on the standard scale].

| attach a copy of the interview that was conducted by school transport where you were present,
along with h from | and Jay Clark, school contract manager for Torbay
Council. During this interview, you admitted picking up the male passenger which you admitted
was a mistake.

As this is a serious matter relating to child safeguarding along with being an offence under the
above act, | am referring this matter to Torbay Council’s Licensing Committee to determine if you
remain a fit and proper person to hold a Licensed drivers badge with this Local Authority.

To help me prepare a report which will be presented to Committee members, please could you
submit any submission that you wish to be presented by no later than Friday 18" March 2022. A
date for the Licensing Committee has not been set and you will be informed and invited to attend
when it has been arranged, you will receive a copy of the report for reference.

Page 25


http://www.torbay.gov.uk/

I look forward to receiving the required information in due course. If you do not wish to add
anything further, then the report will be written without the information and presented.

Should you need to contact us please quote the reference number above.

Yours sincerely

S.Q&Q\g

Shaun Rackley
Licensing Officer

Enc — School Transport interview with Karl Dooley 10/02/2022

Please note that, apart from personal details subject to the Data Protection Act, information
contained in this letter may be divulged to members of the public under the Freedom of Information
Act 2000.

Page 26



Agenda Iltem 6
From: karl dooley ||| G AppendIX 3

Sent: 16 March 2022 14:52
To: Rackley, Shaun <Shaun.Rackley@torbay.gov.uk>
Subject: In response to your email regarding the incident on the date of

In response to your email regarding a complaint on
Tuesday the 8th of February 2022

| was taking my school run to to winner street in Paignton and picked up a customer on our route the child on the
school run with me was sitting in the front and the passenger got in the back this was a careless mistake and Very
unlike me I've done this job for 15 plus years and school runs for _ for around the same time and I've
never had any complaints at all and always got on very well and had good working relationships with _
and had very good reviews and compliments from parents also.....this was a careless mistake on my behalf and it was
my first mistake in 15 years | value my job very greatly and it’s my living and I’'m disappointed in myself that I've
jeopardised this | was trying to keep to many people happy and I'm very sorry for this error, | have already been
punished from contracting and had a year suspension from school runs, _ have stated that they are
happy and want to have me back on board as soon as my suspension is finished as they value me as a driver for
themselves.

Again I'm very sorry for my mistake and it was never my intention to cause any upset the child was never out of my
sight or left on his own at any point and was dropped to his location safe and happy.

As stated above | value my job and it’s the first mistake I've made in 15 years of contract work and it will never
happen again given the chance sorry again

Mr karl dooley.

Page 27



Agenda ltem 7

ORBAY
COUNCIL /
Briefing Report No: Public Agenda Item: No
Title: Licensing Act 2003 — Applications for Transfer of the Premises

Licence Holder and to Vary the Designated Premises Supervisor
for Jackz Bar, Parkham Road, Brixham, Devon, TQ5 9BU

Wards Affected: Brixham

To: Licensing Sub - On: 28™" April 2022
Committee
Contact Officer: Steve Cox
Telephone: 01803 208093
Y8 E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk
1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine two applications, in respect of the Premises detailed
above. The first application is to Transfer the Premises Licence, and the second
application seeks to varying the DPS (Designated Premises Supervisor). In
respect of both applications an objection Notice has been received from the Police
Alcohol Licensing Officer, detailing concerns in that there are exceptional
circumstances in relation to the proposed person which may lead to the Prevention
of Crime and Disorder Licensing Objective being undermined. They therefore
request that both applications are refused. The Notice is shown in Appendix 3.

1.2 The Sub-Committee must consider the effects of the applications against all the
Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3 The matter must be considered on its merits having received details of the issues
arising either at a hearing or by written Representation if all parties have agreed
that a hearing is not necessary. A decision must be made either:-

(a) to grant the applications or,

(b) having regard to the Notice, reject the applications if it is considered that it is
necessary for the promotion of the Prevention of Crime and Disorder Licensing
Objective to do so.

1.4 Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices

required to be served on the Applicant, the proposed Premises Supervisor and the
Police on determination of the matter.

Page 28



forward thinking, people orientated, adaptable - always with integrity.

1.5

1.6

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

Where an application is received to Transfer a Premises Licence, it is necessary
for the existing Licence Holder, where able to do so, to provide written consent to
give permission for the licence to be transferred. This consent forms part of the
application form and therefore has been provided. Where a Premises Licence has
been issued under the Act to permit regulated activities to be provided at any
Premises, one of which is the supply of alcohol, it is necessary for the holder of
the Licence to also designate a Premises Supervisor. This can be the holder of
the Licence or another person. In the latter case, the individual concerned must
consent to the application being made.

The applications both include a request that the Transfer and Vary DPS applied
for should take immediate effect.

Introduction

Applications have been made under Section 37 and section 42 of the Act for a
Transfer of the Premises Licence and to Vary the DPS at the Premises detailed
above. Details of the applications are shown in Appendix 1 and 2.

The Council as Licensing Authority, is satisfied that the Applicant has met the
administrative requirements of Section 42(5) but is unable to grant the applications
as a Notice has been received from the Police under Section 42(6). The Authority
is also satisfied that such Notice has been received within the appropriate
timescale and has not been subsequently withdrawn. Details of the Notice are
shown in Appendix 3.

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 44(5)
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of the
Representation and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

If the applications are refused, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is
granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of Schedule 5, to the
Applicant.

If the applications are granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is
granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 6(2) of Schedule 5 to The
Chief Officer of Police (who had given an appropriate Notice which was not
withdrawn).

Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:-
(a) dismiss the appeal,

(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the licensing authority, or

(c) remit the case to the licensing authority to dispose of it in accordance with the
direction of the court,

(d) and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Page 29



Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)

Appendices

Appendix 1 A copy of the Premises Licence Transfer Application form.
Appendix 2 A copy of the Vary DPS Application form.

Appendix 3 The Notice received from the Police

Appendix 4 Supporting Documents from the Police

Documents available in members’ rooms
None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2016-2021.

Page 30



Aer e 1

Application ref: torbay-1195951
Tacit consent applies

Licence: Application to transfer premises licence
Applicant emall: — Process by 22/04/2022
Submittad on: 22/03/2022 14:34 Status: Collectied on
Total fee: £23 00 S2MAIN22
Payment status: Paid Expiras Expires In 7 days on

/ 29-03-2022
Civica ref: PLXWB226
Amount pald: £23.00
Fee outstanding: £0.00 Recent History
Application Natiflcation to

Natification to
Licensing@torbay.gov.uk:
Sent on 22/03/2022 14 41

application form

Supporting documents (2) Natification to :
Failed on 22/03/2022 14:41

Pramises plan Natiflcation to :
Failad on 22/03/2022 14.41

Paymant Successful :

t 22/03/2022 14 34
Conseant form of premises licence holder .

Marked as started processing
on 22/03/2022 16 47 by

Authority Reference

Refarence:

L passput Seen.

Page 31



LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION
FOR THE TRANSFER OF A
PREMISES LICENCE

NOTIFICATION

information held by Torbay Council complies with and is held in accordance with the UK Data
Protection Act 1998. The information that you provide on this form will only be used for this
application form and wiil only be disclosed where necessary under any applicable legislation.
information may also be shared for the prevention and detection of crime, for example with the
police and other agencies as required by law, such as the Audit Commission under the
National Fraud Initiative data matching exercise.

You have a right of access to your personal information. If you wish to access your personal
information or exercise any of your rights under the legislation then please contact Torbay

Council’s Information Govemnance team on 01803 20 7467. Further information can be found
on the Information Governance pages on Torbay Council's Internet site af, www.torbay.gov.uk

mpl forms shoul returned to:

Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)
Torbay Council

Community Safety

C/O Torquay Town Hall

Castle Circus

Torquay
TQ1 3DR
n ils:
Tel: 01803 208025 Web: www.tforbay.gov.uk

Email: licensing@torbay.gov.uk

FORM |

ORBAY
COUNCLL ity

Page 32




RBAY FORMI
COUNCTL gy

Application to transfer premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers
are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/'We Anthony Peter Ralph

(Insert name of applicant)

apply to transfer the premises licence described below under section 42 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence aumber YAQIZAZED- pLO&;”\“g | [E————

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of prerﬁises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or deséription
Jackz Bar, Parkham Road

Post town | Post code
Brixham ! TQS 9BU

“ Telephone number at premises (if any}

Please give a bfief description of the premises (see note 1)
Upstairs Bar

Name ot' éurrent premises licence holder
Stephanie Heather Trust

Part 2 - Applicant details
In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence to be transferred to you?

Please tick @ yes

a) an individual or individuals* YES

Page 33



0) a person OIer man an inaiviaual =
i. asa limited company

ii. as a partnership
iii. as an unincorporated association ar

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation)

c) a recognised club

d) a charity

¢) the proprietor of an educational establishment

f) a health service body

g} an individual who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in respect of an independent
hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick @ yes

* [ am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of

the premises for licensable activities; or
* [ am making the application pursuant to a

o statutory function or

o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

My

Surname First names

2

Other title

(for example, Rev)

Page 34



Ralph Anthony Peter

Please tick @ yes
Date of birth - I am 18 years old or over

Nationality British

residential
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town - Post code -
Daytime contact telephone number -

E-mail address
{optional)

{optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other title
(for example, Rev)
Surname First names
Please tick @ yes
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over
Nationality
3

Page 35



Current
residential
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town [ ~ - | Post code

|
- - - i

Daytime contact telephone number

’1
|
l
\

E-mail address
{optional)

(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriatc please give any registered
number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and
address of each party concerned.

| Name
|

:_A-dd;css

VRegistcred number (wl;c-ré applicable)

‘ Descrip;i;r;wa applicéﬁt (for example partnership, company, uTnincorporated association etc.)

|
- B

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address {optional)
i

P rr——— ————————————A————

Part 3



Please tick @ yes

Are you the holder of the premises licence under an interim authority notice?
Do you wish the transfer to have immediate effect? YES

If not when would you like the transfer to take effect?
Day  Month Year

Please tick @ yes

I have enclosed the consent form signed by the existing premises licence holder

Please tick @ yes

I this application is granted I would be in a position to use the premises during the YES
application period for the licensable activity or activities authorised by the licence (see
section 43 of the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick @ yes

NO
I have enclosed the premises licence



-

If you have not enclosed premises licence referred to above please give the reasons why not.
n/a

* I have made or enclosed payment of the fee

* I have enclosed the consent form signed by the existing premises licence holder or
my statement as to why it is not enclosed

* 1have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation
* I have sent a copy of this application to the chicf officer of police today
* | have sent a copy of this form to Home Office Immigration Enforcement today

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FORA
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND, PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

I understand I am not entitled to be issuedwith a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and
work in the UK {or if I am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled
to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 2)

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (Sce guidance
note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature Anthony Peter Ralph

...............................................................................................................



Date 21/03/2022

...............................................................................................................

For joint applicants signature of second applicant, second applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please
state in what capacity.

...............................................................................................................
...............................................................................................................

...............................................................................................................

Contact name (where not pre;rionsly given) And postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 6)

Post town

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to corresl:ond Mth you By e-mail you;' ;mai! ad;iress (optional)

Page 39



Notes for Guidance

1

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises it is, its general situation and
layout and any other information which would be relevant to the licensing objectives.

Right to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from
partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a
partnershlp which is not a limited liability partnership who:

does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or

®* is subject to a condition preventing him or her from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued on or after 6 April 2017 will lapse if
the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have the right to work in the UK and are not subject to a
condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensing activity. They
do this by providing with this application copies or scanned copies of the following documents
(which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitiement to work in the UK

An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as
the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the
right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the passport
apply].

An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person
named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic
Area country or Switzerland.

8

Page 40



Page 41



ORBAY FORM F
COUNCIL iy

CONocenit ur rrcviiocd LiVENCE

HOLDER TO TRANSFER
PREMISES LICENCE

NOTIFICATION

Information held by Torbay Council complies with and is held in accordance with the UK Data
Protection Act 1998. The information that you provide on this form will only be used for this
application form and will only be disciosed where necessary under any applicable legisiation.

information may also be shared for the prevention and detection of crime, for example with the
police and other agencies as required by law, such as the Audit Commission under the
National Fraud Initiative data malching exercise.

You have a right of access to your personal information. If you wish to access your personal
information or exercise any of your rights under the legisiation then please contact Torbay

Council's Information Govemance team on 01803 20 7467. Further information can be found
on the Information Governance pages on Torbay Council’s Internet site at, www.torbay.gov.uk

mpleted forms sh return

Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)
Torbay Council

Community Safety

C/O Torquay Town Hall

Castle Circus

Torquay

TQ1 3DR

Contact Details:

Tel: 01803 208025 Web: www.torbay.gov.uk

Email: licensing@torbay.gov.uk

Page 42



ORBAY FORMF

m’vf

Consent of premises licence holder to transfer licence

I/ Stephanie Trust
we

{full name of premises licence holder(s)]

the premises licence holder of premises licence number  PL0878
finsert premises licence number]

relating to

Jackz Bar
{name and address of premises to which the application relates]

hereby give my consent for the transfer of premises licence number

PLO878

{insert premises licence number]

to

Anthony Peter Ralph
[full name of transferee]

Name
(please print) Stephanie Heather Trust
Dated 22/03/2022

Page 43



herebygivemyemmﬁfﬂwe

=l oamey




Agenda Item 7
Appendix 2

LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION TO VARY PREMISES LICENCE
TO SPECIFY AN INDIVIDUAL AS
DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR

NOTIFICATION

Information held by Torbay Council complies with and is held in accordance with the UK Data
Profection Act 1998. The information that you provide on this form wiil only be used for this
application form and will only be disclosed where necessary under any applicable legisfation.

Information may aiso be shared for the prevention and detection of crime, for example with the
police and other agencies as required by law, such as the Audit Commission under the
National Fraud Initiative data matching exercise.

You have a right of access to your personal information. If you wish to access your personal
information or exercise any of your rights under the legislation then please contact Torbay
Council’s information Govemnance team on 01803 20 7467. Further information can be found
on the Information Governance pages on Torbay Council’s Intemet site at, www.torbay.gov.uk

Completed forms should be returned to:

Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)
Torbay Council

Community Safety

C/O Torquay Town Hall

Castle Circus

Torquay

TQ1 3DR

Contact Details:
Tel: 01803 208025 Web: www.torbay.gov.uk
Email: licensing@torbay.gov.uk

FORM N

ORBAY

OCOUNCIL g —~ o 4

Page 45



FORM N

Application to vary a premises licence to specify an individual as designated premises
supervisor under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/ we Anthony Peter Ralph
(full name(s) of premises licence holder)

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence to specify the individual
named in this application as the premises supervisor under section 37 of the Licensing Act
2003

Premises licence number
PL0O878

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Jackz Bar
Parkham Road

Post town | Post code (if known)
Brixham TQS 9BU
Telephone number (if any)

Description of premises (please read guidance note 1)
Upstairs bar

1
Page 46



Part 2

Full name of proposed designated premises supervisor

Anthony Peter Ralph

Nationaliiy

Place of birth

Date of birth

Personal licence number of proposed designated premises supervisor and issuing authority
of that licence (if any)
SGC043872

Fufl name of existing designated premises supervisor (if any)
Stephanie Heather Trust

Please tick yes

| would like this application to have immediate effect under ¥
section 38 of the Licensing Act 2003

| have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it

(If you have not enclosed the premises licence, or relevant part of it, please give reasons why not)

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of it
N/A

Please tick yes
= | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

« | will give a capy of this application to the chief officer of police

Page 47



» | have enclosed the consent form completed by the proposed premises supervisor
= | have enclosed the premises licence, or relevant part of it or explanation
= | will give a copy of this form to the existing premises supervisor, if any

= | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected

I'WE UNDERSTAND THAT IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT
2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.
THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A
FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

{APPLICABLE TO INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS ONLY, INCLUDING THOSE IN A PARTNERSHIP
WHICH IS NOT A LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP, BUT NOT COMPANIES OR LIMITED
LIABILITY PARTNERSHIPS] IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION
ACT 1971] FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE
TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR
IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS
SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY
UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND,
PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WiLL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE
WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE,
THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 2)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See guidance
note 3). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

.

Signature
Date 2.5 r3 / 2 2.
Capacity Gfﬁfélf\g AADAES D

For joint applicants signature of 2nd applicant 2™ applicant’s soligitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 4). If signing on behalif of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Page 48



Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town Postcode

Telephdne nuhber (if any)

o —

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address {(optional)

Guidance notes

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises it is.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual autharity to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign
the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to caorrespond with you about this application.

@ & LGN=

4
Page 49




LICENSING ACT 2003

CONSENT
OF INDIVIDUAL TO BEING SPECIFIED
AS PREMISES SUPERVISOR

NOTIFICATION

Information held by Torbay Council complies with and is held in accordance with the UK Data
Protection Act 1998. The information that you provide on this form will only be used for this
application form and will only be disclosed where necessary under any applicable legislation.

information may also be shared for the prevention and detection of crime, for example with the
police and other agencies as required by law, such as the Audit Commission under the
National Fraud Initiative data matching exercise.

You have a right of access to your personal information. If you wish to access your personal
information or exercise any of your rights under the legislation then please contact Torbay
Council’s information Govemance team on 01803 20 7467. Further information can be found
on the Information Governance pages on Torbay Council’s Internet site af, www.torbay.gov.uk

Completed forms should be returned to:

Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)
Torbay Council

Community Safety

C/O Torquay Town Hall

Castle Circus

Torquay
TQ1 3DR
ntact Details:
Tel: 01803 208025 Web: www.torbay.gov.uk

Email: licensing@torbay.gov.uk

ORBAY
COUNCIL iy

Page 50

FORMR



ORBAY FORM R

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

I Anthony Peter Ralph
{full name of prospective premises supervisor]

Y

fhome address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that 1 give my consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor in
relation to the application for

Transfer of DPS

{type of application]

bY  Anthony Peter Ralph
[name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence PL0878
[number of existing licence, if any]

for Jackz Bar, Parkham Road, Brixham, Devon TQ5 9BU

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by

Anthony Peter Ralph
[name of applicant |

concerning the supply of alcohol at Jackz Bar, Parkham Road, Brixham, Devon TQ5 9BU

[name and address of premises fo which application relates]

| also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for, intend to
apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number SGC0435872

[insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority SOUTH GLOUCESTERSHIRE COUNCIL

[insert name and address and teleptione number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

Page 51



Signed-

Name Anthony Peter Ralph
Date 21/03/2022

nge 52



Agenda Item 7
Appendix 3

From: SMART Julie 50403
To:
Subject: JACKZ BAR, BRIXHAM - TRANSFER AND VARY DPS APPLICATIONS FOR MR RALPH
Date: 05 April 2022 12:44:34
Attachments: image001.png
image003.jpg
image005.png
image002.png
image004.jpg
image006.png

Good afternoon
| refer to the below applications in respect of Jackz Bar, Brixham:

Transfer of Premises Licence to Mr Anthony Peter RALPH
Vary DPS to Mr Anthony Peter RALPH

The police object to both of these applications as we are satisfied that the exceptional
circumstances of the case are such that granting the applications would undermine the crime
prevention objective.

Our grounds in relation to the exceptional circumstances are that Mr RALPH has been employed
as a general manager, with responsibility for overseeing the management of Jackz Bar, since 14
January 2022, but during this time he has had no positive impact on the ability of the premises to
comply with the requirements of the premises licence.

Jackz Bar is a high risk premises, which can sell alcohol until 2.00 am every day of the week, with
the premises closing at 3.00 am. It is the only premises in Brixham with this terminal hour and
therefore it is natural that persons already highly intoxicated will gravitate to the premises. This
means that the premises poses a high risk of crime and disorder in the future. Due to this the
premises requires firm management by a responsible licence holder who is capable of
formulating and implementing robust policies, has good problem solving skills and has excellent
leadership and management qualities.

| would now draw your attention to the below matters, which support our grounds for objection:

The premises licence of Jackz Bar was subject to a review hearing in October 2021. At the
conclusion of that hearing the licensing sub-committee imposed additional conditions on the
licence, and suspended the licence until 7 January 2022. An appeal was lodged but subsequently
withdrawn on or around 22 December 2021, when the premises closed to serve the remainder
of the suspension period.

On or around 8 January 2022 the premise re-opened and Mr MARTIN, PC RANDALL and |
attended during the early hours of Sunday 10 January 2022. We identified numerous breaches
of conditions, which resulted in the service of a Closure Notice on 10 January 2022 on the then
premises licence holder, Ms TRUST.

On 12 January 2022 Ms TRUST sent me an email in which she advised me that Mr RALPH would
be joining her as a manager overseeing both Jackz Bar, Hennessey Cocktails and a further
licensed premises owned by Mr HENNESSEY. Mr RALPH states he commenced employment in
this role on 14 January 2022.

Page 53



Following service of the closure notice Ms TRUST was provided with written and verbal advice
from myself and Sgt CURTIS. However this advice was not followed and the premises opened
and carried out licensable activities on 15 and 16 January 2022.

In February 2022 Mr RALPH submitted a Temporary Event Notice for Hennessey Cocktails. A few
days later | received an email from a Brixham officer who informed me that he had witnessed a
drunk female attempting to sweep up vomit outside the premises, but she was using the broom
in a hopeless manner and said to him “I’m too fucking pissed to be cleaning up sick”.

It appears that there were at least two people at the premises who were drunk that night, and
one of these was given a bucket of water and a broom to clear up the mess. CCTV show that the
female subsequently deliberately dropped the broom in the harbour. Mr RALPH indicated that
this female was a former member of staff who volunteered to clean up the vomit. If this is the
case it raises questions as to why a bucket of water and broom would be given to a heavily
intoxicated customer to clean up vomit outside the premises unsupervised. It is probable that
this female was a member of staff at the premises on the night in question, in which case, it
raises further concerns regarding staff consuming alcohol whilst on duty and their ability to carry
out their duties. Offences under Section 141 of the Licensing Act may have been committed on
this occasion.

Mr RALPH was present at Jackz Bar on 21 January when various health and safety, fire safety and
breaches of conditions were identified. Following that meeting | sent an email to Ms TRUST in
which | recommend that she applies for a variation of the licence to modify the conditions in line
with my advice, together with an amended plan of the premises.

On 28 January 2022 two fire officers met with Mr HENNESSEY and Mr RALPH. They were
informed the premises would be closed for about 8 weeks, so they did not carry out a full audit,
but they did identify a number of concerns in respect of fire safety issues at the premises. They
advised Mr HENNESSEY and Mr RALPH to employ a competent risk assessor to provide a fire risk
assessment. On 1 February 2021 Mr STEER, Fire Officer, received an email from Mr RALPH in
which he indicated that he was intending to re-open the premises on 4 February 2022. On 31
March 2022 at a review hearing in respect of Jackz Bar Mr RALPH said that he did not send that
email, and that Mr HENNESSEY had done so without his knowledge or authority.

A further review application in respect of Jackz Bar was submitted on 1 February 2022, and
within a couple of days, Mr RALPH rang me and asked whether | could delay the review. | told
him that | could not. He asked whether he could attend the hearing and | said he could. |
explained that the hearing would not take place for about 6 weeks, so he should use that time to
ensure all the concerns referred to in the application had been addressed. Although my email of
26 January was not sent to Mr RALPH, he was clearly aware of the review application and was
provided with appropriate advice. Despite this, to date no variation application has been
submitted in respect of Jackz Bar and therefore it appears that Mr RALPH has ignored my advice
and recommendations.

On 21 February | received an email from Ms TRUST requesting the police attend Jackz Bar to
carry out an inspection as she and Mr RALPH had worked tirelessly over the last couple of weeks
to address the concerns raised by the police and other responsible authorities. On 4 March |

Page 54



sent Ms TRUST and Mr RALPH an email advising that we could visit on 9 March. However neither
of them responded to my email, and | only found out that Mr RALPH was attending this meeting
having been advised of this by Inspector TREGASKES.

On 22 February an officer sent an email to Mr RALPH requesting a quote for damage caused to a
window at Jackz Bar on 19 December 2021, and contact details for the suspect. Mr RALPH did
not respond to this email until approximately 25 March 2022.

On 9 March myself, Sgt CURTIS and Inspector TREGASKES met with Mr RALPH at Jackz Bar but
Ms TRUST was not present. On that day Mr RALPH informed us that he would be applying for a
transfer within the next couple of days, but he failed to do so until 23 March 2022, and, when
guestioned about this at a hearing on 24 March 2022, he stated he was too busy to deal with the
matter.

At the meeting on 9 March Mr RALPH advised us that since being employed by Mr HENNESSEY
he has not been paid for his work and he now lives at Mr HENNESSEY’s address. It therefore
appears that there is no formal contract of employment in place, but rather it is a mutual
arrangement between them.

At the meeting on 9 March Mr RALPH showed us physical improvements he had made to the
premises but the premises still looked like a building site. When Mr RALPH was asked what
action had been taken to ensure the licence conditions could be complied with, he stated he did
not know. When we explained that we were there, at the request of Ms TRUST to carry out an
inspection in relation to the licence conditions, he said he was unaware that that was the
purpose of our visit, despite me having forwarded him Ms TRUST’s email a few days prior to our
visit.

During that meeting Mr RALPH showed me a fire risk assessment and | noted that this had been
prepared by him. |informed Mr RALPH that Mr STEER had sent me an email in which Mr STEER
states that he had recommended that Mr HENNESSEY and Mr RALPH employ a competent risk
assessor to carry out a fire risk assessment. Mr RALPH claimed to have no knowledge or
recollection of that advice, despite being present during the fire officers visit.

The police visit on 9 March took 10 % hrs of police time but served no useful purpose. The
section 19 closure notice could not be cancelled, so remains in place.

It appears that Mr RALPH has been appointed as premises licence holder purely due to his
personal relationship with Mr HENNESSEY with no assessment of his suitability or experience to
carry out this role having taken place.

Mr RALPH has recently been employed in roles where he has been managed by others, but he
has no recent experience of being solely responsible for a licensed premises and he has no
proven track record of managing problematic or high risk premises.

In January Mr RALPH applied for a premises licence in respect of Hennessey Cocktails but his
application was refused on 10 March. At that hearing Mr RALPH admitted that he had not
submitted the application, that he did not agree with the conditions proposed in the application
but went along with what Mr HENNESSEY told him, and that he would prefer a licence with no

Page 55



strings attached. He also sought to assure the licensing sub-committee that he would ensure
Mr HENNESSEY had no involvement or influence of the premises, and stated that if Mr
HENNESSEY does not comply with his wishes or undermines him he will leave his employment.

On 24 March 2022 Torbay Council accepted a further application, submitted by Mr RALPH, for a
licence at Hennessey Cocktails. He therefore intends to be premises licence holder and DPS of
two high risk premises, and he has also stated that he will also be responsible for managing a
third high risk late night premises owned by Mr HENNESSEY.

Mr RALPH’s quick submission of this application, without being fully aware of the reasons for the
previous refusal, demonstrates that his desire to open is of primary importance, rather than the
need to ensure that the concerns identified and reasons for refusal have been addressed, which
is not reassuring to the police and highlights his lack of problem solving skills.

On 23 March 2022 Mr RALPH applied for the transfer and vary DPS of Jackz Bar, with immediate
effect, the day before the review hearing was due to take place. The hearing was subsequently
adjourned to 31 March 2022 in order that additional statements produced by Mr RALPH’s legal
representative could be considered by the police and Mr MARTIN. It is the opinion of the police
that Mr RALPH’s statement contains numerous inaccurate or incorrect statements, and it
appears that he has a lack of understanding in relation to the requirements of the Licensing Act.

At the review hearing on 31 March 2022 the licensing sub-committee determined to revoke the
premises licence of Jackz Bar.

Despite the revocation of this premises licence (which is subject to a right of appeal), these
applications are still within the representation period and therefore we are obliged to deal with
them in the usual manner, hence we now object to both applications.

Documents in relation to various matters mentioned above will be provided to Torbay Council in
due course.

Kind regards

Julie Smart
Alcohol Licensing Officer - Torbay

T I

Prevention Department
Devon and Cornwall Police, Police Station, South Street, Torquay, TQ2 5EF

This e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only and may contain privileged information, which
is protected in law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender to advise them
and delete this e-mail. Unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited.

Page 56



E-mail should not be regarded as a secure means of communication, we take all reasonable steps to
ensure that e-mails are protected from malware, but cannot accept liability for any loss or damage,
howsoever arising, as a result of their transmission to the recipients' computer or network.
dhkkkkkkhkkkkhkhkhkhkhkhkhhhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhhhhkhkhhkhkhhkhhhhkhkhhhhhkhhhhkhkhkhhhkhkhkhhhkhkhkkhhhkhkhhhkkdx

For more information, or to contact us, please visit us at www.devon-cornwall.police.uk or
www.dorset.police.uk or e-mail 101@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk or 101@dorset.pnn.police.uk

Page 57



Agenda ltem 7
Appendix 4

From: COPIK Karl 30544

To: SMART Julie 50403

Cc: HONEYBALL Daniel 17442; RANDALL Peter 17113
Subject: RE: Henneseys

Date: 28 February 2022 15:36:57

Good afternoon, All noted ||| G e is cCTv

covering the front entrance this would have been caught on it. The broom was being swept from
road height and then to head level in a swinging motion due to the females intoxicated state and
anything on within the broom would have come straight into my face but | think she was missing
what ever was on the floor | didn’t look. | walked home thinking what a cowboy town and what a
terrible impression | had just witnessed and to anybody visiting my town.

Kind regards

Karl

rrom: SMART Julie 50403 ||| NG
Sent: 28 February 2022 15:28

To: copik karl 30544

cc: RANDALL Peter 17113 || . O\cvBALL
oaniel 1744 [

Subject: Re: Henneseys

Hi Karl
Many thanks for your email.

As you may be aware Mr Ralph, who used to work at The Bullers, has applied for a licence
at Hennesseys. Myself and numerous residents have objected to the application and a
hearing is being held onThursday morning when the Licensing Authority will have to decide
to grant or refuse it.

Last week Mr Ralph was permitted to open for 3 days as he put in a temporary event
notice, and therefore the sale of alcohol was legal at the time you passed the premises.

Thank you for your diligence in bringing this matter to my prompt attention.

I'll update you on Thursday once the committee have made a decision.

Page 58


mailto:Karl.COPIK2@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk
mailto:Julie.SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk
mailto:Daniel.HONEYBALL@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk
mailto:Peter.Randall2@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk

Kind regards
Julie

From: COPI Karl 3054+ [
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 2:29:55 PM

To: SMART Jule 50403 [
cc: RANDALL Peter 17113 || O\cvBALL
oaniel 17442 [

Subject: Henneseys

Sorry to troubie you i,

-, are there any currently rules regarding the above premises at the moement, | walked
past off duty 24/02/2022 at approximately 22:15 hrs and there were people inside, alcoholic
drinks appeared to be on the bar but | cannot confirm this as | did not enter, what | was
disgusted with to be quite frank is as walking past with my little dog, a female outside the
address brush in hand was sweeping something away from the front entrance area on the road,
she was clearly heavily intoxicated and due to her stood there with a brush | took it that she was

an employee.
She was staggering whilst holding the brush, sweeping it hopelessly practically missing the
ground and | heard her say “ IM TOO FUCKING PISSED TO BE CLEANING UP SICK”

The brushing motion if anything was on the brush would have just come straight towards my
face, ive written down the word disgusting which is my impression of what | saw.

Kind regards

Karl
Get Outlook for Android

Page 59


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FAAb9ysg&data=04%7C01%7CJulie.SMART%40devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk%7C9c28ca33069c4796037b08d9fad026c3%7C4515d0c5b4184cfa9741222da68a18d7%7C0%7C0%7C637816594167637155%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=Vl4x4YF92YW3SC5zDQjk%2BD8ByWiJRxJPu56vA8c2j9w%3D&reserved=0

Agenda ltem 7
Appendix 5

From: steph shepherd

To: SMART Julie 50403

Subject: Fwd: Jackz Bar Compliance with Conditions
Date: 12 January 2022 15:33:17

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: steph shepherd
Date: 12 January 2022 at 15:19:06 GMT
To: rosshennessey!
Subject: Re: Jackz Bar Compliance with Conditions

Dear Julie,
Thanks for your response.

Firstly, in regards to best bar none we contacted them early last week via their online form on
their website and haven’t received a response from them.

I will contact Tracey now.

All remaining staff members who haven’t done the course are obtaining their BIIAB certificates
tomorrow.

Andy Ralph has resigned from his role at the bullers and will be joining myself as a group
manager of the 2, soon to be 3 licenced premises when the downstairs is open.

Therefore he will be attending the meeting with us next week, I am available on Friday
anytime

Kind regards,
Steph

Sent from my iPhone

On 12 Jan 2022, at 15:04, steph shepherd_

wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: SMART Julie 50403

Date: 12 January 2022 at 14:59:44 GMT
To: steph shepherd
Cc: CURTIS David 16415

Subject: Jackz Bar Compliance with Conditions

Good afternoon Stephanie

Page 60


mailto:steph_shepherd2011@hotmail.co.uk
mailto:Julie.SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk

Sorry I didn't get back to you yesterday re the below, but [ wanted
some advice on the date that the new conditions imposed on your
licence came into effect to ensure I provide you with the correct
information. I have been advised that, as you withdrew your appeal on
22 December 2021, the conditions came into effect on that date, and
therefore you were legally required to ensure that they were and are
complied with whenever licensable activities take place from 22
December onwards.

In respect of the BIIAB Level 1 Award in Responsible Alcohol
Retailing, the condition states that staff must attend and successfully
complete this training within 2 months of employment.

Therefore, all staff who were employed at Jackz Bar on 22 December
2021 have until 21 February 2021 to complete this training, and they
can work at the premises whilst waiting to complete the course.

In respect of the matters contained in the S19 Closure Notice, your
appeal notice was served on the Magistrates Court on 18 November
2021 and did not specifically refer to the conditions outlined within the
Closure Notice, thus indicating that you accepted those conditions.
Whilst we accept that you were required to comply with these
conditions from 22 December 2021, myself and Sgt Curtis were
surprised and disappointed that you had not taken any steps to ensure
these conditions were complied with at the earliest opportunity, ie 18
November 2021, which is what we would expect from a responsible
licence holder.

Furthermore, I have been in contact with_ who is the
chair of Best Bar None, Torbay, and, on Monday 10 January 2022, she
advised me that you have not been in contact with her to sign up to
Best Bar None, despite me giving you her contact details on 16
November 2021, and this constitutes a further breach of a condition
contained in your premises licence.

I would take this opportunity to remind you that failing to comply with
the requirements of a premises licence is an offence under Section 136
of the Licensing Act 2003, and a person found guilty of such an
offence is liable on summary conviction to an unlimited fine, up to 6
months imprisonment, or to both. I therefore trust that you will
address this matter immediately.

In respect of your request that I attend Jackz Bar on Friday, I am not
working on Friday and Sgt Curtis has other commitments so is also
unable to attend. However, I would take this opportunity to remind
you that it is the responsibility of the Premises Licence Holder
(yourself in this case) to ensure that the requirements of a premises
licence are complied with at all times when licensable activities take
place.

Therefore, if you are satisfied that you are now able to comply with all
the licence conditions, you can open and carry out licensable activities
whenever you wish, but if you do not think that you can comply with
the licence requirements, you should not carry out any licensable
activities until you are satisfied that you can comply.

In respect of your request for Karl to attend Jackz Bar on Friday, I
cannot comment on this and you should make contact with him.

Myself and Sgt Curtis would like to meet with you one day next week,
and would be grateful if you could advise us of your availability as
soon as possible please.

Kind regards

Julie

Page 61



----- Original Message-----

From: steph shepherd [
Sent: 11 January 2022 15:54

To: SMART Julie 50403

Subject: Jackies
Hi Julie

Holly is booked on to a course but can’t do this Thursday with the rest
of us.

As she is booked on the course can she still Work or does she have to
complete the course before she can work

Many thanks
Steph

Sent from my iPhone

st sk sfe sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s s sk sk sk sk sk sl sk sk sk sk s sk skosk sk sk sk skosk sk ke skeskoskokoskok
This e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only and may

contain privileged information, which is protected in law. If you have

received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender to advise them

and delete this e-mail. Unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or

distribution is prohibited.

st sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk st s sk sk sk sk sk s s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk skoskosk ke sk skoskoskokok
E-mail should not be regarded as a secure means of communication,

we take all reasonable steps to ensure that e-mails are protected from

malware, but cannot accept liability for any loss or damage, howsoever

arising, as a result of their transmission to the recipients' computer or

network.

st sk sk ok ok sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk soskoskoske sk sk skoskoskosk sk skosk
For more information, or to contact us, please visit us at www.devon-
cornwall.police.uk<https://www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/> or
www.dorset.police.uk<https://www.dorset.police.uk/> or e-mail
101@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk<mailto:101@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk>

or 101@dorset.pnn.police.uk<mailto:101@dorset.pnn.police.uk>

Page 62



Agenda Iltem 7
Appendix 6

From: Hennessey Cocktails

To: SMART Julie 50403
Subject: Jackz Bar Documents
Date: 01 February 2022 14:24:30
Attachments: Jacks ECR.pdf

Jackz PAT testing.pdf
Jackz maintence certificate Fire.pdf
jackz fra.pdf

Dear Julie,
Here are all of the in date documents you have requested from Jackz Bar regarding fire

and electrics - we have made no alterations to any of the equipment or building since

purchase.
Floor plan/Minor variation is being worked on this week.

Kind Regards
Andy

Hennessey Cocktail Lounge
2 King Street, Brixham, TQ5 9TF

Page 63


mailto:hennesseycocktails@outlook.com
mailto:Julie.SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk

{1om ayy Bupap.o uosiad ayy o;]-lgmﬁuo

SUOBE|{BISU| 89;008(3 Joj Suawannbay - g1gz -1 /9L S8 YiM 82uBpIo2IE Ul panss|

140d34 NOILIONOD NOILYTIVLSNI 114193713

1

BYLSTALINUG QNL 23U o ITAIU
NOILYTIVISNI ONY IN3IT12 ‘H0LIVHINOD 3HL 40 STV13a: 1 14vd

YOLOHYINODD
a3N0uddY

PaIaye Jo paoeyap uaaq sey Jaquinu
9.1290¢e [BLI3S 8U3 J1 pijeA3ou S| podal siy|

XZ5 G "2[qeIsung 'sioay uoyonoy e |2y uoonoy “8SNOH I IMBYY
(8L0z AInr) 477 @anspiag 1yBuidoy @ SPURIG ¥SIITI B JIFIIN 2yt salesado 4T} aunspan dT18.nsusg Aq paysign,
1£9£ 5 40 9puaddy ui umoys suwioj [apow e uo paseq s odal sy

m‘ jo | abey Juardiaay 10; sajop, ay aas asealy

:........:........:.........:..........:........:..“ ....................................................... .- B e e
1zoz/eo/1e e aimeubig

HOLIVHINOD G3A0YddY IHL HO4 HOSIAY3ANS GILNVND G343LSIDIY IHL AT GIM3IA3Y
------------------------------- ”m-—am:n_w ...nna..-||l..-1...»»..v.ula.--.|-||.v'-llln-vuuln-v.ul-..|||-x||-|1.|||-

L113A37 NnvKg (e1eudeo) swey

“Bunsay pue uogaadsu SLj uo suoKeNw 8y} pue uone|[elsu; ay) Jo Juala palels

843 unaage ojul Bupye} uone|jelsul jearnosje 84} Jo UonIpUOD 3y} Jo JUBLUSSESSE S1EINIIE UB sapinoud ‘sajnpayas payaeye aiy pue (z abed) suogensasqo au Buipnjour uoday SIG U uonew.oyul ayl jey A4| 1437 Agasay ‘ucneyjieisur Gunsixa
8Ly jo bunsay pue uonpadsu) ayy o Buikiies uaym asea pue jys 8|qeuoseal pasiasaxa Buimey ', (g u Paquasap aie yojym Jo siejnagued ‘uoqe|[e3sul [eatoa)a ay jo Gunsay pue uecnaadsui ay} 10 ajqisucdsal uossad ayy Buag

INILS3L NV NOLLIIJSNI
NOILVYV123a : ¥ 1HVd

FNDN\MO:M.WEG

(B1eidoidde se ajajap) .-Eég?_nuuwhm_uﬂm ‘S! uoge|[e1sur ay Jo JuaLSSAsSE [je1aAg {e ) suogeiaye 10 suonippe jo asuapiag sieah ( g Z) uoneyielsul [ealnoaya jo abe pajewnsy

uoomm;_ca_mE:wcoomE:o:o_u_vcouwc._.
‘{Aajes jearnoaja jo swuay u) uone|(eisul ay1 jo uonipuoo jesauag

NOILVTIVLSNI IHL 40 NOILIGNOD IHL 40 AYYINIINS - € 14Vd

<\Z* :a1ep poday SnoiAaly el ) ‘@|qejieae yodas _._u_uumnw_._._ Snoiaalyg

X

uoaag
: I SRS U eI B S SOy 0AS Weliig ‘Peoy saiky |z SSIPPY
WCLOO qum—.. .mmu‘_uvq - . resaaen tEsssssecarsiannne, -.W.L.W.&EW-.WH?.”ENZ .-......-:.........-:........:......-.‘:-.ﬂ.u.m.w._E.—.h_u.W.—Hmu_m_-g.m.m._.w:m_um_.mm...ﬂu_l_. m_-__ﬂm.un—-
n...|!.:...|'n||..-|.|..»|.“ mﬂ—-_ U LNdJf AOUQUNN 3JUBIBJAH I0IABIIUDT | -rrerrememmriecmcremrnnae e -!...-:::...-:.:-.-...-.su:-.”
sieayg si 181dnaa() (NYJ) Jaqunpy a9ualayay 10jaenuoy 000 ‘ON youesg 000185200 ON uoneqsibay

NOLLYTIVLSNI 3H1 40 STIV13Q IN3MI IHL 40 STIvI3a | vt el et R






XZ5 517 "8|qeIsunq "SIDay uoyonoy “yled ||BH UOYDNOK "3SNOH NaIvuBAs
9| Jozabey {810z Ainr) 417 @unspiag wbuAdoy @ SPUB.q ¥S3313 8 JIFIIN au3 sejesado 4Ty ainspag dT] 8insue) Aq paysigng
1492 84 J0 9qpuaddy uj umoys suvio) japow sy uo paseq si yoda siy |
‘saqued JueAs|al usamjag pas.ibe aq pinoys pouad aiyy
‘aJ1j papuayu; sy Buunp anasas 0y payaadxa aq Ajqevoseas ues uogeyersul a3 ey asueusiuiew jo Awenb pue Asuanbay auy pue syusiwanba. buisuaoy so aageysiba Aue uonesapisuos ojuf 8Xej pnoys uonasdsu) xau auy joj aep pasodosd By,

e L e S_Z_ 'sway Joy pasinbas uogoe |e1pawas uabisn

<___Zv ‘Sway Joj tﬁ.___._—uﬂ— uonae ajelpawy

T ) isiaquinu abed syeg ﬁm:oz_ isabed jeuomppy

(oo )

)

(= )

(=}

T )

()

()

ot TN ep (oo )

(e — e {r=sy

[ (e )

] T e —

(o ——— (=)

et W SO (oo )

(e — {)

R S SO (e )

i PP ey

T Y S, (= )

R mﬂ:u._ _ 5 (- 5 O )
8auasejoy uopeaa] apog {sjuonensasqg
-8Peul a.e UCIIO. 10} SUONEPUBWIWIOIA) pue suoneAtssqo Buimoyjoy ayy
L 1ivd U1 pass)| suoneyy| paaafie Aue oy palgns Pue (Z1 1Hvd 09s) synsay 1sa) pus Si1=Iaq HnuL) jo ajpayas payaens au ‘(o). | Yyd 9as) pajadsu) sway jo appayog ayy o) furuajay
JPepuawiwodey weweansduy, paimbai uonoe EpPowes wafun paumbas uogor [emowes ayewpounuy-Ainfus jo ysty | £0028 j2ipawa 10} Aouabin jo aaibap ayg UORE|IEISUY) (231098(8 a4l o) 3jqisuodsal (sjuosied i o] aeapur
£33009 Ssnoabueq Ajjunueiey zg 3009 Juasald sabueg, 13 3003 01.MOJaq apeul SUOReAIaSqO By Jo yaee a) PaIedojje uaaq sey ‘ejeudoidde se ‘sapog Bummooy aup jo aug ‘$30032

sleak g u) uiebe papad I
(eseudoidde se aajep) , symmmy/sieak m UBL 80W 10U JO [eAsalUI UB JaYe pajsa) pue pajoadsu ayuny aq pjnoys uone|jesu

9 i PUSUIiG33] T Uoieiieysii 8t o 366 8 s jo 5anesag “UONEPUALILIOSS. Joj Uoseas ang

siy3 ‘'uaxe) Butaq yiom [eipawal Aiessaoau aup 03108(qns ‘puswwoasl (| abed uo paiedipui se) app/)

NOLLI3dSNI 1X3N : § 14Vd

Suope(ieisul 182130813 J0j suawannbay — g1gz ‘LL9L S8 Yum aauepioaae uj panss;

140434 NOILIGNOJ NOLLYTIVLSNI VIIHLI313

Paiayfe 1o pasejop uaaq sey Jaqunu
é wh FN@QMN e Bt * Hodas e

HOLIUYLNOD
G3Nn0Yddy

(1om a1 Buriapio uosiad ayy oy) |eu|ﬁuo






(iom ay Bupiapio uosiad sy o) |3u|Buo

XZ5 ST "8|qeIsung "siDay uolyonoy yied ||BH U0IYDNOK "3SNOK YIIMIBAL
9| 4ogabeq (8L0Z Ainr} 47171 2unswa] yBuAdon @ SPUB.G YSITT3 B JIFDIN out selesado 4] aunspag dT18:msus] Aq paysigng
(s198Ys pasaquinu 1£9£ 54 §0 9 xpuaddy uj umoys suvio) |apow sy uo paseq si uodal siy)

payoene uo (ajeudosdde asaym) sjuawwoa jeuonippe yum
9 14vd W papiosas aq o) sapoa) g4 Jo £3, .23, 13, 3009 - A1eudosdde 8poz 10 ‘S1SIX8 UonEUNT B 41 T, ‘a|geaydde JoN 41 \W/N,  ‘uompuos sjgeidaaay yi , A, :epeudoidde se tauge soiug ‘Payeyduwos aq ysmu spyay [y

"Papiogas aqsnw *°7 ‘aauepaduy dooy ynej yues jewsspxe pue 4% 4uaina iinej angaadsoud jo sanjen sayBiy 1o saybiy aig *aa.1n0s auo ueyy asow Aqg payddns st vogejeisuy ayg araym,

“>m—mﬁ awn paley s ‘ ...... .N.WU ‘awn mc_u.m._m_nﬂ ue:mmms ................................................................. ﬁ..w..v ‘payLisA L.ﬂ_:—.__u.rmOu \ :D.DGQ::QU

24V} yuanno bugesado [enpisai pajes goy WN | (g L HM@.mm.m. [eualew) | (i ‘Yuie 03 aouesisal 8ponaalg

Yaums ulew auy se pasn si gy ue aseiypy {8951s) 1eg o (oo R uoneao

IMs Ul ! gl uonoeyosd Buinysiy ‘sio3onpuod Guipuog aagasyoid uiepy L — o 91 ‘adey (s)pos —adhy

A “oes) :Bunes abeyop V{“gg)  :Bunesuaung ( N ‘sadid uoge|jesu jig {75 ‘payuian Aynunuos / uogaauues) Masuj pasn si 8poNJa|a Yuiea Ue ISR
VI ‘801A3p o Gumas / Buney — ‘ssjod jo o i 18als jeimongg

L e s romsammassnss Jilin i8linstes) ‘uoneaoq | AT :sadid uonejjesui seg Uyt ‘8poRoaja yues uone||eisu]

( moo_‘m (N3) sg) BdAL | A7) ‘sadid uonejesur 1agepp Jojonpued Buiyuey | ( AT “Ayproey s soyngugsig

024/ 19xea.q-unauy) / asnj-yaumg / yopms uepy S103npu0d aapaajoxd urey Buyypies jo susapy

tel| _.—o. *4) %7 "aouepadw dooj [eusapg FonebBeq  (ampayas paysene vo Pajieiap se) Ajddns jo saaunos jayyg | v { 001 } quawno pajey ( __ ) :adAp

v — M.M..Nu HL: ._3___ quaung 1ney m%umnma._n_ ”>.__.~m_0a >_n—.._=m jo :O_HNE.E:QU A ..................:.....:............:...—Hmm.—”“va mmv

wogeynajes Ag ZH (e og) ‘) 4 "Aouanbaly jeuiwop (i) em-g TN RAIMZ o 83inep eanaajosd Ajddng

10 e:»“&hmwms Al 58 ) 9 “yueg o ebeyon aul| feuiwioyy ( ") eam-g ‘aseyd-g SZ {are1s) 1ou1p
“Aunbua Ag () s

A 1y 17 "aBeyon auy [euiwopy (A ) aum-g ‘aseyd-p gy (Nl L () 'S-NL (AN S-0-NL

siajoweed Addns jo amjep S1010npu03 3aj] jo adA} pue saquiny sawabuese Guiyuea pue adky waysig

.............EmEmwmmm.mx..mmw.m.d@.&ﬂmm..o.m.wmm.w“._wmw_m.mmo._.._.mw...
ﬁ.li@T-Zlncz mmun —m:oEtﬁm mmw' .nn..nnlv|.||-||.-c-'|...|||||.--|||.-.-:--|||-|...uu.vul-ul.|u-||.-|n||-..-||ln..||..lln..t..nllv.c-npln|-||--rlu..lnn.||-.-|p|q|.._||“”l “
Z ‘(BWBU JULId) UM PBRIBY o e R T e I i o L s NN

'SHNOID U e 40 188} jin4 “Yusidinbs jetiiiis} Sisiddns st 0dal s Aq pasanoa uore|jeysur ays Jo syelag
‘uogaadsul o} oud Joyaadsu) ayy pue ual) e usamyaq paaibie Aleoyraads ssajun pajoadsul Ajlensin uaag jou aney ‘punoibispun Jo Buipiing ayp
40 9L} 33 uipim Ajjesauati pue saoeds Joo ajqissagoeuy Ul 'S100}§ 1apun pajeasuco spnpuoa pue $8]QE3 10 *sunpuod pue Bupung ugim pajeasuos S8|qe) ‘PapUBWE SB /07 /9/ S M BIUBPIOIIE U INO paLLIED uaaq sey Gunsay pue uogoadsu) ay)

INLLS3L ONY NOLLIIJSNI IHL 40 SNOILVLINI ONY STIVI3A : £ 14vd

Suogejjelsu; [ealpa5} 4oy spuawannbag - 810z 179y §8 yim 3uepioaae u panss)

140434 NOILIONOD NOLLYTIVLSNI TY21419313

Paizye Jo paoejap uaaq sey saquinu
E wh FN@Q”N hm_uuw mﬁm_ v.n_ﬁ> 1ou M_ u.__nﬁmu m_——._.

HOLIUYLINDD
G3A0¥ddY






{iom a3 Buniapao uossad ay; o) |BI.IIBI.I0

{810z Anr) 411 aunspiag wBuAdo] @ SPpueJq ¥$J373 % 132N 8yl saje.ado 477 aanspag dT18/nsuag Aq paysiqng
(s198ys passquinu ££92 5 J0 3>1puaddy U UMOYS SuLI0) [8pow Bu) uo paseq si uodal sy
Payaene uo (sjeudosdde s1aym) spusuwinuoa jeuonyippe yym
914vd vl papiosai aq 0} $3p03) 14, 10 £9, ' 79, 243, 3000 — Arsieudosdde apos 1o ‘SISIXa uoneywI] e i1 T ‘ageaidde 1o J1 N,  ‘uompuoa 8/qejdasay ji , /, :s1eudosdde se sayye dau3  pajejdwos ag ysmuw spjay |y

E XZ5 5171 "3|qEISunQ "SIDay UoYDNOY “Ied [|BH U0IyBROH “8SNOH YIWuEBfA
j0 abey

) ‘uoiseiqe pue abewepsuelie pajoaoid Ajajenbape s8|qe] £|1'g
( i :uogeipes sejos Jsurebe pajoarosd Ajarenbape (47) ‘sauodwos Jaylo ( AN ‘sesiwaid au uium swajsAs 1ao Jo asouyl yum
10 3dks ajgenns e Jo ‘wiyuns 9aup 03 pasodxa o 18yM seqes 99 Pue (sjaseq ‘(sjaainap angoajoud jo Aypqnedwon gzg ajqeabueyasalul Jou 3Yy| syl pue sjapno-19y20s ‘sbnyg (g
{ \._ 'S39UANYUI [BUIAINE PUE UOREEISUI J0 BIMBY puE ; \-...; ‘papinosd Buyjage) paninbas sauo |1y zz'g :uoneledas sjdwis 1sea| 3e Buipiaosd aanog (e
adAy ayy 03 sjeudoidde saanoeud / spoylew uoneyelsus ajqeq Glgf( AT ) "18q8] uonepuawwesas ueRaadsul 1xau Jo aouasaly |z'g A3zt
{ ey '$801A3p aagaajo.d {~ongnnen ) :paxnbai asaym * dinb
A h . A -Pox UM UsuIdinba Jeau Jo1e :suoneao| ajeudosdde
......... . PEC|I8AO pUE $1030NpuUD Uaamiag UOKeUIpIo-0]) §|'g $aanou Buiuem nojos ajges (paxiw) pIepue)s-uou yo aguasald 0z’ Ile 38 sjage) Butpuoq / Bugiea jo uoisinolg  (f
( A ) ‘Sieonpuod aagaajosd ynaui jo Aaenbape pue aguasald g9 | ( \v ‘paunbas asaym {rmmamec] ‘suonoauuoa Guipuog
A ‘uonoaosd yney uawidinba teau 1o 3e sanpays 1o speyo ‘sweibeip jo asussaig grg |- A annaajo1d Jaugo Jo uompuoa pue Apgissasay (1
10}1ua.1nd pajes pue adA} ‘saoinap sagsajoid jo Aoenbapy 79 | ( AT :paJinbai asaym “uswdinba (oo ) :SU0B03u09 Bulpuog 8Agoaloid uiew Jo Aujqissaaoy u
( \u “uone||elsul o aimeu pue adk s oy 183U 101 30h0U Isa1a) Ajpuow-1s gJy Jo aouasald g1'G \. S w_E.ou g _E.u Bur o. .__ X > i b 6
pJebas yum Aoedes Buikiiesquaung 104 s8|qed jo Asenbapy [1g | { AT (1922 Jeuegouny) pajesade uaym duy oy ﬁ\. ..._ . ._E aanp AT |
{ \._ :uoie101818p / abewep jeajueyoaw {s}aoy sasnea youmsyuonng 1say [e1Bajur jeyy uonewayuog 41g { A7) sjeas so1onpuoa Buipuoq aagaajoid uiew jo Aoenbapy 4
Pue [ewIay ajqerdaoaeun o subis Joy sajqes jo uogeunwexg g)g | AN :uonoauucasip ancsd (47) -SudRauu0 Jojanpuod Buiyuies jo Ayjigissacay (o
e ‘anoes pue Jybiy ase pue 01 SQJY PUE s18Yeaig-Hnauio Jo uonesedo [enuepy gpg | | AT *Suonasuued J03anpuod buiyles jo Asenbapy  (p
SjeuiuLal ul pajeao] Agaa oo ale sieqsnq 0} suogaauuocd ( \. )} s0g0y sapnjour — aJy jsuteBe uonaajoesd 1oy papinosd (sjaay sig | ( \¢ ) '821s J03onpuod Gunpies jo Asenbapy (o
Buipnjour ‘suegoauuo Jeganpuos jety uogeunyuo) g9 | (- A7) *S082H sapnjoul - uogoayosd jeucgippe Joy papinoad (sigJy p1g | 52. ‘Jussaid yi
‘Payiaads a1aym ‘sjagdy Jo Aoenbapy gg ( Py 'S0E0Y SIPNI9UI — uogaa01d Yney o) apin0id (S)GTY E1'G ‘Juawsbue.e 8p01198J3 YLIBE J0 UORIPUO PUB BIUASAlY (g
‘patyuoa Ayjeuogouny panunuoa (s)gds Jo voneaipy] g {"47")  3uainayney aanosdsoud 1oy seamap angaaiosd jo Aoenbapy z1g || A ) awabuewe Buiuea s ongusip o uompuod pue savasasy (e
uodai o £ |4y w Buydwes o juaixs areaipui) (e -S891a awab i B !
7 Ou} pu ‘S8dIAap aAaajold ¥nana Jo uor uapi 193, i o et Bpuog pue Duguve we. 1e
S8.nsojoua ui pajeunwia) Apoelioa sejqey  gg \. ; . PRNIRUCAmARS 0 VOREIUIUEPrI0aNOY |1 Ayddns jo uogasuucasip anewoiny ¢
—— A " { A } ‘¥984a jeuonauny) {sajyaums ueww jouonesadg gyg
A jqicayy Buipnyauy 24 ) ’ ) .
NI ) :pauinbai a1aym payul| (s8)yaums urew o auasa, e | ) ‘paunbal asaym wawdinba teau 10 1e {s)aanou Bulusem
asn um::uEM 104 wEmﬁMm jualiueuod jo Aujigenns  gg __ \._ .mm_uﬂmnf“m“mcmﬁu% u”u mu:me“ m.M i juswabue.ie Addns [euomippe / angeulaye jo aguasaly £z
O o Mg Ly . o [ Hyddns ayqnd awp um fajiesed
4 Patoajoid saiqed pawgeays-uoN g | (47")  ajes siedws y se os pajesouarap / paBewep jou amsojouy ;g YN ul sajesado 185 Bunesaued a1oym sewabue.e aenbapy 7z
‘sued any jo uoneinsul jo uompuog g9 | (“47) Bune. a1y yo swisay i (s)aunsojaua jo vompuoy  g'g o . :Addns agnd atp 0} 3AGRLIBYE PaYIIMS
‘(pbus) J1ay oyBnouy papioddns Agaarion saiqey zg [ (A7) ‘Bunes gy Jo suuey ui (sjainsojous jo uompuoy g & Se Sajesado 1as Bunesoual e alaym siuawabuese eenbapy |17
'SICINPUCD JO UORILUS ; ’ ‘S13uleq jo Awunoas [ Aaenba ¢ SHN0S SapeLLE) B
Ppuod jo uogeaynuep| |9 e e“.. ) h“h: o\““_:m:_ hn._ :aEu=”< M” payoums 1o jajjesed 1o sjuaweBuewe ejenbape jo aouasald 'z
SN2 [euy / uonnquisig g ’ . .mc_mc o 3.:._._3”_ 25 AS_Z_ ‘pussaid asaym) soigjos) g | AT ) Juswdinba Buusleyy gy
{ A -$8Ins0joua onaubewouila) Jajua s v swdinbe to o Lndag : sjela818l ') ‘\._ Juswabuene Buiyey g
$319e9 a18ym $}93Y40 agaubewonoaja Isuiebe uonoejoly gzg | | A uswdinba o Aunqissaaae / soeds Bunyiom jo Asenbapy | pesyBOMIEg 7| (i j ‘B|qe0 aoIARg ||
) Juswdinba woudinba uopnqiasiq g . ) A . )
A ! ajua
$3Iqe2 a1aym aBewep [eojueyoew JsuieBe uogoao) &5 | (- )-0n abe : (Awoyine e1endoudde auy swioyur podal ay Buuapio uosiad ay
(™) U0 S10}0MpUCA aul ur saowap an3aa301d 10 Buiyoums alod-alf 455 () oNobed IS S fedes o papunoud aq pINOUS SIE3RT | pepuawuooe: s1y weuwdinba SYEJUI BU) M PAYRUBP 8Je Saaenbapeul
A 1| Ul SadL I jaums ajod-sibiuis zg uonaajesd jo spoew saipg y | (Ajuo uonsadsu; jensia) Juawdinba axyeyn [e214300]9 JO UORIPUOD [BWIAINT |

@3193dSNI SWILI 40 ITINAIHIS : 0L 1HVd
SuoReyeISu| 189,083 Joj sjuawannbay — gz ‘1L9{ $8 Yum aauepioaae uj panss;

140434 NOILIONOD NOILYTIVLSNI V1419313

Paiaije 1o paaeysp uaaq sey Jaquinu
9.1290¢2 [2143s ay3 41 pijea1ou st poda siy)

HOLIUYLINGD
a3n0¥ddY






{80z Ainr) 411 @unspieg wBuAdog @ SPUBIQ YSIT13 B JIFDIN 81 sajesado 4T ainsyag dT18insuag Aq paysigng
{s188ys pasagunu ‘siendoidde se ‘spjay sanoadsal ay) ur anjealo (e teng 1£9/ 5 10 9xpuaddy ur umoys suio] |apow sy uo paseq s1 uodaz siyj
baijaeqe uo (sjeudordde aisym) sluauwioa [BUORIpPE ylm
914vd u1 papioal aq 0] sapoa) 1y 10 £3, .23, .19, 3007 - Aereudosdde apog 40 IsIsixe uoneUNT B 41 T, ‘sjqeaydde JoN 41, W,  ‘wompuos sjgerdasay # . /. ‘Beudosdde se teyya 1auy  ‘pajayduios aq }snw spiay iy

XZ5 SN "8|qeIsun( "sIay UoIONOY )it ||H UOIYDNOH "3SNOH NIMIBAA
9| Jogabey

(z°e59 uonembay aas) yodas sy jo ped [eRuassa ue ase paynuap; sabed ayy

—......l..-.......m.m.O.T-_.w “-m-DZ wmwn— A.-................m.U.O-.z.v AWHQZ ﬂ@m& - ......-:.......-.m;.—.._.n-vz.’ uﬁmwﬂz mmmm n ...................... .w.u “amvﬂz Dmmn_ —..-.........W.m..m-...:!_— “nmvoz ﬂmwm
(encqe G wayy ur pasearpu) sea.nos [euonippe 1o} uoye|jesu; au o)
S)aays uoyenunuog suoneao| 10 suoneejsu; [e1aadg S1a24s eep Buipnjou; ‘sabed [euopuppy | synsey isa) pue spielag unoxg o eppayag suofaadsuj jo ajnpayog

$39vd TVNOILIGAY ANY STINAIHIS : 1L 14Vd

“lameubig ‘payLian (Ayjeuonauny) uorgesade 3081 109 (g ( \. ) “S3JusNyul [eulaIXa 10 SBLI0SSAIIE Jo ANIGRENSG §Z'g
'sa3in3p ajeudosdde jo uomipuoo pue soussaly (e ( - 3 Aiogoeyspes saxoq ol pue
Buigows euonouny 47 Sayaums ‘s1apno-1ayoos Buipnjoul seuossasae jo uomipuoy 4z'g
A8 G1LI3dSNI SW3LI 40 TINAIHIS finy ‘payuie uonesado a0y (o .\.v . ‘ajenbappe uonejnsul ajges jo Gupes aimesadwa) §7'g
‘abed pasraquinu sjesedas g uo uogsadsu o | (" Szv N30 biw sabuep aiaym uonesado 10} 3|qissadoe Ajipeay  (q ( : \. b o.Emc_uE_ 03A86 jo uod ¢ uogaaumos iokomnbepy: (o
synsa. puadde pue paysnes aie £ Leq jo Spuswanbas juensjal oy 1 axeaipuy ( <_,z ) sa21nap aleudosdde Jo uogipuoa pue soussaly (e { A ) ‘pasojoua Ajazenbape si0jnpuoa 8Al| Jo suoilaauue) (2
(e o e e s Burddos / yo buryaums Aouabiawy g7 | a4 ) apISING ajqISiA 1019NpuO e Jo copm_wﬂ_,ﬂm“ﬁ_%%_” (a
T N “{s)Bunyiew ajqeinp o / pue vomsod Aq paynuapi Aesyy {a — ) ' o R E.E: m:m_um.m__:ou (e
e : I ””M___‘_MMWF_M_EE% uum“cu “u g (uods. 4o £ 14vd vl Bujduses jo apxs ajeaipuy)
/N -uoni urpain ulagjo sigedey (2 SaINSC{IUa 1€ $3|qBI JO UONBUIWIE| 77"
Hodar sip Aq pasonca suogesol 10 SuopeliEsl [eroads leisr g ( “.._ :uogeao| s|qeydasay (g (") sedwuas eaigaaja-uou woy uu“m._mnumm / “uam«mmmamm wm_am“ WM
{ <\_2_ -suofeulwiasl / s1030npuoa 0} funeaylano josuBisoy (p { \av :saoinap ajeudosdde Jo uogipuca pue ajuasalg (e (oo )} ise|gea | pueg woy pajesedas / paiebaibas sa|qes [] pueg gz'g
(™"giN)  wougey Buipiing uipunons oy Gugeaysano jo sufiis oy { 8ouBUsUIewW [edlueyIaw Joy yo Bulyayms  z || Sz_ S1084ja [euliay Jsurebe
e 3eay jo dn-pjing asiwiunw o} pajjelsu] (g _Szu :ainap e|buis e jo uopesado aw Aq parejos) aq & uonaaloud pue spuawabuelse Buijess ‘sianueg a1y jo uoisirolg §1°g
{ N ‘pany sdure| yo adiy 1981007 (B Jouuea syied anj asaym suonenys u paisod jage| Buiusesy ! ‘uonasosd [euonippe 1oy Sgay ym papinosd
(s1a1yBiumop 5'a) saneuin passasay g | \nw ‘sbupjiew ajqesnp 1o / pue uomsod Aq payguapi Apeayg (2 uaaq aneyjou Aew 840z :1/9/ Sg 01.Joud paubisep suogepeisul 1apjg ‘a0
{"yjj ) oN afieg abied ajesedas e uo | (7 47) ‘payuiaa uonesado Jaaii0y  (p 4 'sasiwaud (pjoyasnoy)
Pajoadsul saiteuiwn) Jo uogeao| pue saquinusr | { AT uonisod 440 ey ui painoas Buiaq jo ajqedey (o onsawop uiyym sauteuiwin| Guididdns synany (s
{ \v ‘31 jo peaids ay11o13sal 0] se os ( \._ {@10wai / [eao) uoneao| ajqeidasay {q { \a_ dap o ssajp.eBos syied
Pajeas Jo pazs *saxieuiwn| aaoqe Buiaa ui sejoy Aua ajqey g | 'sa0map aiepdosdde jo uompuoo pue soussarg (e | e38W Butuejuoa suonied /sjjem ul pejeaauoo sajqes lo4 (p
("4 Bupy Jo knsag g ——— L - A0S uy
(e ) 'S30U8NYU! [eUIaIXE PuE WAWUCIAUS By Joy Kungeung g 140 yidap e1e suonmed / sjjem ul pajeasuoa sajgeaJo4 (2
( 2. . Buyyoyms pue uonejos; - 'S100pIN0 35 10}y ZE Buipsasxe
A Hajes Jedu oy se os pajesouayap / pebewepjou amsojouz g Pa—— ) e P —— Jou JuaLing pajes e yua uswdinba apqow 1o senddng  (q
A7) ‘Piezey aiy e aymnsuod Jou seopwewdinby zg | 4 $8LI0SS3098 UM ‘sado Buipnjou e u>xcuwu=m . . . :
L 1M ‘sada Buipnjaui ‘suogaauuos jo Aaenbepy zzg Jdwaxe ssajun
(5% :Bunes 4| o suuay uy wawdinba jo uompuoy  |'g { \.u :Ajuo s1030npuos auy ‘v zg Buipaaaxa Jou uauna peles e yum siapno-Jayoos e o4 (e
fpayasuuoa Aguaueuuad) wawidinbe Guisn-yuaung -g Ul saaiaap anasjoad 1o Buiyoums sjod-ajbuig gz'g yw gg Buipaaaxa jou gy ue Aq uopaayosd [euomppe Jo uoisinely g1'g

G31I3dSNI SW3LI 40 IINAIHIS : 01 1¥Vd

suopejfeIsu] [eanae[g Jof sluawainbay — 810z 179/ Sg P aauBpI0aIE UF panss)

140434 NOILIONOD NOILYTIVLSNI LBl TNERE]

paia)je Io paaejap uaaq sey Joqunu
9.1290¢e [2L18S U3 4t pijeA Jou 51 Jiodas siyy

HOLIHYUINDD
G3A0UddY

{40m aup Bupiapio uosiad ay) 0y Igmﬁuo






(1om ay Bupiapio uossad ayy oy |EI.IIBI.I0

XZ5 501 "8|qEisung 'sibay uolyonoy “yie ||eH uoyyonoy "BSNOH YIMUB

m_ jogabey {810z Ainr} 411 @unsuiag wBuAdog @ SPUB.IQ YSIIT3 8 JIFDIN 2y saiesado 4] aunspag dT18inspa) Aq paysiqng
(e < \2 ):83.n0s aye1s ‘197 g woyy uayeyiou sy aunby asayp, 1484 84 30 9x1puaddy ul umoys suvia) apow au uo paseq s yada, syl
( m\.vvmm_%u_.m_ T ——— ﬁ._\m_% VI W s Ui 5z (/1) fereudodde asaymj pauuyuos asuanbas 8seUyd (i ) Awejod Addns jo uoneuuyuoy  gq sip e sonsuajoeIey)
! ’ G | e e UY; feeenen. - . - A
[ R ey ey *..............................w.h,wmmm.a.f )| | Swiry) ewn Bugesedg L e (77 ) sei0d 0 o { y/N N3 s8)-adhL  (Aue y1) goy pasersossy
:83uepadwi dooj jney ypieg ‘auejsisal uogejnsu| v Szw Bugey (e w/NISa):adAl  unoso uonngiysip ey so; 831A3p U0N0a)0d JWALINDIBAQ
( mhﬂﬂWWﬂwm%% {rrmmme e . :m%h-v:mnwﬂ_—._mh { <._.2' ”wmwm_._n_ JOON  A{ <\Z ) “mmﬂ_o.: |BUILLON [ e e s ( \Zv ‘woysigg oy >_n_n_=w
(Pasn juewmngsu yoee ssuseBe soquinu (sjses saso) SINIWNYISNI 1S3 NOLLVTTVLSNI JHL 40 NIDIHO JHL 0L A1LI3HIA GILIINNDI 1ON S1 80 3HL 41 AINO GILTTdN0D 38 0L

........................ neam—_ﬁ_m

- ._._mh.?:_.m.ﬁ.m.“mm_v.a uoneoao .ﬂ-u_r!_a m 3!5:8!_:&
._.._.m>m_.__23<Im {(sfendea) awe A8 031S3L

“pgq voneubisep 80 SYIv13a (90) ayvod NOLLNS/LSIa

VIN[  WINl WIN[ WINWIN  wIN VINl  WIN  WIN| WN| N VIN| VWIN| 6l¢g 0c 9| oz 8] 86809 ¥0 S gz WN V/N| W/N umouyun| g
YN A ce L2y A VIN| WA WIT wN| 8oL VIN| YIN| VIN| gz oe 9 9 8| 86809 ¥'0 S.0 1 N g V| sayows|
VIN| A Zg ez A VIN AN W WN| gL VIN| VIN| WN| sz 0e 9 9 8| 86809 +0 5.0 L ¥ g v sbi| fousbiswa| g
VIN| A ey sy A VIN[ NPT W WN 87| VWIN| VWIN| wnN| 61z og 9| o0z 8] 86809 +¥0 ¢S gz b g V| uodlle leql g
VIN| A ey | A VINl O W W wN PPl WIN| WN| wN| ez 0g 9 9l 8] 86809 +0 ¢l gz 1 g V| uooie abuno) |
() A sw | o (A W (oW | (oW Y|ty | @ K b (o) vw) | w) | (v | Guu | Guuy |
amy asy m. = (ada) (lesnay) | (aury) = ada anr] m =
mw M uun yueg anry Uinpo S (puo o1 pus painseaw) WQM 2 .m W g g m g W M = g |zs g2
s ! ’ 58 [85(<2 | = B £ |8% g
.mm g ﬁnM.E f8An FELY] wnﬁ_ﬂﬂ__w-__ha& Ao sunaupa jeuy Buy g WW m M. 2 m = m 8 B M W Mm.. m.
uowe ool 52 |3 T L :ISE(8f :
158 a2y m.w. 83UBlSISa) UDRENSU| (%5) saouepaduy una gy g2 5| am 298P aARaaloig S -num__.ﬂﬁ__%:uu m. =4 R
W/IN "sﬁ..._.s_c.— *oRe2 paiegnsuresauy (H) | sogeo v / Gumssawseyy () | saigea étﬁ._&ﬁnﬁt__ u Nﬂu&hﬁﬁﬁ E_ ,..s_._._w__m._u_%hﬁﬂ_e ﬁnﬁﬂﬁﬂ“ﬁﬂ ()] _..u.zhs._s.mu___usm.m_ uw__.._a _.Le_.ﬁuﬁ_ﬂ Buya jo ediy 1o 53009
..........-..................................................-......................-.......3...................................«.\.z. mﬁ_uhwﬂ_._&;g QmmEm_u Q”—.m_n—.m‘_m_.__z_aEDEq_HU&\MEDUh_U m-—.l_zwm: .—.mmn—- qu ml——q.—.mn F—:UI—U u—c ml——.—nmzum : NF .h.mqm

140434 NOILIGONOD NOLLYTIVLSNI VII1419313 " eanousds
== @

Palaye Jo paaejap usaq sey Jaquinu
E 9L FNQQMN‘ [BIaS ay1 J pijenjou s| uoday sjy).






{8L0z Anr) 411 @unspien WbuAdo) @

WO IIBIIU'MMM 1ISIA ‘noA djay ues
JIFJIN moy pue Ajajes |ealzas|s noge uoneurojul Jayuny 104

M jeaasys jo prepuers (eainyos) aup buipnjouyj suswsa.nbes sweyas Je[nagied jsuiebe passasse
Sey 1 jel) sio1oequod (eainaals jo siajsibas saysignd pue suiepuew (391N 11y Ai3jes fearnaag Aweys
841 pue UoneI20ssY ,sI019e4U0Y [eatnas(g auy ussmyaq diyssaupied e d71 8insuag Ag pajesado st TN »
(1502 J0 BWwQ Se Yans) sanss| [LI2IBWWOY o [BMIB.[U0Y 0 Jo ‘(sjana) BunyBy se yans) suonejjejsur [e2L123]8 JO
8oueuuopad [euonesado ayy o} Buneje) sjuiejdwoa ajebysanul Jou saop J13JIN "uonesydde uodn ajgepeae a.le

Y21yM O sjie1p Iy "SUORIPUOD pue suua) uiepad 01323lqns s1 339|N Aq pa.eyo ainpasoid swuejdwod ayy
1sanbai uo s|qejiene si w0} uiejdwoa e asodind yaym oy ‘DI3JIN 013ureidwos jeuuoy e axyew

Aew piodau siy Buuiapio uosiad 81 ‘panj0SaILN VIR SUIAOU0D 9414|0108 [ua] panosddy auy yum Bunum
Ul swadu0d ayroads ey asies asuelsul siy oy Ut pinoys uosuad 1ey) ‘o papiodai uogejjeisu |eaLgase ayy jo
uoRIpuod Y1 198|481 Ajgeuoseal Jou saop 1 1elyy 8Aaljaq 0} uosee. aney poda. siy Buuapio uosiad ay pjnoys
‘slendoudde se Jayddns Jo/pue 0Inquasip ay3 wioju pinoys uonaadsu 8yl

buiapio uosiad sy1 ‘(o] [yv4 40 | way) pansasqo uaaq aney uswdinba 8)ejul 8y} u1 saroenbapeul asaypy

‘ABuipioaoe pajidwoa (z; 1Hvd)synsay jsaj pue spejaq ynaung jo S8|npayag sy pue ‘spswabueLny
Bungiey pue sopsusjoeseyy Aiddng g uyd w paunuspr aq pinoys sy ‘olesausBossiu 1o sojesauab
Agpuess e pue Ajddns l|gnd 8y se yans ‘aainos auo ueg asow Aq payddns aq ues uonejeisul ayy assypp

7 8bed jo asianas oy 885 ases)d 's8po2 uoneayisse|)
8y uo asuepinb Jayuiny 1o ‘sjsixa Jebuep |enuejod Jo Jabuep Jayiaym aulwwislap o1 Ae[ap INOYNUM N0 paliies
2q pinoys uonebgsaaul ayy ‘(14) uonebgsaaul Jayuny sesnbal ey ue jewy pajealpul sey Jojoadsul ayy alsyp

‘Aouebn Jo Jeyiew e se yiom [elpawa. Aiessaaau ay sayeuspun yiom
uogejjesul jeaLnaaje uijualadwoa (sjuossad PBIIDIS B 1eU] papuswwoas. siy pue jsu e aq Aew uone|jesul ap
Butsn asoy jo hajes ayp (snouabuep Ajlenueyod) z9 apoa se uoneAlasqo ue pajealpul sey Jojaadsu ayy EIETTTTN

‘Ale1eipaww yom [eipswa Atessasau 81 seyeuapun

H10Mm uonejielsul |eainasje ur juajedwos (sjuosiad pajys e jeys papuswwosas SI 11 pue ‘Aianoasip
uo sjes spew aq pinoys (17) se Pauisse|d sway ‘sjqeanoesd sanaleypy SU e s1 uonejjeisul a
Buisn asowp yo Ayajes ay3 (wwasaid sabuep) | apoo se uoneAlasqo ue pajealpul sey Jojaadsur sy alsym
‘uonipuoa bunjiom ajes e o) uonejjersuy 81 al01sas

01 U2>e1 aq 0} spaau uojae [elpawsal yaiym yum Asuabun Jo aaibap s seledipul 1019adsul ayy Aq yoes
03 uanib apoa uoneayisse)) ay; ‘g 14Vd ul 8pew usaq aAey SUOEAIBS]O 8I0W JO BUO 8I8UAN ‘9 JHY4 W
8PeW SUONepUaLWIWO0I8S PUe SUOREAIAS]O U3 SSLIBWIWNS YIIym ‘g 1 Yyd ul uanib Juswees EINBRETIEY]
isnw uone.ejdep ay) -wodas sy Jo ¢ 1HVd ul Joradsul ayy Aq uanib ussgq 8ABY pinoys uonesejaap y

ssadoe uieb o} Ayijiqew se yans uonaadsui syl Guunp palsjunoaus usaq aney Aew suopeywi Jeuonesadg

N0 paluied sem uogaadsul syl aiogeq (ax) aig pue Japiroad
abebuow ‘Auedwos doueinsul ‘uoyine buisuaay) sansed pejsesalul Jayio yum pue uodal ayy Buuspio
uosiad sy yum spoadse asey paaibe saey pinoys Jooadsu; 8y) "Bunse; pue uonsadsu ay uo suonepwi|
Aue puei0das s Aq paienoa uogeyjersul s 4o uane 3w Any Ayguapy pinoys (suogenw pue spielaq) 7 14y

XZ§ S "8|qeIsung "sinay uolyono} yied [|e4 UDIYDNOH "3SNOH }IIMIBAA
Spue.q ¥S3373 B JI3DIN 2yt sajesado 477 ansuag dT12.nsuag Aq paysijgng

‘paiddns semy yaym o3 J010e8U07
841 0} 8/qeadeq st yaiym Jaquinu jeuss pajuud e sey iodal ay] “Buissiw ae g} ) Y4 ui peynuapi sa|npayas
8l jo Aue g pieau s podas ay) odes 8yl Jo yed wioy pnoys synsey jsa; pue sjelaq unang
40 S8[Npayag |UOLIPP. BI0W JO BUO ‘Z| | Y4 UC Papiodal 9q UBJ LIBL SUNDJID 810W JO PIe0q UCKNQLISIP BUO
ueyy aiow Buiney suonejjelsu Jo4 ‘papiasal ©q 03 uoneyje3sul syl 0} Bugejas voneuuojuluenslas sayuny Juad
01 papiaoad usaq aney Aew sabed palaqunu |euonippy “sabied pasaqunu xis 1ses| je J0 sisisuod podas ay)

Uun 1SWNSUO3 JO pIeoq uonNqLSIP e Jo Judwaae|das
a3 Buipnjour suom uone|(elsus |eains|a Meu Ayad o penss| aq jou 1snw pue uogejelsu (2311933
bupsixa ue jo uonipuoa ayy uo Buoday jo asodind 8y} 104 Ajuo panssi aq 0} papuajul si wioy Loday siy|

81e3ydng, peyJew Liodas ay) paulejal 8AeyY p|noys Jojaenuos
penciddy ey pue jeuibug, payJew podal 843 pantadal aAey pinoys noj ‘Loday uoNIpUC?) uoHEjEISY|
[BILAIBI3 JIFIIN Siy3 anssi 0] pasuoyine st Apog Buiw.iojuoy so 1013e4u0) panoiddy 339N ue Ajug

‘8np 1 uoneyielsul 8yl Jo uonaadsui 1xau syl uaym Bugealpul yun
18UINSU03/p1BOQ UONNQLISIP 10 PAROGYINMS UIBL BUY JBBU 0 18 801ou e aq 0s|e pjnoys aiaij] uodal
SIL JO G 1HYd Ul pajess s11no paLiea aq pjnoys uonsadsul Ixeu 8y yaiym Aq a1ep pepuswinoss. ayj

"uondadsul ayy Joj J0)083u07 panoaddy 913N ue jo

sadiuas ay) abebua noA jey spusunuoaes +JI3IN “HOM yans uj uejadwon ‘suosiad Jo uosied pajys
e Aq sjeaayu; syeudosdde e Payoadsu-a1 eq pnoys uone|eysui 1BaU)D0 |8 aly) ‘suoseal Ajajes Jog
‘Pamo|jo} 1 uogangsu

Siy1 Jeu Juepioduw s1 1 suosea. Ajajes 404 'stpuow xis A1ene peise} eq pjnoys 1 1ey) Buge)s aainep ey
488U 10 1e 800U € 8 pjnoYs 8.8y (JY) B3NP JuBLIND [enpisal e sejelodiosul uone||esul sy aleyn
o paiea sem uondadsul aipoed

OU1 BWA Bu 1. uopej|elsul [891498]8 AL} JO LUORIPUOD By} J0 JuBWSsasse ue yum Jasn mau 8yl apinoid
1! 1odau sy Auadoud ey ejeaen J81e| noA 4 ‘eamny 8y ui uopeyjelsul |1B911128]8 8y} U0 }J0M Jayuny
Bunjeuspun Jo Bunoadsui uosiad Aue 01 Umoys pue e3e|d ejes g ul paule}a. aq pnoys Jodas siyy

|J8sn ay) 0}

A@ieipsww ‘(Aue y1) sabed [EUORIPPE pue s8|Npayas sy} ‘sejou asay Buipnjoul ¥ jo Adoa jjny e Jo ‘podey
Siy1 ssed pjnoys noA ‘uone|jelsul ey Jo Jasn ey} Jou Inq “Lodes s8I Buriepio uosied ay) siem noA J|
‘PepuBWIL0DaI S| JuBwaAOIdWI Yaiym 10j Sway Aue Yum JepaBol (9 |Hyd ees) seBuep o) asi ealb Aew
Ya1ym Jo1adsul eyy Aq punoj suonipuoa J0/pue s1080p ‘uogeloleep ‘abewep Aue seynuepiJiodal ey

‘suonejjeisuj eatnoeyg 1oy Sjuewsiinbay — g0z ;149 §g ‘suone|jeisul

[B3Ln818 Jo AjBjes 8y ioj piepue)s [BUCHEU BY} LM 8IUBDI0IIE Ul panss| usaq sey podes siy}
‘Bunsa) pue

uonaadsul ay} Jo suoneyw| ey pue uongjesut 8yl Jo Juelxa pele)s ay) Junoaae oju Bumye; ‘pajse) pue
peloadsul sem  swiy oy} 1e jesjieno PBuRUap! uone|(elsul [2IL193]8 BY3 JO UONIPUDD 2y} JO JUBWISSASSE
ue sapiroad podeu siyj "eainies PaNuiU0 Joj uonIpuos Alojoeysnes e ul S| uogejjelsul EBINBETE]

Ue layiaym ‘e|qeanaeid Ajgeuosea. si se Jej 0s ‘aulwielap 0 s1 uonoadsu; aipouad jo asodind ayyl

45N 3UNLNI YO GINIVLIH 38 GINOHS HIIHM LNIWNIOT I18VNTVA ONY LNVLIHOAWI NV S| 140d34 NOILIGNOI SIHL
IN3IdIJ34 404 SILON





{8L0Z Ainr) 417 ainspiey wbuAdos @

XZ5 S °3(qessung "sibay UOWDNOY 124 [|BH UCIYONGL ‘BSNOK YIMIEAY
SPUBJQ YSII13 R JI3IIN 2up sajesado 4Ty sinspan dT18:msuag Aq paysigng

WoaLadIwrMmm 1isia ‘noA djay uea 939N moy pue Aajes [eanoa|a 1noge uonewiojul layuny Jo4

ynbiosiphiagesieainon)e
‘Mmm woy 8bieys jo ealy papeojumop o pamala aq ued apinb ay) ‘suogejersus 182111933 1efiirs
pue ansauiop 10y sapoy uoneaysses) :Bunodas uogipuoa uonejjejsui (ea11128/7 y oN aping 8onaeiy
Iseg ssiiy hiajeg jeainos|3 uj punoy 8q ued ‘spodas uonipuoa Bulieplo suosiad o) 1saJsqui a|qissod
40 1nq sio10adsul 1e pawie Ajuewnd 'sepod uoieayisse|] Jo uoneaydde sy uo uonewou Jayung

UONRULIOJUI JaKpN

'sisixa Jabuep jeguajod Jo Jabuep Jou Jo seyiaym aulwJelap ol ‘Aouabin jo Jayiew e se uoiie|jezsul
8L 40 10adse jey; Jo uogeulwexs 184LINy 8Yeuapun o} (yJom yons ul uajedwos suossad 1o uossad pajjijs

uosiad au “Aejap moypm uonebnsaaul sayuny sasnba, uoneAlasqo ue jey; umumu%c_ sey Jojoadsul ayy |
“Aiojoespesun, se payew 84 pinoys (g 1 4yd) uoneyjesu

841 J0 JuBwssasse |jesano ayy (|4) Aejap moyim paimbay uonebnsanul seyuny, pa1eaipul sey sojoadsu
iy arsym ‘Apuanbasuoy sisixa Jabuep |enusjod Jo Iabuep Jayleym o3 se 1qnop 8jqeuoses. si aiayy
uonipuod Aiojoeysnes e ui s uonejjesur ayl 1ey) ajeatpui o} J030adsul aup Joj a1endoudde aq 10u pjnomy,
‘8wl sy 1e paynuapi Ajjny aq 1ou pjnoa ‘bunsay Jo/pue uogaadsu 81 JO suoneyws| Jo Juajxa

peaibe ay; o1 anp ey Jabuep |enuajod Jo 18buep |eanas 01 A1) s1 uonensssqo leys Jo uonebnsaau
484y 1ey) sispisuod Joppadsur ayy uojenalasqo ue jsuiefe paisus uaaq SBY |4, aJaym “anamop

‘uonebigsaau Jayuiny 1oy pasu e buneaipui noym
UolleAIasqo yaea 0} 8pod uoneayisse|) e sinqume o} Jojoadsul ay) Joj a|qissod aq Ajjensn pnoys 3

{Aejap Jnoyum pasinbay uogebnsaau) sayuny) 14 apoy

UONIBAISSqQ Papi03al (9ea 10] UaA]

‘8J1ape Jayuiny apiaoud o} ajqe aq |m Liodas siy1 Buinssi
1013eu0] panoiddy J139)N 2y ‘uonejjelsul ays jo syaadse asay) buiaosdun jo slysuaqAlajes ayy 0] uanib
8Q pinoys uoneJapisuod |njese] ‘paipswal Ji wawsnoudwi Ayajes Jueayubis e ui ynsas pinom ‘abuep
[enuelod Jo ajeipawuwn Bunuasaid jou IS|IUM “Yaiym piepuels Aajes Juenind ayy yum aduendwoa-uou e
pajeana sey bunssy jo/pue uogaadsu U1 €] 8p02 uoneayisse) e uanib usaq Sy UoIIeAIBS O UB BIBUA

(papuawwoay wewanoidwy) £ apoa uonesyissey

‘UoReayisse|d 7 8poa 1o | 8poa e uanb uaaq sey podai sy ul uoneAsasqo Aue yi

uonipuoa Aloaeysiies e ui si uonejielsul auy 1ey1 ejealpul o3 Jojoadsu ayy 1oy 8|qeuoseal aq 10u pinom y
‘Aleanaadsas “Aouabin Jo Jepew e se Pue Ajgjeipawwi paipswal buag ) 8p02d pue |3 apoa uoneayisse|)
B uanlb usaq aney yaym sway jje uodn [BUORIPUOD s1 uonodadsul 1xau ay) qun [eAss)ul wnwixew
8yl Joj (uonaadsu| pxaN) Lodal siy Jo g 14Vd 12 uanib uopepuswwosa sy jey) sjou o) juepiodwi sty
‘821Ape JayLiny apinoud 01 8|qe aq jjim Jodal iy

Buinssi J010equ09 panciddy J132IN 8y] 1sbuep [enuajod anowa. o1 pa.inbauJ si uonoe |eipews. Juabin
ISl aleIpaww 1e aq jou Aew uonejeisul ayy Buisn ssoy 1sjiym qey) S81edipul zJ 8poa uogeayisse|)

(snosabuep Ajjenuajog) z9 apod uoneayisse|y

‘Paianoasip uonipuoa snosabuep Aue ‘Lods) oy Bunapio uosiad sy 0] eleaunwwo

01.usL pue ‘piodai 0} si013edsu; 8jqeus o} S0y uoneaynop Jebueq [ea1nas|3, s|qejiens sayew J133IN
‘9dinpe Jayuny apiaosd o} sjqe eq jjim uoday siyp Buinssi Jojoenuo

penoiddy 9j33IN 8y ebuep 8y} arowa. 0} (uonejjelsul ayy jo (sjed peloaye syl Bunejosi pue yo
Buiyoums se yans) uogae s1eudosdde sayio aye; o1 4o ‘uone|jelsui ayy ul Aouaioyap paniasqo ay Apawsal
0} Aejap 1noyum uonae ayey o) PasiApe si uonejelsul sy jo adueusuiew 841 10 a|qisuodsal uosiad ay |
"pauinbau si uonse eipawal 81BIPBLILI pUB YSI4 18 S|

uonejjelsur a1 Buisn asoy) jo hases ay; 'L 8pod uoneayissel) e uanb usaq sey uoneAIasqo ue alaypp

{wasaud 1abueg) |9 apoos uopeayisseyq

89 P[NoYs apo3 UONedTISSe[) auo Ajup

S300J NOILYIIAISSY1D IHL NO SIN3IdI934 404 3ONVaIND





XZ5 SN °2|qgEIsun( si0ay uolybnoy e [|BH UOYDNOH “8SNOH YIINIBAR
_ z| io1abed Juaidiaay 1oy Sajop, aas aseajd (8L0Z Ainr) 471 Banspsg WBuAdog @ SPUBJq YSIITE R JIFJIN 8L se1esado 4] ainsya) dT18inspag Aq paysigng
‘sefued juensjai uaamiag pea.be a4 pinoys potiad ay) pue “ajy Papusyut sy Buunp angaas ap Pajsadxa aq Ajgeuoseas ues uoRE|eIsul 8yl Jey) agueuauew jo Ayenh pug Asuanbay ayy uogeIapIsuod o3 aye3 pinoys uogIsdsu) au atp 1oy ajep pasodoud ayj ,,,,
ajeudosdde se ajajag,

SN J3UINSUG 189 40y B 16) STerep
lllllllllllllllllllllll QHB“ mhmmﬁa‘ ms——onm—&ﬂ mu—.—mwg

el T, 10yoenu0g panorddy aip 1o
LL3ATTINNYH dosysadng poyiyeny) Aq pamainas synsay

NOLLYHY1)3a : ¥ 1HYd

o N B II008] 10] UOSEAT O
N0 paied Buiaq yiom [epswael uo Juepuadag Ep % 9

Raadsur aipoyad jeurioyupgscdsys yaps e 18yl pusuOTs (| 1y Ui pajeopul sE) g
BRR
NOILIIdSNI IXAN : € 14vd

{ \. ) :suonesaye 1o suomppe Jo asuapiag sJeah ( mmv ‘uonejjesul jealnaaye jo afie pajewnsy

e -
N X80 S0 PR NieL

e D O 0g

P E T il

e gl s i Guipesy

......................................................... Sieade By corrsssnnn st st 1o RORWT] SUBIONIOS|T fjliejog
SIeBuS S Jaidnoaap VN ‘{NYD) 12qunpy asuaiajay 103)0eqU07) 000 0N yauesg ooo_mm\.om ‘0N uonegsifay
NOLLVTIVLSNI 3HL 40 STIVI3q AN3IT) 3H1 40 STIVI3a HOLIVHINOD 3H1 40 STIVL3Q

NOILYTIVISNI IHL NV IN3T9 ‘HOLIVHINOD 3HL 40 STIVIIA: L 1¥Vd

Aiddns aseyd ajbuis y 001 01 dn suonejjejsus ljews
140434 NOLLIONOI TVNSIA 91LSINOA

pausyje 10 padejap useq sey Jagunu
¥S6190¢€g [2113S 213 4| pijeA 10u S1 Loday siy|

HOLUYLNOD
U3A0¥ddY

(om ayy Buuapio uosiad ayy o) |3u|ﬂu0






XZ5 S "919=Isung “sipey uoyonoy e ||BH UOIYONOY "8SN0H }amneps
(8L0Z Ainr} g1 @unsuag wbuidoy @ SPUB.IQ YSI3T B J130IN 91 sajesedo gT) ainsuag dT1@insuag Aq paysigng
sjqeaydde 1op 41 W, ‘uogipuoa sjqeidasaeun y X, ‘vompuoa sjgeydaaay g1 /. ‘eieudosdde se Jayye sajug

Z ‘ joz abeg Jusidisay 10 sajop, aas asea|d

(o w .EHE a—.-mﬁ..—ea —Hmu_i_-i g_&—-ﬂ

W/N
............................................................................................................................................................................. W H_.mz. n ...«mz. U UED_H.NUQ— 05 U_..___?_mm #O_._ N ﬁ_._m n sauoz Cm:ﬂ.——.—ﬁ m_._mwmmn ﬂ..—:u._.qﬁ— v_._m — ...M(.Mz.- nﬂ_——uh._n- nm_._m
Juasaud ‘Aue i ‘suoneao 1o suonzyjersu jeroads satgo je jo 8 40} papiaaad yw gg Buipaeaxa jou g9y Ag uondajosd jeuomppy

HIMOHS HO H1VE ¥V ININIVINOI NOILLYI0T: 8 1¥Vd

'sway Joj pasinbai uonae ajeipauny)
S_zv :siaqunu abed ajey ( ...:w.mmz. ) ¢sabed [euonippy

...................................................... i B G SpEisa ) ( Dohmmme._ )
apogy ajeudosdde se *sauasejas uoiieao| Guspnjou (sjuonentasgp unasg O] way

“3PELl 818 UOHOE 10} SUCHEPUAWILIDIAI PUB SUOKEAIASGO Bumojioyayl ¥ (=) Aages [B311a8)a Bunoaye Ajssianpe sway ou ase asay)

PApuswIwesay wowencidwy,
€3 3002

paumbes uonae [eipaway yuafun mb 038 e ip j"inlugoysy | uogoe feipewa. 10y Asuabin 40 aailiap auy uogeyeisw 18313238 8 ioy ajq ! (s}t d 8y o3 a1earpuy
snosebiuzg Ajjenueing, 29 3009 Juesazg sabuug, 13 3009 03 MO[aq BPew SUOReAIBSqO a1 4o yIea 6] Pajeaoyie uaaq sey ‘ayeudosdde se 'sapogy Bumoyo) e yo aug

‘83009

(7"47") :uompuoa [euiwisa) yueg uepy (" 47"} uomipuoa o3anpuoa Buiyuey Wi (&g} Auoedes ynaso-poys paje V(g5 ) :Bunes waung

”wmn._n_ :Q_Hw_—m.«m:_ __D _-Qwhﬂ aﬂm-—-._ﬂm A .......N.. - “mm_ﬂn *ﬁ .OZ ........,...:..............r..@..ﬂ.._‘.. AZWv wm u@n>._v
umma_n— :O_ﬂm__ﬂm_._m seq ‘ e ¢ w.z. .— -uogeaon _ .ﬂo_.zw -aponasja yuea Coum__ﬂ_.m..: 8JiAap Qh_ﬂuﬂ—?—ﬂ JIBLINJIBA0 h_-—-_:ﬁ P—HE_._Q-
ﬁ....\.....v ”Mmﬁ_ﬂ _._Q_Hm:mum:_ hﬂﬂﬂg n... ............................... ( M_Z“”pﬂ@ .Nn—ﬂ .—w:zu: On>.ﬁ A..“...w HE__UE w.._s_._n—_hw_n *..c\“zv Al ﬁ:«\_.z.w nw|z|_. n.-.y.-.,—nwluwnz._.

suonasuues Buipuoq sanaajosd uleywy aje)s ‘pasn si aponaaja 3JAYM Buiysea jo sueapy

NOLLYTIVLSNI 3HL 40 NIDIHO : 9 14Vd

Addns aseyd ajbuis y 001 0} dn suonejjeysu; llews
140434 NOILIGNOD TYNSIA JILSINOa

paiajje Jo padeyep uaaq sey Jaqunu
g .vmm FwoﬁN _thm mcﬂh_ _u_—m.> o W._ tDH—Wh w_u_._.

YOLOHYINOD
U3n0UddY

(Y40m 8y} Bupapao uosiad ay} 0}) |gu|ﬁuo






{810z Ainr) g7 sunsuiag wyBuAdeg @

'S1sixa Jabuep jenuajod Jo Jabuep jou 1o 48paym auluuslap o} ‘Asuabun jo sapew e se
uogejiejsur aip Jo 108dse 1y Jo uoneunwexas J8ULIn} 8)epapun o3 (yJom yans ui juajadwos uosiad
{3ipoue Joj piodal aip. buinss) Jojoenuon panosddy 339N aup Joy abuelse oy pasiape si Liodal siy
Buvapuo uosiad sy ‘uonebnsaaul sayuny sasnbay UOReAIaSqO Ue Jewy pajealpu) sey Jojoadsul ayy |

awn au 1e paynuapl Ajjnj aq jou pjnoa ‘uonoadsul

81 JO suogeyun| ayy 0} anp ‘el Jabuep jepuajod Jo labuep jeana. oy Ajayyy S! uoneaiasqo jey jo
uonebasaAul JalLIny Jewy siapISUod Jojoadsul ayp ‘uonaas usye; 80 01 SUORYE J0J SUONEPUBLWILINDAS
Pue suogenasqq, au ur pajou uaag sey paunnbal uonebnsaaul Isyung, assym ‘ranamoy
‘uonebnsanul Jayuny

104 paau e Bupeaipu; Jnoyum topeAlasqo yoea 0} apod uoneayissel) e ainquye o1 Jojoadsul
8L Joj ajqissod aq Ajjensn pjnoys 1 *(Aejap noym pasinbas uonebnsanuy sayuny) |4 apoy
‘Ajanoadsas Aouabin jo sopew e se pue

Ajaleipawnu paipawas Butaq zg apoa pue |5 3poa uopeayisse|) e uaaib usag aney yomm
sway jje uodn jeuonipuos sy uonsadsu; 1xau awg jpun [eAlajul wnwixew ay} o) yodas siyy
j0 uogaas uonoadsu) pay, £ [Yyd Ul uanlf uonepusunwoaas ap Jeys ajou 03 yuepodwy s 3

"83IApe Jayuny apinoud o 8jqe aq Jm Lodas siy1
Buinssiioyoenuoy panoiddy 91391N ayy ‘uonejielsut ay 4o s1oadse asayy Bunosdw jo syyauaq
Aajes ay o3 uanib aq PInoys uonesapisuoa |njase) “paipawal 1 wawanosdun ue uy ynsas
Pinom ‘1abuep Jeguajod 10 ajeipawun Guguasaid jou Jspym ‘§oym piepues Aages Juaung
a4} pIm aouerjdwos-uou e pajeanas sey bunsaj Jo/pue uonaadsui ay ‘g apoa uoneayisse|)
& uaaib uaaq sey uonensasqo ue I3 “(papuswwosal wawanoidur) g9 apoa ueneayisse|g

"8dIApE Jayuny
8pinoid o3 8jqe aq jjim poday sl Buinssi J039e13u07 panoiddy 913N ayy uabuep jeguoyod
aaowar o) pannbas si vonse jeipawas wabin §Su ajelpawwi e aq jou Aew uonejeisu;
ay) Buisn asow Jspiym 1oy} sajeaipu; siyy "(snosabiuep Ajjenuajogy) 2J apoa uogeayisse]

‘adlApe
184uny apinoud 03 ajqe aq jm podal siy Bunssi Joves3u09 panolddy 939N 8y usbuep
a4l anowal 01 (uonel|elsu) ay Jo (sjued paloaye s bunejosi pue yo Buiyoums se yans) uopoe
8leudo.idde Jayio aye; oy Jo ‘uonejjesur ayy ui Aduaayap paniasqo ayy Apawai 01 Aejap 1noym

UGnIe e 0} pasiape s uopejjelsul ays Jo Ajajes 84 1o} dqisuodsal uosiad ay) ‘pasinbas
SI uoRJe [eipawal ajerpawun pue ysu je si uonejjeysul ayy Guisn asow jo Ajages ayy ‘19 apoa
uoneayisse|) e uanib usag sey uonensasqo ue a1eyp “(puasaad sabueg) |9 apoa uoneayjsse|)

‘oneniasqo papiodal yaea oy uaab uaaq aney PInoys 8poa uogeayissely auo Ajug
$300J NOLLYIIISSYTD JHL NO LNIIdI93Y 404 JINVAIN9

XZ5 ST "2|qesung "sibay uoWDNOY yied jlBy UOJYDNOH aSNOH YIMIBAR
Spue.q ySJ313 8 J130IN 8w sajesado 4] ainspan dT184nsua] Aq paysigng

WO 212U MMM JISIA
‘noA djay ues 939N moy pue Aajes [B3L303]8 IN0qe uonewLo)ul JayLINy 104

%t%s 18214933 Jo piepuels |eajuyaa) ay Buipnjou)
sawannbal swsyas semajped jsuebe passasse Sey 3 Jey) Si0}2equ0d [e3u)I8a Jo
sJa)stbai saysyqnd pue sureyurew 31391y 15114 &Wmm. [8au128(3 “Ajieys ayj pue uogeiaossy
(S10J2813U07 [IL198F By} usemiaq diysiauped e 477 ainsuag Aq pajesado si 33N «

‘Pajes Apoa1ioa si asny yoea pue uorupuod Aioroegsies e uj s13un sewnsuo ay) papinosd asn
Panunuoa Joj ajqexns aq Aew sasny ajqe.imal Jo abpLyes yum Pa1l} SPUN JaWNSuo? jey ajop

‘ApenBai 1581 8y 100 Auses noA 1eyy uenodwy s ‘suoseal

Riages 104 ‘sjensaqu Alyiuow-xis e pajsay aq pjnoys leyy Bugels asnap yoes seau Jo e
8anou e aq pjnoys aJau ‘(qJy) a31Asp JuaLINd [enpisal e sajesodi0dul uonejjeIsul ay asayp|
‘asod.nd siy3 Joj J039e13u07) panoiddy 139N ue Jo saoinas

8y} abebua noA 1ewy spuawwosal J13JIN "@np si uone|jelsul ay Jo 18 pue uonaadsuj s1powiad
In} & Yyd1ym Aq azep 1saze] ayy Buneaipur yun Jawnsuoa 811 Jesu 1o Je adnou e aq pjnoys alay|
‘AleAnoadsal Aauabin jo sapew e se pue Ajajeipawuwn paipawai buiaq uayey 8q 0] suopIe Io}
SuoRepuswwods. pue suogeasqq, £ [Hyd ul ¢J 8p0d pue | 8po2 uoneayisse|) e pajoespe
SABY YDIYm Sway [|e uo [euomipuo? si uonoadsuj xau ay) 03 jesajul auy 10} uopepuawwooa.l
84 "€ 1HVd ul Jeajiano pajess s uonoadsul Jo adAy ay) pue ,uopoadsu| 1xap, ay} 0} jeasajul
SUN WnWixXew papuawwodal ayj “yJom yans uy jusjadwod (sjuestad pajiys e e Aq s|eaagul
sleudoudde je pajoadsul-al 80 0} paau Jim uonejjelsur [eau}aala ayy ‘suoseas Ajajes 1o} os|y
'UORIPUOD Bjesun ue ul st uonejjelsul ayyjeyy paioadsns siy yi pawsopad ag buisa) pue uopoadsul
lin} & Jewy puawwiodas |m uonoadsui fensia 3y bulwiopiad Jojoenuoy panosddy «J[AJIN YL
‘uonoadsul Ajuo-jensia jo SIseq aup uo uonipuoa Aiojoeysnes e ui s| uonejjeisu ue Jeyy Lodal o)
8jeudoldde Jou s1 y ‘Suonenwn| yans 03 anq ‘syuswabuelse Buiypea jo Asenbape ay se yons
'Sluawniisul 1sa) yum Pa333y2 aq Ajuo uea jeyy sway apnjousjou saop uonoaadsul Ajuo-jensip
"8 panupuod 1oy ajes sj uone|je)sui

ue iapeym aujuualep Aynj jouues suoje uondadsur ue yons ‘sprezey Majes jesipaaje
uasard Aew youym liogelouazap o afiewep ‘sjoajap eonas Aew uonaadsui Ajuo-jensia e jspyp

‘uonoadsu Ajuo-jensia e 40 suoneywi| ayp Junoaae oju) Bupey ‘pajoadsur sem 1 awn ayy
1e jeajiano paynuapi uopejjelsu [8311398]8 ay) Jo UOHIPUOD BY) JO JUBWISSASSE Ue sapinoid podas
uonipuo |ensia agsawop siy) ‘Ajejes 18ye Aew yoiym uonelousiap io abewep Aue pasayns
SBY 10 5198)8p Juapire-Ajjensia Aue sey uonejielsul ay Jeyaym ‘sjqeanaeld Ajgeuoseal si se
1} 0s ‘aujwelap oy si uogejjelsul |eauyoale ansawop e jo uonoadsul Ajuo-jensia e o asodind ayy

35N NN HO4 GINIVLIY 38 AINOHS HIIHM LNIWNIOT T1AVNTYA ONY ANVIHOJINI SI 140434 NOILIONOD TYNSIA DILSINOA SIHL
IN3IdI234 404 SILON





{810z Ainp) 477 sunsuag WbuAdog @

(1502 10 8wy se yans) sanssi jeIoIawwoa
10 |emaeuod 0} Jo ‘(sjana) Bugyby se yans) suoneyeisul (eawnose Jo doueuuopad jeuonesado
U 03 Bugejas swiejdwos ajeBgsaaul Jou saop J[EHJIN "uonedydde uodn ajqepee ase yaiym jo
SIE18p [In} "suonipuoa pue suua) ulepas o33oalgns S1JHJIN Aq pasayoe ainpaaoid syurejdwios ay|

Isanbai uo ajqejieae si uuoy juiejdwoa prepuess e asodind Yo1ym 1o ‘313N 01
uiejdwo? jewioy e ayew Aew U812 8y} ‘paAjesalun ulewsa. SWaouoa 8L §| uojoesuoy) panciddy
8L yum Bupum ui susaauod Jyrvads ayy asiel aguesul 1814 81 w1 pjnoys uos.ad ayy ‘uonaadsuy
Ajuo [ensia e jo suogeyu alp uanlb uo papodas uonejersul [EOL1D8[8 aup Jo uonipuoa sy
198|ja1 Ajqeuoseal jou saop 1030 eluo) panosddy ayy Aq panssipodal 8L Jeyl aAaljaq o1 uosea.
aney ‘(Lodal siyg jo | JHyd ul Paynuapi se ‘uonejjeisul [eau1oaje ayy jo Ajajes 8110} 8|qisuodsal
uonesiuebi.o /uosiad ay) ‘a) Logaadsuj uonipuoa [ensia apsawop au Bupiepio uossad aiy pinoysg

U8XE} 8q 0} Suode Joj SuonepuBWIWIal pue suonenasqQ, / 14yd
Ul apew uaaq aAey pnoys uoieAIasqo ue “Asoyoeysnesun, Buuesw , ¥, Aana oy 1ey1 ajoN

"aleudosdde alaym "81qeanddy jopy, bulueaw Y/N.

10

ajqeydasoeun s ynsal ay) pue 1no PaLlied uaaq sey uondadsul senan.ed e Buueaw XLV
1o

8|qedadaeun jou si ‘uonoadsu; Ajuo-jensiA e woyy pautepaose
84 e se Jey se "ynsal ay} pue 1no papsed usag Sey uonaadsui senoed e Bujueaw , 4 v

:Bunaius
Aq 10 syie3ap Juenajas ay jo uomiasui Aq Jayys pajajdwoa usaq aney pinoys spjay |y

| 8bed Jo asianal ap aas aseajd ‘sapoa uonesyissely ayy uo 8duepinb Jayuny Jo4

‘uonoe eipawal painbai ay jo Juaixa |y ayy

aulualap o3 Alessaoau aq Aew poday uoRipuoa uonejjesul jea1aala fjny e pue alajdwoau
8q Aew suonepuawwoaay 8sayy ‘uonaadsul Ajuo-jensia e jo suoneywy) ays uanib ‘ing

'L 14Vd ul usaib aq pinoys uompuoa Aojaejsies e oy uonejjelsul ayl a101sal 0] Aiessasau
(S)uonoe aAgaaLI0a pue yiom [eIpalial Jo} suonepuawwoal pue suoneaIasqo jo isi y

‘8pew suonepuawWwo9al pue SuonenIasqo ayy 1aayal pnoys Jonelepaaq, ayj v 1¥vd uj
‘Pa3els aq pjnoys papuswwooal uonaadsul jo adAy ay pue

[EAIBIUI 511 10y UOSEAI BY | "UonEIOUalap pides 30w 03308lqns s131 41 10 uone)eISUl ay1jo abe
843 Se yans saoueIsSWNalId uo puadap 1! uonepuawwodal siy| “uogaadsuj otpouad [jny e
10 uonoadsu; jensia e se Yans ‘uonoadsul jo adAy au pue uonaadsul xau ayj 0} [BAJBUT AW
841 03 se uonepuawwoaal e apew 8Aey pinoys Jojoadsul syl uopaadsu| 8N, £ 14V Y

XZ5 501 "8|YEIsung ‘Sinay oK DNOH “ied ||2H UDONOY “asnop AoImIEA]
SpuB.q ¥SJ3H ® JIFDIN 8w saielado 4T) aunspag dT13.nsua) Aq paysygng

‘apeuw suojeAlasqo

Jy19ads 8y} Junoase ojul Bupjey ‘uone||elsul 8Y1 Jo UOILIPUO? ||BIAAD 8y} jo Alewwns Jaug
e 1nd aAey pinoys Jojoadsu; ayy uofejjelsul ay3 Jo uoipuod ayj yo Aewwng, z 14vd uj
| abieg

uodas aip Guipuejsiapup

N0 paLies sem uondadsul ayl awpg ay) e uogne|jejsul |eoL}98|a

U1 JO UORIpUOD By} JO JUBWISSASSE UB LJIM JaSn mau ay1 apinoid jim vodas siy ‘Apadosd
8y1 ajeaen Jaje| noA y| aininy ayy ui uonejjeisul |eaL10a]@ ay} uo yiom Jayuny Bunyenuspun Jo
Bunoadsul uosiad Aue o) UMoys pue ade|d ajes e ul paujejal aq Pinoys wiojuodas jeuibug, ay|
'18sn auy. 0}

Alsleipaww ‘(Aue ) sabed [euonippe pue sajou asay buipnjaui y jo Adoa [In e 10 ‘wodau sip
ssed pjnoys noA ‘uogejjessu; 8L[3 JO Jasn 8y 10u Inqg “yiom ay} Buuapio uosiad 8l a1am nod j|
81edijdng, pay.ew Lodal ey pauiejas aAey pinoys Jojaenuoy

panouddy sy pue jeuibug, Payiew yodal ayy paniaaal aney PInoys noj "poday uonipuoy
[ENSIA Jnsawoq J|3JIN Sy anssi 0 pasuoyine si Jojoenuo) panosddy 939N ue Aug
158] pue uondadsuy dipouad |euwoy |y e

J0 aaejdal ul Jo ‘uonejjelsul [BIL1I8[8 Mau e Aiuad o) panssi uaaq aney jou pinoys podai ayj

‘payddns sem y yaym oy 10]0e1U0) 8y 01 Bjqeades I Yoym Jaquinu |euas pajuud e
Sey wuoj podal ay) "Buissiu ase sabed Paiuapl 8y jo Aue yi pieaur s podai ay) ‘pauodal
aq 0} uonejjeisul ayy Buiuiasuod uoneuliojur jueasjal Jayuny yuuad o} papirosd usag
aney Aew sabed pasaquinu [euonippy "sabied pasaqunu omy iseaj je 40 sisisuoa uodas ayj

uonebgseaul Jayung esnbas .

Jo‘Juswanoidun annbas .

‘snosabuep Ajlenuajod sie .

‘uasaud sisabuep leyiueawr

-491ym s1084ap Juapina-Ajjensia pue uone.ouslap ‘abewep Aue

‘8|qeanoeld Ajgeuosea. si se Jejos "Aypuapi pjnoys podal ay] ‘uonejjelsul jeauaaja bunsixa ue
40 Uolupuod [ensia ay) uo Buniodal jo asodind 8y Joj Ajuo panssi aq o0} papuajul s1 podal siyy
yodai uogaadsu Ajuo-jensia ay)

An-Bioisiyhiajesieanyaaja mmm woJ} afieys jo aay

Papeojumop o pamala aq uea apinb ay| Suognejjejsul 18214198]8 Jejus pue a1sawop oy sapog
uopeayissely :Guiodas uogipuos uonejjeisul jeargaajg papnus aping asnaely 1sag sjsiy
Aiajeg [eowyaaig ayyui punoj aq uea ‘spodas uonipuod Buuapio suosiad 011sa.ajul ajqissod jo
Inq sJo10adsuj e pawie Ajuewwd ‘sapoo uoneayisseln Jo uonealdde ayj uo uoneuuoyul Jayuny
UonBULIOjuS JayLUN

(panunuoa) IN31d1934 Y04 SILON





(yiom ayy Buiapio uosiad ayy 0y) |gu|ﬂuo

XZ5 517 "8|qesun( "sIDay UGYDNOY “YiBd ||BH UOIYDNOH "8SNOH YIIMIBAA
ol| Jo1sbeyg Juaidiaay oy sajopy, aip aas asealy {sLoz Ainr) 411 eunspiag wbuAdo) @ SpuB.Iq YSIIT ® JI3DIN ayl sajesado 47 aunspag d11 8msuag Aq paysiqngd
1£9Z $4 40 9xpuaddy ul umoys suLIo} [apow el Uo paseq siJodal sy |

Paynbai s Agjap noyym (14 3903} uosebasaul sayuing 1yl 10 °g L4 u PoLUSp! uaaq BABRY SUOPUO3 (79 3003) Snessbuep Ayeguaiod 1o/pue (19 300) SNOIEBUED 18] SAEPUI WALISSASSE Asoraeyspesun uy,

..:.--.-.-..vv..:.||-.-::-::.:—‘:Nu.o.uN.\W.ﬁ.w-\-HW. nsﬂﬁ_ .................................................................. .umhaﬁﬁmmm --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- lu—“ “_-lnm.u\ufuw.lv—u-q.‘-m«rw. Aﬁ—ﬂﬁﬂﬂ“w WEOZ
HOLIVHINOI G3A0HddY FHL YO HOSIAYIANS GIHNYND GIHILSIDIY FHL A9 GIMIIATY
-------------------------------------- _” mmumumm.o.\nn—-.m.n&uhg nm.—am—.—m_m ...||»-|..||.-|.-.-nnn-v.nnn..14||.-u-----;-:t...|||||"-...An||--..-...-v.||-|||||.‘M.Hmw-m“d-.3-1«..—“_:m..nmm—gnmcv mEﬂz

‘Bunsa; pue uogoadsul ay} uo SUCHE}LI| BY] PUB UOHE||BISUI 3Y) JO JU8)Xa pajels
a1 uncode ojul Bunje) uone|jelsul [2aLI98[8 8U JO UCOIPUOD ALY 40 JUBLLSSASSE 3]2NIIE UB SapiAcsd ‘sanpayas payoene ayy pue (z abed) suonenasqo ays Buipnjoul ‘poday siyy ur uonewcyur 3yl 1YL A4| 1437 AqeJay ‘uonejjelsu Gunsixa
ayt jo Bugsay pue uogoadsul ay}no BuiALied uaym alea pue |pjs ajqeucsea pasiasaxa BUIBY *f [Yyd ul paquasap ale yolym jo siejnansed ‘vonejelsul [ealnoaja syl jo Bunsal pue uonoadsu ayy soy ajgisucdsas uosiad sy Buiag |

INILSIL ONV NOLLIIdSNI
NOILYHVTII3a : ¥ 1HVd

."""") :SUDHEISYE 1O SUOLHPPE JO BIUBPIAT sieah (- :uonejjeIsul [ealno3|a jo abe pajewnsy

E.

'UoRIPUCD POCE B Ul SI S)NSA) 1S3} BU} UlIM JaU3abo) N0 Paliied Useq eAey Jeu) sepeiBdn paiinbal au) Ujim Esie Ualopy pUE Jeq SIBISUMOp 8l ]
i{A8yes |BILRI8}a JO SULIS] UI) UDRE([EISU] BYY 4O UOKIPUGS [BJEUAG

T ) la]qRlIBAR SPICOS
X ) :@iqey picoay

{ <__2 ) :81ep Lodas snoinaly {577 ) :ejgeieae poday ucnoadsul SnolAaLg (-

= Z/60/cA N0 paiiea sem bunsa) pue uonaadsul uaym (sjereq

uoAaQ

co>mo
....ﬂzﬂrw._..w._.m:_mmmm_..Emmv._“,...mm._.ﬁ._.m_.m.Umm.hmm.mv._wmm.umEuu.q Emmcme_\qmsmz i oS Kilieioy “aML Buipesy
Emm_._wEs_ Jeidnaag ,s.z (NY) JOQUINN BOUBIAJaY JOJIBLUQE | --rorrrrrrressmssemeoneeseons s UapIE | oerremeeromee o o uoge nsibay
NOLLVTIVLSNI 3HL 40 STIvV13a IN3M) 3HL 40 STIVL3a HOLIVHINGD 3HL 40 STIVi3Q

NI ONV LN3IT) "H0LIVHINOD HL 40 STUV13A: | 14vd

suogejjeIsuj [ea1129(3 0y Sjuawalinbey — 10z :1/9/ Sg M 83UBPIOIIE Ul panss]

140d34 NOILIONOD NOLLVTIVLSNI Tv21419313

paJa)je o pade)ap uaaq sey Jaquinu
J8LNdI 81ce90¢ee [B118s ay1 §i pijeA jou si podal siy)

YOLIUYLINOD
G3n0Y¥ddY






(40m a1 Bunapio uosiad ay} 03) |BU!6!.IO

XZ5 G171 8|qeisun(] "siDay UODNOH “JEd [|BH UOWDNOH "8SNOH YIIMIBAA
o}| sozabeq {810z Ainr) 411 aansua) 6ukdo] @ Spue.q YSJ3T B JIFJIN 8yl sajetado 4] ainspa) dT18inspag Aq paysiigngd
1£9/ §4 10 9apuaddy Ul UMOYS SULID) [apow 8L U0 paseq sipodal siy|

‘saiued Jueasja.s uaamyaq pasibe aq pinoys pousd ey
"8yt papuayul sy Buunp an193as 0} pajoadxa aq Aigeuoseas uea uogejeIsyl 943 Jey] aaueuajurew jo Ayenb pue Asusnbay sup pue sjuswannbas Buisuasy o annejsibal Aue uoneIBpISUOD 0jul 8] PINoYS uogaadsuy Ixau ai Joj ajep pasode.d ay |,

{ .(.._Z } :sway 1o} pasinbas uonelinsanu iayung {~ Sm_./._.__ :sway Joj paiinbai uoijoe [e1pawal wabip
’ ‘sway Joj pasinbai uonae ajeipamy

) 's1squnu abed ajelg A...:m.mmm,._._....mmmmn jeucnippy

( ) ) ﬁv o )

et Y R |
(oo o )
[ T )

SHN2J10 SnolieA ( €0 !

C ammenoed  (Tgn) synolio BuyBl snolea buinaars uoneannuap; 1 7o)
() () e R
o oot T 1 T A s e e
() (P (e s S e ns] Y
{7gar | (=g)
(" mov (= g )
- . e
] Amﬁse_um:ozgrm_ ()
ey st mm_nmoumna__oumowt:mm>msﬂ_32_om:o:m>mmm_ ()
e e e T

2Jualalay uones’oy apoy {sjuoneasasqg O Wway
‘3pBW a.e UO[IE. 10} SUCHEPUSLIWEIA) pue suoheasasqo Buimojioj eyl YO 4 X } Aajes [eouyoa)a Bunaaye Ajasianpe sway ou ale alay|

L 14vd W paysi] suonejun) paaifie Aue o) oalqns pue ‘z| 1HVd 9as) Synsay Jsa] pue s|iEaQ UML) J0 SINPaYaS payoene oyl (0] IHYJ 9as) parsadsuj suay jo ajnpayag au o Butuajoy

peunbey uegefinsaau) sapmny, popusunuosay Juamencidu, peusnbas uonoe eipawal Juafisn paimbal uogIe [epewe. syepaun) Amfuy jo sty | YORIE jeipawal toj Aauabin jo eaibap ayy uoneyelsul (eawnasfe ey Joj Bjqisuodsal (sjuosiad ayl o] ajeapu)
H3003 £ 3009 snesefiueg Ajenued, 23 3003 Juasaiq sefiueq, 13 3009 01 MOJ3q Bpeul SUORBAISSTO 843 J0 Ydea 6 paleaolje uaaq sey ‘aleudoidde se ‘sapo;) Buimogoy aup jo eug

N3NVL 38 01 SNOLLOV HO4 SNOLLYANIWINOIIH ANV SNOLLYAHISEO - 9 1HVd

‘53003

NOILI3dSNI DAN * 5 14vd

suogejelsu (ea1naa3 J0j sjuswannbay — 10z :1/9/ SE YIIM IUBPIOIIL Uf pANSS]

140d34 NOILIONOJ NOILVTIVLSNI Tv14.19313

paiaye 10 padejap uaaq sey Jaqunu
é w FNN@QMN _N_.‘_um m:u. u_ ﬁ_mm_? o st uhan_m._ w_ﬂ.._.

YOLIUYLINGD
G3n0¥ddY






XZ5 SN ‘@|qesun(] ‘sipay UoYDNOH “Yied ||BH UOYDNOH “8SNOH YIIMIBAA
Spue.q YSIIT3 B J1FDIN 2yl sejesado 4T] ainsyua) dT18inspag Aq paysyqng
129/ §4 10 9apuaddy ul UMOYS SULIO} [9POL BY UO paseq S| Lodal siy|

01| togsbeq {810z Ainr) 417 8nswag wBukdog @

(s19ays pajaquinu
payoeye uo (ajendoidde 81aym) SIUBWWOT [RUORIPPE YHM

‘9 14V W papI0Ial 8q 0] S8p03) 14, 10 £9, ‘23, '13, 3007 — Aleeudoidde apos 10 ‘uomipuoa sjgeideaay ji , A, eieudosdde se Jayye sau3  -pajejdwoa aq ysnu spjey jjy

'S)sixa UORBHIIT & JI INIT, ‘sjgeaydde 10N 41 Y/N,

‘papiodas aqisnw *°7 ‘sauepaduwy dooj ynej yiies (BwIo)xe pug :s_b. ‘Juaiina ynej argasdsoud jo sanjea jsaybiy so saybiy ey ‘adinos suo ueys aiow Ag peyddns sy uogejjeIsul ayl a8y,

(om 8y Buniepio uosied syl 03) IEU!BFO

SWTg ‘Aejap swn pajey sw{~g)ewnbugeedopamseayy |7 AT pagLaAAnIgUOS fuogaauuo]
T (e :UVy quaino Bunesado [enpisal paies qJH TN | T P pgi feusew) | (g ‘Yueg 0} aouejsisal apogas|g
v ( g 1addon !
° 23MS Ulew Bl Se pasn si (Y UR I3 {21e15) 18UiQ o (o N UCRRIDT
. : ] uogaayoud BuiyBi loganpuina Buipldn aAssaianl wep | ) o1 o) (s)po - odAL
A - ) :Buneu abeyop v iE) ‘Bupesjuaung | Szy ‘sadid uonejjesui jig fd :payuaa Aynuguoa / uonsauuoy asul pasn s| apo198j IEA UE 31BN
vy :8a1A3p Jo Gumas / Guney (g)  ise10d0toN | () e ] O ———————— -
(oo s w_.mm._..m.cu_.mw‘_“_.o.u.v ;uoneao] ﬁ\u ‘sadid uoge|jeisul seg {zluw m:mwu 18ddo) |euajew) H<\zv -ap01393[3 yLEa UORE|jeIsY]
{ g N3 sal mdAy | Al :sadid ucnejjeisul Ja1eAp :1030npuoa Buypes | ( AT :Aupiaey sJongiasig
00U/ 1aeasq-UnaiL]) / asni-Yayms / oums ulepy suonsauues Buipuoq aansajoud ueyy S10}2npuc3 aansajosd ey Bunpaes jo sueajy

o179

wiga)

uogemajes Aq H™ g
40 Juaiuainseaiu A H ......... w
“Aunbua Ag ) o€z
AR

. °Z *aouepadwi dooj jeusepg
4199 uauna yney sanoadsoig
‘1) 4 ‘Aouanbay [euiwop

‘1 90 "ynre3 oy abeyjon suy| [euwop

‘1) 1 ‘ebeyoa sui| [euiwop

siajoweded Ajddns jo ampey

{ Sz yon 8bed  (ampayas payoene uo pajersp se) Aiddns jo saaunos JayaQ | v ___>=.1 uaung pajey i Sz }:adAp
:Aysejod Ajddns jo uonewyuo ( T {N3) sg)

__zv Bam-g ,..:29 BIm-z  3d aainap aapaejosd Ajddng

(g ) oump ‘aseyd-g (4" ) anmg BSBYU-E | e i {ares) Jewp
{7y ) enm-g ‘aseyd-z (i) -eam-g aseyd-|] gy (g L (g7 S-NL (A )8-0-NL
SI0}ONpUOd aAl| jo adA) pue Jaquiny syuewafueue Buiyues pue adh) waisis

SUORE|(BISU| [891008)7 40§ SjuBwannbay — 8107 [/9/ S§ YIM 99UBPI0IIE U] Panss|

140434 NOILIONOI NOLLVTIVLSNI TvII4.19313

8lLezooee

VIN
"uogaadsu o3 joud J030adsu sy pue Jual] 8yl usamiaq paaibe Ajjeayiaads ssajun pajoadsul Ajjensia uaaq Jou aaey ‘punoibiapun o Buippng ey
§0 auqey auy uim Ajjesausli pue sadeds Joos 8|qiSSaIIEUI U1 ‘'SI00Y JAPUN PS|EaJUOI SYNPUDI PUE SB|ED 10 ‘SYNPUcD pue Bupjun.g UM pajeaouoa Sa|qer) ‘papuaWe Se P17 179/ S5 UNM 3IUBPICIIE Ul NG pausea uaaq sey Bunsay pue uogaadsul ay|

*:Gunsa) pue uonoadsul ayj uo ‘Aue J1 ‘sueseal ay) Buipnjour suoneyw paaiby

INILSIL ANV NOLLI3dSNI JHL 40 SNOLLVLINT ONY STIVI3a: £ 14vd

paJayje Jo padeyap uaaq sey Jaquinu
|eli8S Byl Ji pifeAlou 1 Lodal siy)

HOLIUYUINOGD
danoudde






{3om ayy Buiiapio uosiad ay) o) |gu|5!_|0

oL lev abey

(s188Ys pajaguinu
Ppayaene uo (ajeudoidde aiaym) SJUSLLILIOD [BUOINIPPE YIIM

{810z Ainp) 4T 8unspag WyBukde) @

Spue.q ySI3T3 B J1FJIN 8 sejesado 4] ainsua)

XZ6 G “8|qeIsung ‘sinay UoYBNOH B4 [|EH UCIYDNOH "8SNOH YIMIEAA
dT18.nsus] Aq paysiignd
1492 $4 10 §xipuaddy Ul uMOYS SULIDJ [3POLU 8L L0 paseq s1 uodal siy |

‘9 14Yd vl papsogss a8q 0] $8poa) 14, 10 £9, 'Z3, 13, 3007 — Aj@1eudoidde apog jo ’s3sixe uogeywiy e 4 . ‘sjgeaydde jon 4 W/N,  ‘Uonipuod ajqeidassy it , p, :ejeudosdde se tayya sajuy  pejejduios ag ysnw spiay iy
:uoisesqe pue abewep jsuiefie pajoajoud Ajsjenbape sajqe] £1°9
) uoneipes sejos 1suiebe pajoayoid Aayenbape :sjuauodwod JaLpo { AT ) :sasiwaid syl uIyUM SWaISAS JBYI0 JO ISOUL YUM
€0 10 adky sjgenns e jo ‘yyBiuns 1081ip 01 pasodxa aiaym sajqe) g1'g pue {sjaseq ‘(s)aoinap aanaasjosd jo Aujignedwoy £z ajqeabiueyalsiul Jou a1 syl pue siapno-18y90s ‘sbnid (g
( \a ) ‘Sa0UaNYUI |BUIATXG PUE UORE]EISUI JO BINJEU PUE ( \.“ :papiaoid Buyjaqe| pasinbas tayio 1y zz'§ | { SZU :uogesedas ajdwis 1seaj je Guipiaoid asinog (e
ad/y ayy 01 ajeudosdde saonaesd / spoylaw uoneelsul ajqeq gi'g | | AT ) ‘Jaqe| uonepuaWWCoal uegaadsul Ixau Jo 3ouasald |Z'G AlH Ze
v w :saainap m.?_ﬂughn . \ - - “—uﬂ.__n._um._ alaym JF_UEH__—.-U@ Jeaulole n ......... — SUORID| Sm_._&_u._nn_m
PEOJISAC pUB S10JINPUCD US3M]AQ UOHBUIPIO-07) $1'Q saanou Bujuiem Inejod ajqes (paxiw) pIEpueIs-uou Jo 30uasald 0ZG ” ie 1e sjaqe| Buipuoq _..uc_.ﬁhmu o =.2m_>2n_ [
3 ! (!
( \‘- '$1030Nnpu0d 8ARoalosd ynano jo Asenbape pue asuasalg g£1°9 | ( AT ) ‘pannbai asaym { £y :suogosuucd Buipueq
{ g ) uonazoud yney ‘Juawdinba seau 10 e sajnpayods Jo sueyd ‘sweibelp Jo sguasald §1°G % 8An9a10:d 13430 JO UomPUOD pue Ayigissasoy (1
i0jjuaiing pajel pue adA} 'sadinap aARdaloud jo Aoenbapy z1g | (7 47) . >ﬁm.__=_um._ a._m_._an.wMMEm____”am (e :suonoauued Buipuoq aanoajosd uiew jo Ajgissaaay (Y
. leau Jo e aogou 3sajal Ajuow-x i
2 ) :uonejjeIsul jo aimeu pue adAy sy 03 B A0SRl AlRunuEs 038 jeemasol] 81 (g } :suogaauuod 1a3anpuod Bulpuoq aanoagosd ulew jo Asenbapy (6
psebas yum Auoedes BuiAiieo-juaning o) sajqes jo Aosenbapy 119 | A ) {¥9ay9 [euonouny) pajesado uaym duy o} \. . 6 d Aoenb
A ‘uonesouaiep / abiewep [eoiueyoaw (s)aay sasnea youms/uonng 1sa) feibaur ey uonewiyuoy ¢y || A ) SIS 103anpuod Buipuog aagosjoud uiew jo Aoenbapy - ¢
pue jewsayy ajgeidasaeun jo subis Joj sajqes jo uogeuiwexy gLg | { \._ :uogaauuoasip aaoid ( A ) SuvgIsLcs oianpuoT Suitpeago pqEsasay (8
() ‘aInoes pue 6y ase pue 0] SQ9Y Pue s1ayeaig-}nauio jo uonelado jenuepy 91 | | AT ) ‘suofJauued Jojanpuod Gungies jo Asenbapy  (p
s S[UILLIB] Ul Pa]eO0) Aj93LI09 ale SIBgSN( 0} SUORI3UL0D { \.v 092y sapnjout — a1y 1suiebie uogasjosd Joj papincad (s)goy 616 | | \. ) :aa1s Joanpuod Bulyuea jo Asenbapy (2
Buipnjoul ‘suoRaauUd JTIINPUCD JEWR uogRLIYUC] B | (- A 090y sapnjaul — uonaajoid jeuoippe Jog papiacid (s)gay +1G | ( ,S_zv Juasaud ji
‘payioads asaym ‘(s)aady jo Aoenbapy g9 { \.v '$0g0Y sapnjaul — uonaajoid yney o) papioid (S)aay €1°G ‘Wiawabue.e 8paLIBIa YLIES J0 UORPUOD PUE BJUBSALd  (
‘pawiyuos Ayjeuonouny panupuod {s)ads Jjo uoneapu] g { AT } Jusunoynej aanoadsosd Joj saowmap annoaloud jo Asenbapy z|g ( \. } Juowiabue.se bupges s 0nquIsIp o uoNIpUoa pus Bduesald (e
‘ode.jo /£ 14yd ur Buydues 4o Juajxa sjeaipu) Fai :$80IABP 8AR08}0.d NI JO UONLOYNUAPI 1081I0T |G swiewelueue Bupuogpus Buspies By 1e
$8JNS0j9ua ul pajeulwsal Apoauca sajgey g9 | .7 . . Kyddns jo uonosauuoasip snewoNy g
n 4 { P ) ‘(yo8ya jeuonouny) (sa)youms uiew jo uonesadq 01'g
{¥npuoa sjgay bupnjouy) | T : . e ) ‘pannbai asaym uawdinba 1eau 1o je (s)sonou Bujurem
asn panunuod 1o} swajsAs Juawuleluod jo Augeung  6'g A Pasnba eraym poyuy ‘(ss)jcyme u[Bi) o 20Lasal 6G L wawabueuse Aiddns |eucnippe / aAnewsa)e Jo 83ussald 7
's3j0 s aouasal )
:Burjunn so Gunanp ‘unpuco ui sainsojoua R A ik L fiidne ) :Ajddns aygnd ayy yum ajesed
Aq pa1osjoud sajqea patpeays-uoy g | (T,4777)  “Aejes iedw o1 se os pajesoualap / paiewep jou ainsojouy  £G L us sajesado 18s Gunessuab ssaym sjuawabuele ajenbapy 7z
:sped anl| Jo uonejnsu jo uoqipuoy g | (7TRA ) ‘Bunes aJy Jo suuay Ul (S}aINS0jIUE JO UOMIPUO]  9G | (e ) ‘Aiddns 21jqnd aup 01 aAgewaye payayms
1| J0 UoKE|NSU) JO UORIPUO)  £G €0 N : BERIH
:pBua) 113y MoyBnoawg papoddns Agoarioa sejgey z'g | (A7) Buges d 40 swia} ui (s}ainsojaua o UORIPUD] GG RERSRIE KR es G EE R AR OORIB SN,
81030npu02 Jo uogeaynuap] |9 | A ) s1apeq Jo Ayinoas / Aoenbapy g payayms lo [ajjesed o} syuowabuee hﬂh“ﬂﬁ“ﬂ_“ i
......... :sped @A) JO UOREINSUI JO UORIPUDY £ .
SHRAND [euy [ uvoRnquIsig 9 ” \. " e ._a___x.ME Ew_h.”umw M” { \v ‘puasaid asaym) Joejos| | | AT ) Juawdinba Buualsly g'|
{irmgenes ) :sainsojous onsubewosliay 1aua - .. ’ AT SE BB L (T ) Juswabueue Bujueg ¢
o $3|qed alaym s}oays ansubiewonoaje jsuiebe uonaaloly gz'g ( A _ WRUHIGS 1o TRE008 eSnda DUBos o foyntiiY |18 { \ iy peay asiag zp | \. ) :9]qe0 80IMBS ||
(rorneeee ) Juawdinba sajua I b IROEREASD 4 . £ .
€ sa|qed a1aym abewep jesjueyssw jsuiebe _._o.«uBE : St B E d d e eC G-y SUUOI U S BURiD UbAlet )
ey ! ! d 825 | ("7} ON 8Bed *S138(S e.RASS UO PApIACID 8q PINOYS SIIEIRQ | papuawwodal st Juawdinba aYelul syl yum paynuapi e saiaenbapeul Jj)
"} “Ajuo s1030npuod aul ul Saamap aanaalosd Jo Buyanms sjod-ajbuig ¥z | ( i) uonaajoud jo spoaw sapg 'y | (Ajuo uonoadsul jensia) Juamdinba axeyu [2a1598j@ jo uoRIPUCI [RUsANXT |

suaqe|felsuy (eatRa( Joj Sjuswannbay — giOz :1/9/ S§ YIM 3IUBPI0IIL U Ppanss|

140434 NOILIONOI NOLLVTIVLSNI TvII4.L231d

812290¢¢

paiaye Jo padejap uaaq Sey Jaquinu
|eL1as ayl yi pijealou si podal siyj

Q31934SNI SINAL140 FINAIHIS - 01 1HYd

YOLIUYULNOD
a3n0¥ddY






(pom ayy Buuapio uosiad ay o)) jRUIBLIO

oLl 108 afiey

(s199ys pasagquinu

payoene uo (ejendoidde araym) SIUBWILIOD [RUOHIPPE YUM

‘9 14Vd 1l papiodai aq 0] S8poa) 14, 10 £3, 29, 13, 3003 — Aj2ieudoidde apo] 1o

{810z Ainr) 477 @ansua] wbuAdo) @

-ajeudoidde se ‘spjay aansadsal ayl ul m.:mii\.-m Jawg

‘sjsixa uogeywI B 41 NI, ‘sjqeaydde 100 41, W/N,

spue.q ySI3T B JIFDIN 8Y1 saleJado 4T] ainsua)

¥Z6 G "2|qeISuNn( ‘SIDay UoYDNOK 48 ||BH UOIYDNOH ‘8SNOH YIIMIBAA
dT1ainsua] Aq paysiiqng
1£9¢ §§ 10 9 xipuaddy u| UMOYS SULID) |aPOW BLR LD paseq S| Jodal Siyj

‘uompuod ajqeydasay it , /. Bieudosdde se Jayya oy peys]duioa eq Jsnw spjay jy

(z°e59 uonenbay oas) podai sug jo Led jenuassa ue ase paynuaepi sabed ey

* .............:...m.._;._.n.u.z.y Amvcz wmmm a:......::.....m.r.m.n.uz.u Amvoz Nmmn_ ﬁ :.:.:....:...M._.._.O.._w_‘— &w—cz Wmmn_ * .:............m.—..-.M._.W v AMUDZ mmm...._ A ...:....:.W.@.w:::.v “nw_cz mmwm
(anoqe ‘G way! uy paseapui) S90S [eUOIppeE J0} uane|eysul aup Jo
S)says uogenunuoy suogeso] 10 suope|[ejsul [e13ads sjeays ejep Buipnjou; ‘sabed jeuoippy | SHNSaY 1S3 PR S|IEIIQ UNDILY JO B|NPaYOS suopoadsu jo ajnpayog

$39Vd TVNOILLIGAY NV STINA3HIS - 1L 1dvd

............................. aieg -:aumeufig

LZ0Z/E0/LE

......................................:..:..:.:.:......“—.I._--M.m.m..l._. -Zm._.dmﬂ_-w: ”*W_E__nmn; NEWZ

Ag G31I3dSNI SWALI J0 IINAIHIS

‘abed pajsquinu sesedas e uo uogaadsul jo
synsai puadde pue paysges ale / Led jo sjuatuasnbal Jueaajes ayy ji arealpu|

(e e

e e
Jrodas sup Aq pasancd suonean| Jo suoge|jejsul ersads jlels G

..\.. :sucneulwia / s103onpuod ol Gugeaysano jo suis oy (p

{ AT ) :ouqe) Buipjing Buipunosns 01 Bunesysano jo subis oy (2

3eay jo dn-pjing asiwuiL o pajielsu] (g
:peny sdwey jo sdAy 108110 (B
(s1ayyBrjumop ‘6a) saneuiwn| passasay /g

:abed ajesedas e uo
pajoadsul salieulLLn| JO UONEIO| PUB JAGLUNU ISI]

a1y jo peaids ay}}auIsal 0} SE 0S

pe|eas jo pazis ‘saileuiwn| anoqe Buiiao ui sajoy Anua ajqgeg g

:Buny Jo Ayunoag g8

{ \._ :$89UaNYUI |BUIAIXS puB JUBWUBIIAUS AU Joj Apjiqeuns 8
(= \a i :Ajajes sedw o) se os pajesonalsp / pabewep jou amsojauy  £8
e ‘piezey auy e S1mMAsu0d Jou saop wawdinby  z'g

:Bunes 4 jo suusy uiuawdinba jo uogipuo) |8
(payoauuos Apuaueuurad) wawdinbe Buisn-juauny g

( \.v :payuian (Ayjeuonouny) uonesado 198110) (g
( \o_ :saainap ajeridordde jo uonipuod pue aguassald (e
Buiyoums jeuonound ¢
( AT } :payuan uoneiado 081109 (9
( Sz__ oo y6iw sabuep alaym uonesado Joj ajqissande Ajipeay (g
( Sz, :sad1Aap aleudoidde jo uonipuod pue asuasald (e
Burddoss / jjo Buiyoyums Asuabiawy g
A\- :(s)Bunjiew ajqesnp Jo / pue uomsod Aq payguapi Apes|y (@
(A :payuan uonjesado 10a10y)  (p
( \. ) :uonisod 440 ay1 ui painaas fuiaq jo ajgedey (o
( \. ) :uonedo| 8jqedadsy {q
( \ov :saginap ajeudosdde jo uonipuod pue ssuasald (e
aJjueuajulew [edlueyasw oy yo Buiyoumg 'L

:301nap ajuis e jo uonesado ay) Aq pajejosi aq
Jouued sped anj a1aym suonenys ul pajsod |aqe| Buusepy (3

( \av :sBunpew sjqesnp Jo / pue uomsod Ag paynuapl Ajzealg (8
( A ) :payuisa uoiesado 103109 (p
fie i) :uonysod 440 au ui paunoas Buiaq jo ajqedey (9
{ \.v :(a10wau / jeao)) uoneao| a|geidaday  (q
{ \.v :saoinap ajendosdde Jo uonipuco pue asuasald (e
siojejos] 'L
Buiyoyms pue uonejos] 'L
i Juawdinba Aseuonels pue paxy o} pue

sau0ssaaoe uyum ‘sada Buipnjoul ‘suonoasuuod jo Asenbapy [z9

AT :Ajuo s1019npuoa auy
ui s32iAap annaajeld Jo Buiyoums sjod-ajbuig 9z'9

{ \. ) :S80UBNYUI |BUIBIXE JO) SBLI0SSEIIE Jo AjIgeung GZ'g
| st ) :Aiojaeysnes saxoq juiol pue

o SaYoums ‘s1apno-1ayaos Buipnjoul $a110SS3998 J0 UCHIpUSY $Z°9
{ \a ) :a1enbappe uonejnsui 3|qeo jo Gunes simesadwa)] £z7'9
( AT )  :ainsojoua 0} Anua jo juiod 18 uonoauuod jo Aaenbapy  (p
{ \a ) :pasojoua Ajajenbape s1030npuoa aaj| jo suorjaauuo] (9

:8INSD|2U Ue
A apISING 3|GISIA 10JONPUOI B JO UsHRNSUl AISeqON  (q

{roiiae= ) :UIBLS 8NpUN OU J3pUN SUDI}JBULCY (B
7 (uodau 4o £ 14 ur Bujydies jo Juaixs sjealpur)
$3.NS0|0Ua JE S3|qBI JO UONBUIWIA] ZZ'Q
("N} S30IAI8s |91 93ja-Uou woyy pajesedas / paiebaibas sajqe] 1z'9
{ .S_zv :sa|qea [ pueg woy pajesedas [ pajebaibas sajqea [ pueq 0Z'9
ﬁ..\o ) :s10aya |ewsayy jsuiefe

uonoajeud pue sjuswabuesie Guijeas ‘siaLlieq a1y Jo uoisingld 61°9

‘uofaa10id jeuoRippe 104 SqJY yum papinoid
usaq eaey jou ABwW g{0Z :|£9/ 5§ 01Joud pauliisap suoneejsul 13pj( :8jop

( \— ) :sasiwasd (pjoyasnoy)
onsawop uiyum sasieuiwn| BuiAjddns synang (8

¢ ‘yydap jo ssajpJebas sped
|e3aw Buluiejuos suonnied / sjjem ui pajeasuos sajqes Jo4  (p

_\a_ ‘Wi Qg ueyl

ss3] Jo yydap e3e suonnued / s|jem Ul pajeasucd sajgea jo4 (2

(527) :s100pIno asn 1o} i/ z¢ Guipaaaxa

10U Juaund pajes e ypmjuawdinba ajiqow Joy sayddng (g
......... Jdwaxa ssajun
g !

“y zg Buipaaoxa Jou JUBLING pajel B UM SIBN0-18)J0s e Jo4 (B
yw gg Buipaasxa Jou 4oy ue Aq uonoejosd jeuomippe jo uoisiAold 819

(3133dSNI SW31140 J1NAIHIS - 01 14Vd

suoneyeIsyl [eaLl2a3 Joj Spuawalnbay — 810z 2179/ S UM 89UBPI0IIE Ui Panss]

140d34d NOLLIONOJ NOLLVTIVLSNI TvJ1419313

8lceo0ee

paiayje 1o padeyap uaaq Sey Jaquinu
[21as 2y §i pijealou s uodas siyj

HOLUYLINOD
G3NnoUddY






(1om 8w Bupiapao uosiad ay) ) jlRUIBLIQ

XZ4 S0 "8|qEISunQ "SI08Y UOIYONOH "YIBd [|EH UCIYONOH "8SNOH YIIMJIEAL

ol| sogebey (810 Ainr) 4 3:nsueg WBuAde] @ SPUB.q YSITT3 ® IFDIN 8y sateiado 4] ainsuiag dT18.nsuag Aq paysignd
{ <_\z ) :89.n0S 83815 ‘| /97 S WO} UBNE}I0U S| BnBY BIBYM, 1£9¢ §4 J0 9 x1puaddy uj UMOYS SULID) [aPOW! BLA U0 Paseq SIHodal Siy |
s pegy) (T VIN | Wi 152 i) Hereudoidde aiaym) pawyuos sousnbes aseyd (i) Aejod Addns Jo uogewyuo  gq sup e sonsuaesey)
a7y ‘83uelsisal aposjae yuesg
............................................... sw (= - } awn Bunesad Y (e ) UV { ") isajod jo oy (oo N §g) tadA]  (Aue 1) ggy pajeisossy
( sivvegior! Y/N VIN ViN WIN
:aguepaduwi dooj e} yuie3 V{ygjy)Bugey (e NI S8) adAL MNOAD UOBNGUISIP By} 10} 931A9P UORI8)0Id JUBLINDIBAD
a1.:.:'u..-..-.--..||-‘|..|-‘-..:.:.|-._.|..' L . cemmarmns | oo, samssssaas Dbl it nn:
mﬁw,w_wm%m%u :hqpc oy (yi)seseudjooN  Af VN ) :abeyjoa [euiwop N Wy s ga 03 Ajddng
(pasn uemmasu yoes jsujele saquinu jeuies sewe) S 1 NIWNUISNI 1STL NOLLYTTVLSNI JHL 30 NI9IHO JHL 01 A1LI3H10 GILIINNOI LON SI 80 JHL 41 AXINO G3LT1dW0D 38 0L
.............:..............................w.mﬂwmmm@ﬂw:m.._BWQ ............................................................... E:um:&mm .........:.....m.._m.O:Q.m ............... mn_ u_u _..—Q.,Hmuol_ ngg -.-_ ggssv
M — < I TTIAST NAviTS (sedeo)aueny  Ag @31S3L My 5 :uoneubisep g0 §IW1IA (90) GYVOS NOLLNSMLSIG
VIN| A eg L8| A V/IN wn wry N 18 6. j*iox 8k | LE'L 0e 9| ¢¢ g 86809 +¥0 G| g2 9 0 V| S}oyo0s| g
VIN| A eg oA V/N wi wry ) V/N| Y/N Y/N VIN| 821 0: 9 9 g 86809 ¥0 SL0 l 6 0 Y spyby| 9
vNl €Y 2| A WIN wr win SO V/N| WwN VIN VIN| 824 oe 9 9 =l 86809 ¥'0 S.0 I g 5] V| sjods Jeg| #
YIN| A ey zv| A 00S| 666<| 666< L2l VI/N| VN VIN VIN| €L2 oe 9| 9l 4 86809 PO Gl G¢Z b o} Y| 12008 SuIYoBEW INY| €
YIN| A g€g szl A 00S| 666<| 666< V/N 10| W/N YIN YIN| 82'L oe 9 9 9 86809 ¥0 GLO } H 2 Y Bl pJeoqdno Jejew| 7
VIN| A gg gz A VIN wn wry N 10| WIN V/N V/IN| 82L oe 9 9 d 86809 +'0 GL0 [} Fi et ¥l  swby ubis pue syybi apisino juoi4 [}
A A e @ (A W | oW | ow | || “ ¢ © | v [ ) | W ] quu | quuy |
ay o m (2d3) | {leanen) | (aur) z | ade | g »
W = = 8 W 4 = 3 s R g == e
g - {uunge ou EnE|lgo B2 | 8 | 3 ® i a : |s2|83 3
r.m abeyoa yueg ann reT—— (pus 01 pua painsesw) ta 5% & 2 @ = = 2 2 & 2 N e =2
- m : | wa | /o | jon sl Ao sunas jeuy Buyy S 9s Eg g m m m W ”w 2 5
swmng  |pupenndo| 5 5 | F gEs | 5= =g E: g% £
1s8) oy .m_ m. 8IURISISRI UDNB|NSU| (z5) s8auepadw ynasg g & m. oy 891ABD BANIBI0L] E quuuﬁ___uv_._ae wl uonduasap ynasg
/N s 500 (0) | sawes parspnsuesou (H) | sagea s/ Sumssewsus () | seiqen s / snserdowsay () _ N G _ i e 1 | o s 1) wsanes sgseytousour (8) | /poremsn; soesionna, (V) Busin jo odiy o $3009
v/ Bunsal uaym abewep o3 sjqesauina wawdinba/sunaig SIINS34 1S31 NV STIVI3A 1inJ413 40 ITNAIHIS - Z1 1¥vd

Suogejjelsu] [ealnaayq Joj puawainbay — 2107 194 SG YHM 80UBPIOIIE U] Panss|

140d34 NOILIGNOI NOLLYTIVLSNI Tv21419313

paJalje 10 padeyap usaq sey Jaqunu
E m FNN@Q“N PR LTINS, H i

YOLIUYLINOD
a3n0N¥ddY






{om sy Buriapao uosiad ayy 1) |3|,|!ﬂ!10

XZG G111 "8|qeISun(] ‘sivay UOWDNOH “YiEd [|BH UOIYDNOH "8SNOH YIIMIEA)

ol | 4 abed {810z Ainr) 411 8nspa] wbuAdon @ spuelq ySI313 '@ J13JIN 8y} sajesado 47 ainsyag d118insua] Aq paysignd

__<.._z.-2=8 81818 ‘I /97 S W0 usye33ou S 3inby alsypA ‘ejewdosdde se ‘spjay aagoadsal aypu anjen 1o { A) e 18] 1£9£ §4 10 9puaddy Ul UMOYS SULIO) [aPOL BL] LD Paseq S| Loy Siy |
e ) [ | — A o e PR T S B S -Aquejod Adtig o UONELIIDY) G0 SR SOMEINTRD

6Lrvosipl, souejsisal apoiaja b3 PN BTN e PPN il )
(oo ) [romesssmmn e | sw ( Szv awn Bugesadg v ( S_z )4v; { Sz_ :sajod jo ‘op ( Sz N3 §g):adAl  ({Aue p) goy pajeisossy
:asuepadu n%m\._w_w.wﬁm_n%wm _wucﬂm_mmwwm%m_mmmvc_ vi <._.z_ :Bugey | ,S_z N3 Sg):adA]  unanD uonNGUISIP SR JO) 8IIABP UOII98)0.T JUBLNDIBAQ
— m\u.vw_._m_wmwu_ n ............................ , m%ﬂﬂom_._wawu_@_o:_.h ﬁ<._.Zv nmmm-m_._u JooN A A .Gc.z v "wm_m—_o_a |euiwon A ................................................................... <\Z~ ‘woy st gq B_r_nﬂ:m
(Pesn juewnasu, yoee ssujebe sequnu jeuos sows) G NIWNMLSNI 1S3L NOLLVTTVLSNI JHL 40 NISIHO JHL OL A1LI3HIG G3LIINNOI LON S1 80 JHL 41 AINO GILTIdNO0J 38 0L
aimeubig e S iBoqdna Tajayy ‘8040 UoREIOT {esea Asano ut pajejdumod aq oy)
TI3A37 NAVHS ‘siendeajoweN  Ag @FLSIL |~ osg uoneuBisap 80§30 (90) GYV0E NOLLNGIMASIO
W/IN| V/N| YIN| 6L|A 00S| 666< Zev|  YWIN| 20'L|  VW/N| VIN| WIN 0!l WIN| 91| o08 96 z-69209 S ol 9l L o] Y uayoy b
A (A ] e | @ A W | oW | oW | W |G| @ K] 5 ©) ) | ) | () B | uw) | uw)

s | o £ z (od0) | gennoy) | (oury y § ¥ g | E|% | £l = } R

g 30 {wnjos euo Ing|l 2o |2 g = = g5 - g g35 g

¥ obmyon | BT |G| o) (pus o pus paumsvow) | § & E. 5% 35| 2 & 2 = & > |8E]|z5e S

m m F | s | /o | sean iy Ajuo synas jeuy Bupy mm £l 23 & = 2 w. g mm 2

suy g : adz | =2 g2 = g3 g

wowa (o) 3 | 2 IR £f i 758 :

188 ay .M. - 89UB]S|SBI LORe|NSY) (t5) seauepaduwi ynaur) me g m. am 91A0P BANIBI0IY 3 Su:ﬁﬁ.ﬁ:a» m. = uonduasap unasgy

/N s - o (0) _ salqea pavensui-jesaunyy (H) _ 581983 s / Sumesausoy (9) —Ez-ugtﬁs&gﬁ {4} _ E”ﬂuﬁﬂhu_ﬂ“”nugﬁ: 3 _ s.sn-ﬂsu_wﬁam.s_“wg_” (@) s-ﬂ%““hﬂﬁﬂ”ﬂ (2 u Exu.u_a._:ﬂ., u_uaua_hr;m_ ’ u.oJmo PosEe t) Bupian jo addy Joj 3009
udoidde se ay

................................................................................................................................ /.& ._“Z. m_._pmm“_.:w_._; QmmEQﬂ Q.—.&_n—whﬂ_.:—_bu_._mEn_—._U&____ﬂ._:U.__Q m.—..—:mmm -—-mmn_. =z< m-—_qmﬂ ._-__.-u:_u mc ::m—.—uw x zn_ \ wM -

suogejjelsu| [eainasyq Joj Sjuswaunbay — 810z :1/9/ S YUM 82UBPI0IIE Ul PaNSS]

S140d34 NOLLIGNOD NOLLYTIVLSNI TYII419313 8 SILVIHILYID NOLLYTIVISNI TYIHLITT3
-133HS NOILVNNILNOJ

"Hodal Jo 21eayad Guipuodsslioo syl se awes ayilou
S| Jaquinu [eLIas ay} ji PijeAJOU S| 198YS UORENUIUOD SiY)]

YOLOUYULNOD
G3A0¥ddY






{y1om ayp Buapio uosiad ayy 01) Ieu[ﬁ!,lo

XZ4 G[T1 8|qelsun( "S|Day UoDNOH 44 ||BH UOIYDNOH "8SNOH JIMUBA

ol g abied {810z Ainr) 411 aunsua) wbuAdon @ spue.q ¥$33 T ® J130IN 3y sajesado 4T) aunspag dT18insuag Aq paysiignd
( <_§z }:80.n0s 81818 ‘797 §§ WOy usde}lou si anby a8y o ‘syendoudde se ‘spjay eagaadsal ayLul anjea Jo () e Jau3 1£9¢ §§ 10 9xapuaddy u UMOYS SULID |9POLI B} UO paseq SI ULy SIy |
[ ) [ ) P A P — ATIPIOIIS BIpA) POUINRIIT CTDeS S8Ry [~ wejod Addns Jo UOREWIYUCY) G0 SUPIE SONSLIAEIE)
6LrPO8IQL, eoumsisas aponoare YN || ™z el el A v EC ) (o) A
( vu _ﬁa:z ) uvy ( .&z ):ssj0d jo "oN wIN N3 sg):edAl  (Aue y) @Oy pajeroossy
‘aouepadu dooj u_wmm ey V{pg ) Buney (T >-Gor0o N3 S8):adAL 3N UORNGHISIP AW Joj SALAAP uoijaajosd JaLNIIBAQ
(e e T st 1 | I ] ) L L : d&d
m\.w m_w_m__.umwo R { z y:saseydjooN  A{ omm__ abeyon jpuiweoy T ):woy si gg 03 Ajddng
(Pesn yuounssu; yoes sujebe soquinu [epes 509) S NIWNULSN] 1S3L NOLLVTIVLSNI JHL 40 NIDIHO JHL OL ALLI3HIA AILIINNOD LON SI 80 JHL 31 AINO G3LT1dNOD 38 0L
.............................................. _.NDN\MO__mean_ TTEeEaEree et s oo sl s aimeubig *:g(Q jo uonean] —Duﬂu?_ok:-_ E?u!—a&
....................................................... Sty “uomsod T AV S isiendes)aweN  AQ @ILSIL | T a5 woneubisep g0 §TIVLI3A (80) GHYOd NOLLNGIMLSIG
VIN| A 62| 62| A 00S| 666<| 666<| VIN 1513 WIN|  VIN VINl L€} o€ 9] 2¢ gl 86809, ¥0| G¢ 9 L 2| v alppub| £
VIN| A 6z| €L\ A Y/N NIT WIIf 621 W/N VIN| VIN VIN| 82°L 0€ ] 9 d] 86809, %0 SL0 3 b 2 A4 by Jep0) 9
VIN| A 6z 95| A VIN AT WITf 12°h] W/N|  W/N| VN VINI €L¢ 0€ 9 9l g 86809 ¥0] Gl &¢ ) 2 ki MOjj lUBS| G
VIN| A 6gl | A 00S| 666<| 666<| VW/N 90| WIN| WIN VINl  LE} 0€ 9] gg g 86809, ¥0| S¢ 9 3 2| Y uaAo ezzd| 4
YIN| A ge[ ec| A 00G| 666<| 666<| W/N 9’| WIN| VIN VIN|  LE) oc 9| gt g 86809 v0| 6S¢ 9 L g Y siahiy sjgnop| ¢
YIN| A Be| LL|A VIN AT WITf  W/N 85| VW/IN| W/N VIN| 821 0 2] 9 g 86809 ¥0 M S S 2 Y spyby usyomy| g
VIN| A 6 | A VIN T WI|  W/N 16" [4°3 ge be | LETL o€ 9] 2g dl 986809 #0| G| &€ 8 g Y S}8X20S UaYyaiy b
[V IV I T T (V0 TV A T 2 N A1 4 4 @ | tw | w0 | © | ) | gu) | =
m (0da) | {jleanay) | (aur) =z | ody | ean 5 -
onv | oM mma. e _ . 2 g m ] g g z R g g g2 =]
LWwNP? Buo a = = 2 = a = 3 ]
B we3 | o pueapuopomseow) |SNE | E2 |2 | 3 Z |2% s |Bg|8% £
wm s nﬁww.___.g Joan] 8N Eﬂﬂﬁﬂ“ﬂ“ﬂ& Ajuo spnaua jeuy Buyy W m,m W.m. ¥ .\mq = M m .W. M w M W m
bl 3 ) a@B | 5a 2 = 83 4
e _— 8 m. £ mm. i : N m 83 J0JONPUDD m W . 5
158 ay N BIUR]SISAI LONB|NSU| (5) seauepadw ynang 8 = m. o 231ABp BANIB10I4 wnai g uonduasap unaay
iy - 290(0) | s e 1) | oo oot () s s ssosonos )| e )| s e ()| st (9| s soe oo (8 | e e V) S 9 o4 4 53003

Bunsay uaym sbewep o} ajgesauina wawdinba/sunag

(aeridoidde se ajofog)

S1INS34 1531 ANV STIV13d 1INJYID 40 IINAIHIS * NdI / N5

suogejjeIsu] [831na8j7 Joj suawenbay — 810z :1/9/ S8 YHUM 23UEPI0IIR U PANSS|

S140d34 NOLLIONOI NOLLVTIVLSNI VD411 B SILVOHILYID NOLLVTIVASNI T¥I4LTT
-133HS NOILVNNILNOI

81ce90eeT

-podal Jo a1eaypiaa Buipuodsaliod sy se awes ay1jou
S| Jaqunu [BL8S 3yl Ji PI|BA JOU S| 183YS UOQRNUAUO SIY |

YOLIHYLNOD
G3A0UddY






XZ4 S ‘9|qeisun(] sinay uooNOY “jied ||BH UDIYDNOH "SSNOH YIMIBAA
{810z Ainr) 11 8insuag wbuAde) @ SPUeJq YSDITE B J1FDIN 8yt sajesado 4] ainspag dT18.nsua) Aq paysyqngd
}:82.nos ale]s ‘| /97 §g woy usyellou st ainby alauypp . ‘eleudoudde se ‘spjay angoadsal auy ui anjea 1o (W LELTE 1£9/ Sg 10 9X1pudddy ul UMOYS SLLLID} [BPOW 8L} U0 PASeq S| LD} SIy |

Prom ayp Buiapio uosied ayy o) [eUIBIQ

WIN
e | TR 4 e Sz (e ‘{a1eudoidde asaym) pauuyuoa souanbas aseyq (v :Auejod Addns jo uonewyuo Sl J2 sansueles
sl spnsee il VGNP Bz g ) e ) pauisy Ud (" 1 Hameiod Addns jo uogewiyuo - gq sitp)e sousueiserey)
mh@mm:ﬂ:v sl <\z_ awn Bugeladp yuw TYIN )4v) ( TVIN ):sajod jo ‘o wn N Sg):adAL  (Aue i) gy pajeroossy
:80uE)sISal UdRe|fsu| v _..S_z_ B < N N3 Sg):edAl  ynaio uennqLYSIp a1 Joj adinap uo)Iel0sd WILINIIBAQ
{7 A e ) | ; S S— ; T
“m%. u:m_ww..__.u_ozf ( WiN ):saseydjoonN  Af <\z..mmﬂ_n> [euwoy WIN }:woy s1 gq o3 Ajddng
(posn wewnasus yoee jsujelie soqung ess Jewe) S NIWNULSNI 1SIL NOLLYTIVLSNI 3HL 40 NIDIHO JHL 0L A1L93H10 G319INNOD LON SI 80 JHL 31 AINO 031T1dW09 39 01
.............................................. FN..D.wwW.O\._“.m.”ﬂwmﬁ SeseseeserreseeesrstasasEEARE R RSaessaresnaanannnnrrrnnnnrnn ,n@._:uﬂn-m_w .nmﬂ uQ _._G_u—mo_ul_ Agi —-_ gg! SV
................'...............:......:........:..W.m. EﬂEwﬂ& .......:..................:.:............HH.M..\./.WH_..&T_.@EW. unm_s_ﬂmuv @Eﬂz >m -—m.—-mm.—- 55 - '.m...m..n.“_ “_._G_H.m_._m_mmﬁ mm m-—zE ﬁmn— gcm Egmg—n
V/N| A 2CZ| | A 00S| 666<| 666<| 90'L| W/N| WN| WN| WN Ly 0g| 9l 09 I l9EL|  ¥'0 9 9l 3 9 I BloL| |
a (sw) | (o) n W) | (oW G | fy+y| & “ i (o) ( o | v {s)
H_,Ew M_\u..__ 2 & pdo) | eanen) | (oury il . 158 | T -
MM uuw.a_g a3 bl plondns (pua o1 pus painseaw) m & mﬂ Eg ...m.m_ m Wu_u m. 2 m M m.m. & : m.m_ m
Mm g | 18 [aan Joan ﬁ-n_ﬁai__“_uu_ Ao spnaup jeuy Buyy Ww...m Mw m @ = W g W. “.m W mum.. m
awn. - i 2 | =2 b g 3 m. = g
suopng | Bupessdo nm 2 mmm £a Sg s |T 2|23 g
53] a2y ,ﬂ_ M BIUEIS|SA) UOHBINSU| (e5) seauepadun unaug n- a W. oy a91AGp aAIB1014 s esa _ﬂ..uw___“..eu m. 2 uoplERIp D
] B e —— e T It s ) Pl e ) P L T Y pp—
(aeudoidde se ajsjag)

T <___Z Bunsaj uaym afewep 0} 8|qeJauina Juawdinba/syunang S1INS3y 1s31 ANV STIv13a 1IN2419 40 JINAIHIS : NdI _\ Y XX

SUORE|[e)SUf [891498]F 10§ SWUawalinbay — 8107 19/ SE YUM 3IUBPIOIIE U PansS|

$140d34 NOLLIONOI NOLLYTIVLSNI TVDI419373 8 SILVIHILYII NOLIVTIVISNI TVIIHLITTA UOLWUINGD
-133HS NOILYNNILNOD —
=N =N

"podal Jo 81eayniad Buipuodsaliod ayy se awes ayyjou
E\' 81cz90¢ee S Jaquinu [BL18S 8y} J| pi|BA 10U S1138YS UOHBNUILOD SIY |






{o10m s Bupiapio uossad ayy 1) Igumuo

XZS S0 "2|qeisung "Siosy UDYONOH B |[EH UCIYDNCH "8SNOH YIMIBA

ouf 42| o) |®Bed {810z Ainr) 417 asnsuia] wbuAde) @ SpueJq ¥S3313 B JIFJIN U sejesado 4T ainspag dT18.nsua) Aq paysiiqngd
(= - $2 * ) :82.n0s B1e1S ‘1/9/ S Wl uaellou S| anby asaypp ‘gjeudosdde se ‘spjay aandadsas ayiu anjea 1o (L) e e 1£9¢/ 4 10 §x1puaddy uj UMOYS SULIO} [aPOL U} L0 Paseq S| ULey Sy |
[ [ T I " p— _— Se— S0 eoanbeg sty |~ x-) Aol AGNE 10 URIALERICD. 1 SR SR
adrrde _\%wm :a0ue)sisal muchcm_wm“.z_w i v 1 ol o< i .. U} p A 0
o) ) LT (et Nv awn bugesadg <E { om Vuv; frormanz __ :sajod jo oN (o so01o N3 gg):adA]  (Aue y1) g9y pereisossy
:gauepaduwi dooj z__w_wawp_%km “muzﬂm_mmﬁm%ur_mmps Em_‘ ‘N3 $g):8dAl  Wn919 uoRNGISIP a1 105 a91Aap uonasd JaLNIIEAD
{ Bk [ s e e 1 (— 3 R : s o1 o) a1 gy Addn
mk.wm_wm_wmwo m%ﬂm.m:w _%__f ( Z )seseydjooN A ommw.omﬂ_g jeutwoy 1 -cag }:woy s gq o3 Ajddng
{pasn womnasu; yoee jsujebe soquinu [eves Jewo) § I NTINNKLSNI LSTL NOLLYTIVLSNI JHL 40 NISIHO JHL 01 A1LIFHIA ILIINNOCI LON S1 80 IHL 41 AINO GILT1JW0D 38 0L
.............................................. T L ;ameubig 10 uoiRe2DT —!g m ggﬂe—-
--------------------------------------------------------- m .‘—.—ogmom m.”_n.ajﬁr-w. HQMEQSH NEWZ >m nm.h-mmh tesssesssssssnmsensannasnaann. Fm__OI_I :Q_Hm_-_m_mmn mc ﬂamn ﬂg- gam z.cEHmEE
VIN|  WIN|  WN| WNJWN[  WIN| WN|  WN| WN| O wN| O wNl o wiNl winl wiN o€ 9 9 VN 9e0gl 0| GL0 L VWIN| WIN| VIN umouun
VIN| A 22e S A VIN| AN WITf WINL LA L] WINp WIN| VN €L o€ 9 9 VIN 9e0g| ¥'0| SL0 } Ll 6 Y s a0l g
VIN| A gee] 9| A Y/IN| NI WIT|  W/N €E'|  VW/IN| VW/N| VWIN| LI’} 0€ 9] 0 g 86809 +0| GS¢ 9 } ] Y Jaysemysipj |
A (A | ew | @ A W | oW | W | W |G| @ “ b | o | o) | () ® | o) | Guw) | =
(2da) | {jeanan) | (aury) z | ada | ea g
gy | o g g @ 2 g o
W a0 (tnyo2 suo W o ] g g il g m. g |=5 .m.um. -4
M 8 abeyoa | UMl anl 1s29)12 aoydwoa) m,u__a o pn _E.__._wm__Eg MW 5 5 g lg m a - B =& M. a5 m. e &
. .w m 2| wa | sow1 | jon pieboicom Juo syno.d jeuy Bupy WW 5 W g S m Y m = gE w
e HE e |
1s0) o |3 aguelsisas uone|nsu| {©5) saouspadu) yna) S8F | o 331A3p BAGIBIOIY Rl O | uonduasap oy
/N s - R (0) _ saiqea parensu-{esaupy (H) _ saiqea ypms / Sumasousayy () _szassm_.ﬁu_&___._.ﬁ ] _ su._u_uﬂh"u“nhﬂ a _ fﬁ.n,__uh_uhﬁn.e _ shﬁﬂhﬁﬂhﬂ Oy sapes pseriommy (8) s Eﬁ_n_m (V) Supapn jo ediy oy 53009
(aeudoidde se mafag)
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- .|¢| \“Z. m:aa:wﬁ—gmmmEuﬁB.”_amhm=—=>EnEnu—-uu‘—ﬂ—:uL—u mhdawum hlmwh cz< ml——<Ea h—:QE—U &c m#:nm:om n z&— \v‘ﬁu“

SuogejjeIsu] [eaLN 83 J0j sjuswasnbay — 10z 119/ SE YUM 8IUBPIOIIE Ul PaNsS]

S140d34 NOILLIONOJ NOLLYTIVLSNI V1413313 B SALVIIHI143I NOILVTIVLSNI TY2I14L12313

-L133HS NOILVNNILNOD

812290¢e

YOLOHYLNOD
a3A0¥ddY
‘vodal Jo ayeoyiad Bulpuodsa.liod ay) Se awes ayljou -
S| Jaquinu [B11as 8y} J PIjEAJOU S| J2BYS UDNBNURLOD Siy| [}






{810z Ainp) 417 8unsuiag yBuAdon @

WoJ I3INUMMM JiSIA ‘NoA djay ued
J13JIN moy pue Ajajes (29111988 1NOGR LONBWIOUI JBYLINY 104

YoM [e3urdafe jo pIepuEe]s [eajuyaa) sy Buipnjaul) spuewa.nbe. swsyas Jenatued jsuiebe passasse

Sey i jey) siojoequoa [eanas|a o siaysifial saysignd pue suigpuiew 3i39iN 154 A18jes jeainaag fweya
84} pue UoNelo0SSy ,SI019EQUO] (831198 8y usamiaq diysiaupied e 477 ainsuag Aq pajesado si JFIN «
(1502 40 BWA SE YINS) SANSS] [BI0JBWIWOI O [ENIBUCI O J0 ‘{S|aAs) BugyBby e yans) suonejelsul [2a1198} J0
aueuuopad [euogesedo sy o1 Buness sjutejdwos ajebasaaul 1ou saop 391N ‘uonesydde uodn ajgejieae aie
Y3IYM JO S|ielap |jny 'SuoRIpuod pue suus) ulelad 0113alqns st 1391N Aq pasago ainpasoud suiejdwos ay |
1sanbau uo ajqejieae si uuojuiejdwos e asodind yaiym 1oy “933IN 01 jutejdwod |ewo) e oyew
Aew piodas siy1 Bunapao uosied ay] ‘panj0SaILN UIBWEI SWIAILOD BYL )| J0j9equ0?) panoiddy sy ypm Bunum
Ul SuI3dU0d JYI0ads By Bstel BUBISUI 1S1Y 8yl ul pnoys uosiad jey ‘uo papioda uonejjelsul |eau1aa|s au Jo
uoRIpuO3 81 193|)81 Alqeuoseal Jou S80p 1 1ey) 8Asljeq 0} uoseal aaey Lodas siy Buuapio uossad sy pnoys

‘eleudoidde se sayddns Jo/pue JoInquisip sy wioul pjnoys uonaadsui ayy
Buniap.o uosiad ay1 ‘(0L 14Vd 40 | wey|) panasqo uaaq saey juswdinba eyelul sy ui saisenbapeul aiayp

‘A|Buipsoaae pajdwod (7| |Yvd) synsay 158] pue sjie1aq ynaliJ Jo sanpayag ayl pue ‘sjuawabuelny
Bunpses pue sansusjoeieyy Addng g Jyyd wi paynuep! aq pjnoys siyl ‘olessuaboio Jo Jojessuab
Agpuess e pue Ajddns angnd aig se yans ‘sainos suo uey ssow Aq paddns aq ues uonejjelsu; ayy assypp

'z obied jo @sianal aup aas aseed ‘sapod uonesyisse)
8y} uo 8duepinb Jayuing Jo4 'sisixa Jabuep jequajod Jo Jabuep Jaiaym auiLIBlap 0] Aejap INOYIM INO paLLIed
8q pjnoys uonebnsanul sy ‘(|4) uonebnsaaul Jayuny saunba Way ue 18y pajeaipul sey loyoadsul au a1sypp

"Aausbun jo Janew e sejuom [eipawa. Alesseosu ayy SO)EeLapun 310M
uoqejjelsul [e9108(8 uljualaduiod (sjuosiad pa||s 1eL) pPUBLLILIODSL SIY pUB “Ysuie ag Aew uoge|je)sul AR
Guisn asoyp jo Ajajes aw (snosabuep Ajienuaiod) zJ) apoa se uoneAI3sqo ue pajesipul sey Jojoadsul sy} assypp

‘Alajelpaww yom [eipawe. Alessasau ay) sexelapun

HOM uonejelsul (214998 ul usladwod (sjuosiad pajiiys e 1ey]l papuswiwodal S| U pue ‘Alancasip
Uuo 8jes apeuw aq pjnoys (13} se payisse|d swal ‘e|qesnoeld Jenslsypp Ysu Je S uonejjsul ay}
Buisn asou yo Ajajes ai (Juasaid sebuep) | apoo se uollensasqo ue palealpul sey Jolaadsul syl asaypp
"uoipuo?d Bunjiom ajes e o} uone||esul 8yl ai0jsal

01 Uaxe} 8q 03 spasu uonae [elpawal Yalym yum Asuabun jo ssibiep sy sajeaipul sojoadsul a Aq yaeae
0} uanib apoa uoneayisse|) syl ‘g [HYJ Ul SPEW USAQ BARY SUOINEAISSGO BI0W JO BUD 8J8YA 9 1HYd Ul
SPEUW SUONEpUBWIWOIBI pue SUONEAIBS]O al) SBSLIBLIWINS YIIYM ‘g [HYd Ul uanib uswaiels ay) 1aape.
Isnw uoneJejaap ayj ‘uodas 8yl Jo ¢ [Yyd Ul Jo1dadsul ay) Aq uanib uaaq aney pjnoys uonesejdap y

10adse Aajes ayy
woy anjen sy sse| ay) ‘podai e 0} buididde suoneyun| ays Jsjeasb syy 1ey; pajou aq pnoys 1j °/ 1Hvd ul
suonenw| yans Aue pajou 8ney pnoys Jojaadsul ay| uswdinba jo Wwall ue 01 10 uonej|eisul ayljo sped o1
ssaade uleb o1 Aljigew se yoans uonaadsu) sy Buunp passjunooua uasaq aney Aew suoneywi| jeuogesadp

N0 paused sem uonaadsul sy a10jaq (a1 8yt pue Jepinosd
abefuow ‘Auedwod soueinsur “Auowgne Buisuesy) samed palsalsjul Jalpo yum pue podes ayl Guuspio
uosJad sy yum spaadse asey paaibe aney pinoys Jojoedsul ay) ‘Bunse) pue uonoadsul sy} uo suoneyw|
Aue pue iode. sy Aq paianoa uonejielsul aus o Jwaixe ay Ajny Ajguep PInoys (suonenw| pue sjie1s() £ 14vd

XZ6 G 2|qEIsung 'sinay uoIBNOH “YJed ||BH UOIYDNOK “3SNOH YOIMIBAL
SpuRJq YS03T3 B II3IN 2y salesado 477 eansuag dT13.nsu8] Aq paysiigng

"payddns sem 31 yaiym o} J0joenuo)
8yl 01 8jqeadeq sl yamym ‘saqunu jeuss pejuud e sey uiodal sy “Buissiw aie g |Yyd Ul paynquapi sainpayos
8yl jo Aue yi pieaur si podes ey) odal ayl Jo Led wuey pnoys synsay Jsaj pue spelsq unaug
40 S8[Npayag |eucTIpPe 810W JO 8UO ‘7] Yy U0 Papi0dal 8q Uea uey) SUNJII 810W JO PIROq UOGNGLISIP BUC
ueyy asow Buiney suonejielsul Jo4 ‘papiodal aq 0] uonejjelsul aiy o} Bugejas uogeuLouIJUBAS[RS JoyLIN JiwLd
0} papinoud uaaq aney Aew sebed palequnu jeuonippy "sebed paiequwnu xis 1sea| 18 jo sisisuoa podas ayj

"HUN J8WNSu03 Jo pieoq uognqrasip e jo juswaae|dal
8y Guipnjaur yom uonejjelsul [ea1n98]8 Mau AJIad 0] panssi aq Jou ISNW PUB UONE|[RISUI [BDL]I8[D
Bunsixe ue yo uompuoa sy uo Bunodas jo asodind ayy 1oy Ajuo panssi ag o} pepuslul si wioy podas sy

", 81edndnq, peyew Lodal 8y] paulelal aAey pjnoys JOJDBIL0)
panoiddy ey pue jeuibug, paxysew podas syl paniaasl aaey pjnoys noj ‘uoday uoipuo? uoiie|jeIsy|
[821398[3 J(3JIN Sy anss| a} pasuoyine si Apog Buiwiopuog Jo sojoequoy penciddy 513N ue Aug

"8np si uone||eIsul 8yl jo uoidadsul xau ey usym Buneaipul yun
48WNSU09/pleoq uoinquUIsIp Jo pIECGUINMS UIBW BYL 1BaU JO 1B 891j0U B ag 0S[e pjnoys sisy] Hodal
SIU1J0 G 1HVd Ul pelels siino paliied eq pjnoys uondadsul 1xau syl Ya1ym Ag 818 papuaLILIOdal 8y}

‘uogsadsul ay} Joj Jo19enU07 parciddy 9j39IN ue jo

sedlles ay) abiebua noA 18y} Spuawwiosal ,J139IN H0M Yans ul juajaduwios ‘suosiad Jo uosiad pajjys
e Aq sjexsau; ayeudosdde je payoadsui-a1 aq pjnoys uone|jelsul [RaL}aja Ay ‘Suoseal ARajes 104
*Pamoj|o} S| uogansu|

sitp 1ey} Juepodw s1 )1 suoseas Ajejes o4 "syluow xis Aieae paise) aq pjnoys 3 1ey) bunels aainap ey
Je8U 1018 8210U B 8q p|NOYSs 81ey] () 891A8p JuaLng [enpisal e sajelodiooul UoRe|[eISuI BY) BIBUAN

‘Ino paiued sem uondadsui aiponed

81 8Ll By} 1. Uole||eISul |221108]8 8L JO UONIPUOD BY] JO JUBLISSASSE UL YIIM JBSN Mau aul apinoid
I!m piode. siy ‘Auedoud ey} ejeaea Jele| NoA | ‘8inIny 8y} ui UOKE|[RISUI |BILIIBIB BY UO J40M Jayuny
Gupjenepun Jo Buoadsul uosied Aue 0] umoys pue 8dejd ajes e ul pauielal aq pinoys Liodai sy |

13sn ay} 0}

Ajarelpawwi ‘(Aue y1) sabed jeuonippe pue sajnpayas sy ‘sejou asay] Buipnjaui 11 jo Ados |} e Jo ‘uodal
siy1 ssed pjnoys noA ‘uonejjesul ay Jo Jasn ayy Jou Inq ‘podau siy) Buuspio uosiad 8yl aJam noA J|
‘Papuawwiodsl siJuawanoidui yaym Joy sway Aue yum seyabiol (g |Hyd aas) Jebuep o) asu anib Aew
yaiym Jojaedsul ayy Aq punoy suonipuo Jo/pue s198jep ‘uoge.oualep ‘abewep Aue seynuapi podal ayj

'Suoiejjelsuj (eali18(q 10 sjusuiainbay — 810z :1/9/ Sg ‘suonejeisu

[ea1n08|e Jo Ajajes ey} Joj pJepuE)S [BUONEU BY] YIIM BIUBPIOIIE Ul Panss uaaq sey Jodau siy|
‘Bunsa) pue

uonaedsul 8y} JO SUOREWI| 8Y). PUE UOHE||BISU| BY] JO JUBIX Pa1elS 8l JUN03ae ojul buiye; ‘peise; pue
peoadsul sem i 8wl 8y} Je JBajIBA0 PaLIUBPI UORE||BISUI [EIL]I0[3 8Y} JO UOIHPUOI 81 JO JUBWISSOSSE
ue sapino.d podal i) *8IAIeS PanuU0d Joj uoIpUo Alojoejsies e Ul s uone||ejsul [B214198|8

ue Jaiiaym ‘ejqeanae.d Ajqeuoseeu s se Jej 0s ‘suiwiie}ap o} si uonsadsul sipouad jo esodind ayl

35N 34NLNS 404 GINIVLIIY 38 AINOHS HIIHM LNIWNIOA T18VNTVA ONV LNVLHOJWI NV S| LH0dI¥ NOILIGNOD SIHL
1N3idId34 H04 SILON





{810z Anp) JT1 2unspag wbuAdos @

XZ5 S "8|qEISUN(] "SIDaY UODNOH ™JBd ||BH UOILDNOH "BSNOH YIIMIBAA
$puesq YSI3TA B 131N 8y Se1esado JT) aunspag dT12.ns1a] Aq paysygng

Wo"a1a31rMMM 11SIA ‘noA djay uea J|3|N moy pue Ajajes [B311193]8 INOGE UONELLIOHUI I8Ny 104

yn-Bio1sayfyajesiesyos|s
‘Mmm woyy abieyd Jo 831y papeojumop 40 pemaia ag uea apinb 8Y] 'suclejjelsul [RaLIIB|B B[S
pue ansawiop 1o) sapag uopeayisse|) :fupiodas uoipuos uolejelsul [31198(3 § ON aping aanaeld
1sag sjsiij Aisjeg [e21393|3 Ul punoj aq ues ‘spodal UoRIPUO Bunapio suosiad o1 1saselul ajqissod
jo 1nq sio0108dsui Je pawie Ajuewnd ‘sapoa uoneaiyisse|J Jo uoneaidde ey} uo uoeWIOUI JBYLNY

UoNBULIO)UI JBIRINY

's1sixa Jabuep |egualod Jo Jabuep Jou Jo Jeyiaym suiuuialap o} ‘Asualbiin jo Jeyiew e se uone|jelsul
8L 40 108dSE 12Y] JO UORBUIWEXS JOYLINY BYELIBPUN 0] (I0M YIns ul Jusjadwod suosiad Jo uosiad pajjiys
Jayjoue o) piodaa sy Buinssi Jo19esju0?) panouddy JI13JIN @y Joy abue.se o} pasiape si podas sy Guiispio
uosiad ay ‘Aejep 1noyum uogebnsaaul seyuny sainbal uoneAIasqo ue Jeyy paledipul sey Jojaadsu eyl §|

“Aoroesnesun, se paysew aq pinoys (g 14vd) uonejjelsul

81 0 Juswissasse [|ei8A0 ayl (|4} Aejap 1noyum paiinbas uonebisaul Jayuny, paleaipui sey Jojoadsui
eyl asaym ‘Apuanbasuo) "sjsixa sabuep jenuajod Jo Jabuep Jayleym o1 se 1qnop a|qeucseal si alay i
uonipuoa A10}3eSHES B Ul S1 UONe||elsul 8y} 1ey] 31eaipul o} l010adsui ayy Joy a1eudosdde aq 10u pjnomy
‘awn ay1ie paynuapl Ajny 8q jou pnod ‘Bunsal Jo/pue uonaadsul aiy Jo SuOnEelwi| J0 Jua)Xa

paaibe ay1 o1 anp “eyy sabuep |enualod 1o labuep |eenas 01 Ajayy| s uogemasqo el Jo uonebnsaaul
18yuny jey) siepisucd Jojaadsul 8yl uoneAlasqo ue jsuiebe pasjue uaaq sey |4, 3i3Yym “I8A8MOH

‘uonebinsaaul 18yuny Joy pasu e Gugesipul ;noyum
UOHEAJBSQO YoB3 01 8p02 UORRIYISSE|) € BINqLile o Jojdadsul eyl Joy ajqissod aq Ajjensn pinoys |

{Aejap noypm pasnbai uonebnsanu; sayung) 14 apo)

U0NeAIaSq(Q PapI0Ial yoea Iof UaAIh aq pjnoys apod UOHEIYISSE[) auo Ajug

"83IApe Jayuny epiao.d o1 8|qe aq |pm Hodal syt Buinssi
Joyaenuo] panoiddy J139|N @y ‘uoge||elsul sy jo sjoadse asayy uinodwi jo s]ljeuaq Ayajes ayy o} uamb
8Q pjnoys uofeJapisuod jnyaie] ‘paipawal yi Juawanoidwi Aejes ueayubis e ui ynsas plnom 4abuep
[enuajod Jo a1eipawwi buuasasd 1ou Jspym ‘Yoym plepueis Ajajes Juaiina sy yum asuendwoa-uou e
pajeanal sey Bunsay Jo/pue uogaadsul ey ‘) apo uonesyissel) e uanib usaq sey uoIRAIBSqO UR BIaYp

{papuawnuoaas Juawanoidw)) g9 apoo uoneayisse)

‘uoneayisse|d g3 apod Jo | apod e uaAlb uaaq sey Jodal siyl ul uoleAIaSqo Aue Ji
uonipuod Alojaejsiies e uj s uone|jelsul ayl 1eyl a}eaipul o} Joloadsul ay) 10} B|qRUOSES) 80 10U pjnom
‘Ajaanaadsa ‘Asuabiun jo Jayiew e se pue Ajpreipawwi peipawai Buiaq zJ epoo pue | apod uogeayisse|
e uanib uaaq aney yaym sway (e uodn [euomipuoa si uoRodadsul 1xau ayl [UN |eABlUI WNWIXBW
8y} 1o} (uondadsu| xaN} Lodas s JO § | Yy 1e uaalb uonepusWWoIa. 8y} 1ey1 a10u 0] juepodwi si 3

"821Ape Jayuny apiaoid 01 8)qe aq [jim Liodal siy
Buinssy Jojoeu09 pancsddy 39| ey sebuep jequsjod anows oy pauinbau si uoioe |eipawad uabin
“isu eleipawwi 1e aq Jou Aew uonejjeisur sy Buisn asoyl Isjiym 1ey sajeaipul 70 2poo uoneayisse|)

{snesabuep Ajjenuajoq) zg apoa uogeayisse|

‘Paianoasip uonipuoa snosabuep Aue ‘wods. sy Buiiepio uosiad syl 0] e1eaUNWIWOD

01 uay) pue ‘pi0da. o} siojdadsul 8|qgeus o} swio} uoneaynop Jabueq |eainsslg, a|qejieae sayew 939N
‘adiape Jayuny apinoid a1 ajqe aq ||im wodas sy Buinssi Jojaenuoy

penaiddy 939N ay) usbuep eyl anowsal o) {ucgejjelsur ay} jo (sjed pajaaye ey Gunejosi pue yo
Buiyayms se yons) uonae sjeudoidde 1810 e 0} Jo ‘uone||eysul 8yl ul Adualoyep pariasqo auyl Apewai
01 Aejap Inoyum uonae aye1 0] pasiApe s| uogejjelsul 81 Jo adueusjulew sy} Joj ejqisuodsal uosiad ay|
‘paJinbai s{ uonoe |BIpaWE) B1LIP3WIW] PUB YSU 1B §I

uonejielsul 3y} Buisn asou jo Ajajes ay3 ‘1] apoa uoneayisse|] e uanib uaaq Sey UOLBAIBS]O UR alaypp
{yussaud sabuegq) 1 apoo uopesyissejy

$300J NOILYIHISSV1I IHL NO SLN3IdI934 404 IINVAIND






Certiﬁ'cate Portable

Appliance

of Electrical Appliance Testing Testing

This is to certify that the electrical appliances available on the day of test on the premises below have been inspected
and tested for electrical safety to the requirements of the Electricity at Work Regulations. This is valid for 12 months.

Name and Address of Premise:

No. of appliances tested:

Date of Testing:
Testing carried out by: i Tty

PROTEC-FIRE Gerfatelil

20 Belmont Road, Brixham, Devon TQ5 9JH
Tel: (01803) 858 048

Mobile: (07977) 056 536

e-mail: sales@protecfire.co.uk

JACK'Z
PARKHAM ROAD
BRIXHAM

59  (®lease refer to invoice for result)
17/03/21
®AT/ 11122

o
74

Signed:







%’Z Certificate of Maintenance

This is to certify that the portable fire-fighting equipment on the premises named below
Has been maintained in accordance with BS5306 - Part 3 - 2017
A detailed report of the service carried out is available on request.

Name of Premise: ]ﬁC‘KZ @ﬂR
PARKHAM ROAD
BRIXHAM

Yalid untit: 3157 MARCH 2022

£ U&
Signed: Service Date: 17 / 03/ 21
For and on behalf of: PROTEé/ FIRE

20 Belmont Road, Brixham, Devon TQ5 9JH Certificate No.: 11122

Tel: (01803) 858 048

Mobile:  (07977) 056 536

e-mail: sales@protecfire.co.uk







Jackz Bar

Fire Risk Assessment
Date: 2021






I Assessment Ref: FRA01

FIRE RISK ASSESSMENT

Premises Covered By This Jackz Bar
Assessment

Location 1 New Road, Brixham, TQ5 9BU
Assessors Name Jackie Shears Date Of Assessment 29t March 2021

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES

2 storeys built with brick and block walls.

The internal areas are structured as follows:
- First floor: bar, boiler room, 2 toilets, cellar area, smoking area
- Ground floor: bar, kitchen, toilet, storeroom
- Outdoor rear: Cellar / beers storage

The kitchen is disconnected and not in use. This fire risk assessment DOES NOT cover the kitchen
activities

A: SIGNIFICANT HAZARDS

1. Sources of Ignition.  Electrical installation and appliances.
Kitchen NB kitchen is disconnected and not considered in this assessment
Arson
Smoking

2. Sources of Fuel. Furniture and soft furnishings
Alcohol
Stored materials
Building structure

3. Work Processes. Bar activities
No industrial processes are conducted within these areas.
Kitchen activities: NB kitchen is disconnected and not considered in this
assessment

B: PEOPLE AFFECTED

1. Numbers. 100 clients upstairs (approx. 115m?2)
40 clients downstairs (70m2)
Maximum 10 bar staff and doorman

2. Type. Employees and clients.

3. Distribution. As above

C: MEANS OF ESCAPE

1. Description. First floor: Escape to external areas via three escape routes:

*  Stairs to ground floor and exit (Fire Exit)

*  Fire exit to rear of drinking area leading leftwards to an
external exit (Fire Exit)

* Exitto LHS of bar area leading leftwards to an external exit
(staff exit)

Ground floor: Escape to external areas via two escape routes,
both exiting onto street.

2. Maximum travelling distance within First floor = 17m, although there are multiple exits that reduce
room. this distance

Ground floor =7 m

3. Maximum travel to stairwell, storey exit 12m
or final exit.






4. Number of floors to travel to reach
final exit to place of safety.

D: EXISTING CONTROLS

1. Fire Detection

2. Signage and Emergency Lighting

3. Training

4. Procedures

5. Housekeeping

()]

. Fire Appliances

7. Smoke Containment

o

. Smoking

1

Heat detectors in kitchen linked to a fire alarm

There are no call points

No detection is present in ground floor or first floor bars
Alarm system in place is maintained under contract

Fire escape signage is located at exit points

Emergency lighting is in place in various locations. This is flick
tested monthly.

A Fire Warden has been designated. Employees have been
trained in fire in responsibilities at company induction.

Fire procedures are documented and displayed in the bar
areas.
Fire evacuation practice is not carried out.

General housekeeping in most areas is adequate.
Housekeeping in the various stores and externally needs some
attention.

Currently, on each floor 1 x 2kg CO2, 1 x 3| AFFF

1 x wet chemical in kitchen

All extinguishes are in inspection dates.

A full review of fire doors is required, especially if the kitchens
are to be reinstated.

No smoking building. However, there is a smoking area external
to the upstairs bar.

Overall Fire Risk Category

Low O |MEDIUM 2 | HIGH O

The risk category of the building is designated as Medium due to the number of persons, presence of

alcohol and smoking area.






F: Required Remedial Actions

| Training and Procedures

i
]
|

Smc;l?ng Area

Kitchen

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

take

|

' Boiler

- @ InstallaCO detector  conplefed:

Ensure that Fire Wardens have been trained in the use of extinguishes.
Muster point for staff to be defined.
Detection and Appliances

Q A full detection and alarm system should be installed both on the ground floor and first floor with
appropriately located call points. This should be maintained under contract and sounded weekly.

\t( Monthly checks of extinguishers should be conducted and recorded for issues such as accessibility,
damage, located correctly etc.

Adequate, safe cigarette butt containment and signage should be provided.

E/ Regular visits to the area by staff during the evening and after clientele have left to ensure itis in a
safe condition and all cigarettes are extinguished.

It is recommended that the following points are considered. These will reduce the risk of fire occurring and
ensure the safety of personnel in the event of a fire.

Q If the kitchen is to be used again, this fire risk assessment must be reviewed and updated
considering these activities and include a review of the fire detection, extinguishes, fire training, fire |
doors, fire stopping, kitchen fire procedures, LEV cleaning etc.

Housekeeping and Escape Routes
Storeroom on first floor should be cleared of flammable materials
All fire escape routes, including external, should be cleared of trip hazards
External escape routes should be clearly lit, clear of trip hazards and signed as to the direction to

E/ External door to street, located outside should open outwards with push bar style furniture
Electrical in Bar Areas

fﬁ/ Confirm 5 yearly fixed electrical safety inspection is in place
; h/ Ensure all portable appliances are appropriately tested and results recorded.

Date of next review March 2022
Signature (Assessor) | Jackie Shears Y‘Q S L\QOLL\& . Date March 2021
Name Jackie Shears | Date | March 2021






amazoncouk

mal Datk: lee Fupe dercdar 20O ORAL =
ical MCLallis 1O W I - L g L

Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: 29 March 2021
Amazon.co.uk order number: 205-9845156-6125931
Order Total: £59.98

Dispatched on 30 March 2021

Items Ordered Price
2 of: X-Sense 10-Year Battery Combination Smoke and Carbon Monoxide £29.99

Detector Alarm with Large Silence Button, XP01
Sold by: X-SENSE UK (seller profile)

Condition: New

Shipping Address:
jackie shears

2 THE OLD ORCHARD
MILTON STREET
BRIXHAM, TQ5 0BX
United Kingdom

Shipping Speed:
Premium Delivery

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: £49.98
Visa/Delta/Electron | Last digits: 6014 Postage & Packing: £0.00
_In‘;’(?ici Address: Total Before VAT: £49.98
Jackie shears VAT: £10.00
2 THE OLD ORCHARD ?.___
MILTON STREET Total: £59.98

BRIXHAM, TQ5 0BX
United Kingdom

Grand Total: £59.98

Credit Card transactions Visa ending in 6014: 30 March 2021:£59.98

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Please note: this is not a VAT invoice.

Conditions of Use & Sale | Privacy Notice ® 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc. and its affiliates

amazon.co.uk/gp/css/summary/print.html/ref=oh_aui ajax_invoice?ie=UTF8&arderiD=205-984515






Agenda Item 7
Appendix 7

From: SMART Julie 50403

To: steph shepherd; apral
Subject: Re: Jackz

Date: 04 March 2022 08:31:54

Morning Stephanie & Andy
As you're probably aware I've been on leave and I'm now trying to catch up.

Myself and Sgt Curtis could meet with you and Andy at 1.00pm on Wednesday 9 March at
Jackz if that is convenient for you.

We also need to discuss a matter with Andy in respect of Hennessey's so would like to go
there after.

Please let me know if this is convenient to you both.

Thanks
Julie

Get Qutlook for Android

From: steph shepherd I

Sent: Monday, February 21, 2022 5:36:25 PM

To: SMART e 50405

Subject: Jackz

Dear Julie,

Me and Andy have been working tirelessly over the past few weeks to go above and beyond
recommendations from yourselves, the fire department and environmental health.

We would appreciate it if you and Sargeant curtis could meet with us on Thursday or Friday this
week to come and have an inspection, and if required you are welcome to bring any other
relevant authorities along too.

Kind regards

Steph

Page 64


mailto:Julie.SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk
mailto:steph_shepherd2011@hotmail.co.uk
https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg

Agenda Iltem 7

Appendix 8
FIRE & RESCUE SERVICE
Environmental Health Manager Protection Delivery
(Commercial) Torquay Headquarters
Torbay Council Newton Road
Community Safety Torquay
C/O Torquay Town Hall TQ2 7AD
Castle Circus
Torquay
TQ1 3DR
Your Ref: Date: 04 February 2022 Telephone: 01803 653707
Our Ref: BL969366/645429 Please ask for: Gary Steer
Website: www dsfire.gov.uk Email: gsteer@dsfire.gov.uk

Dear Sir or Madam

Licensing Act 2003
Fire and Rescue Authority Response to Police Representation
Premises: Jackz Bar, Parkham Road, Brixham, TQ5 9BU

| refer to the application received on 02 February 2022 for the above premises, in
this regard the Fire Authority would offer the following observations: -

At the request of the Police, who raised concerns in relation to fire safety matters at
the above premises, | telephoned Stephanie Trust to arrange a fire safety audit. No
contact was made so | telephoned Mr Ross Hennessey and made an appointment

to conduct a short notice audit.

On Friday 28t January 2022 at 1100hrs, | attended the property with my colleague
Watch Manager (WM) Roger Williams. We met with Ross Hennessey, the owner,
and a gentleman called Andy.

We explained our reason for the visit and were informed by Mr Hennessey that the
building was closed and would not be trading for about 8 weeks.

As the building was closed and the ground floor area was under refurbishment
myself and WM Williams decided that an audit was not appropriate at this time as
the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005, enforced by the Fire Authority,
was not applicable.

Instead, to assist Mr Hennessey and work with him to achieve compliance, we
chose to conduct a brief inspection of the premises and provide suitable advice
and guidance as to the steps necessary to meet the requirements of the legislation.

Tel. 01392 872567 Chief Fire Officer Lee Howell QFSM FIFireE

RRder 65

www.dsfire.gov.uk Acting to Protect & Save


http://www.dsfire.gov.uk/

Our inspection highlighted the following issues: -

e A suitable and sufficient fire risk assessment should be undertaken to
include a capacity for the premises. The existing assessment not being
appropriate due to the change of ownership and interim measures would
have needed to be taken into consideration with regards to the
refurbishment taking place at the property. This assessment should evaluate
the travel distances to a final exit, the external exit route (as the gate opens
inward). This assessment should take into account both the width and the
direction of opening of the final exit doors and the available floor space for
safe occupancy on each level. The first-floor exit routes merge together
externally and this needs to be addressed within the assessment. The
access stair would also need to be assessed due to the low head clearance.

e The escape route to the rear of the first floor should be maintained and
kept clear of all storage and the damage to the steps repaired.

e With no door being present to the ground floor bar that was under
refurbishment at the time of our visit, steps needed to be taken to prevent
unauthorised access. Building materials were present and parts of the
ceiling in the ground floor bar area were missing as the floorboards were
clearly visible. A fire in the ground floor bar area would spread quickly into
the stair and through the ceiling.

e An appropriate fire detection and warning system should be provided for the
premises. Such system to provide a suitable sounder to alert persons
present in the first-floor garden area of the property.

e A management procedure to be introduced for the removal of all draw bolts
from the first-floor exit doors whilst the public are on the premises.

e Consideration within the fire risk assessment should be taken regarding
reducing the risk from extension leads and cables.

o All staff to be trained in procedures to be taken in the event of a fire.

The above list of works was not exhaustive and was provided verbally to Mr
Hennessey at the time of the inspection. Discussions were had regarding the
remedial works needed but, as the premises was not trading, no consideration was
given to issuing a formal Notice regarding immediate closure of the building. For
your information neither myself or WM Williams are authorised to make that
decision and it would require the attendance of a Group Manager. It was agreed
that a full inspection of the premises would take place during the week prior to re-
opening at which time a formal letter or Notice would be provided detailing any
requirements.

Tel. 01392 872567 Chief Fire Officer Lee Howell QFSM FIFireE

RRger 66

www.dsfire.gov.uk Acting to Protect & Save



On Tuesday 01 February | received an e mail from Andy, who was present at our
inspection, advising me that it was not possible to alter the doorways for the
premises as it had listed status and it would be deemed to be altering the look of
the building, which is protected, | was also asked if | could visit the property and
conduct another inspection as it was intended that the premises would be re-
opening this weekend (04 February 2022).

| telephoned Andy and advised him that due to the current workload | would not be
in a position to attend as | had been told that the premises is closed and would not
be re-opening for 8 weeks. During the call to him | confirmed the matters raised
from our previous visit which are listed above and he wrote them down for his
reference.

The timeframes Andy has now introduced are not ones that can be fulfilled by us.
We are unable to check on any works carried out before the premises may reopen.
The licensee will be able to confirm with you what works, if any, have been
undertaken.

Yours faithfully

LMNStZD

Gary Steer
Business Safety Officer

c.c. Julie. SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk

Tel. 01392 872567 Chief Fire Officer Lee Howell QFSM FIFireE

RRger 6 /

www.dsfire.gov.uk Acting to Protect & Save


mailto:Julie.SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk

Agenda Iltem 7
Appendix 9

From: SMART Julie 50403
To: TRUST Stephanie
Subject: JACKZ BAR MEETING ON 21 JANUARY 2022
Date: 26 January 2022 13:20:00
Attachments: image001.png
image005.png
image007.png
image009.png
Hi Stephanie

I'm emailing you in connection with the meeting at Jackz Bar on Friday 21 January 2021 between
yourself, Sgt Curtis, Mr Andy Ralph and I.

On entering the premises both myself and Sgt Curtis needed to use the toilets. You immediately
advised me that there is no electric in the ladies toilets and you switched on a standard lamp,
which was plugged into an extension lead and then into a socket within the main bar area with
the cable running across the entrance to the ladies, thus causing a trip hazard. Within the ladies
toilet the lamp was situated between the electric hand drier and the sink, meaning the portable
electrical lamp could potentially come into contact with the water in the sink or wet hands. The
ceramic sink was broken, with a large hole in the front which was plugged with paper towels, and
held together with silver tape and cellotape. | noticed that the broken edges appeared very
sharp. | also noticed that there are 2 steps within the ladies toilet and the door of one cubicle
opens directly over the top of these steps. In my opinion these steps are a potential hazard,
particularly if customers are wearing heels and/or under the influence of alcohol. On entering a
cubicle and closing the door, the cubicle was pitch black and | was unable to see anything. There
were no facilities for drying hands.

Sgt Curtis raised concerns with you in relation to the state of the male toilets. He pointed out
that the cistern is not connected to the urinals and therefore no water flushes through the
urinals. You indicated that the cistern has been like this for some time and prior to Mr
Hennessey taking over the premises. He also showed you that the electric hand drier was
hanging from the wall and lying on a shelf but still was connected to the mains electricity, and
the paper towel dispenser was also on the shelf, both appearing to have been pulled from the
wall, and again there were no facilities for customers to dry their hands. You indicated that you
were not aware that the hand drier and towel dispenser had been removed from the wall as you
had not been in the premises since the week before. There was no record of the damage being
recorded in the incident records over the previous weekend.

Within the main bar area, Sgt Curtis raised concerns about the number of wires hanging from
walls in at least 3 different locations, and the number of extension leads being used with sockets
potentially being overloaded. He advised you that he had serious concerns about the safety of
the premises and asked when you last had an electrical safety check, you indicated that you
don’t know. Sgt Curtis then advised you that if it was his business he would not open until things
were checked electrically but that was not something he could enforce. Mr Ralph and yourself
agreed it was not safe and said you would not open until an electrician had checked all the
wiring to ensure it is safe, and provides you with a certificate to this effect. You agreed to stay
closed until this has been completed.

| would take this opportunity to point out that our concerns in relation to the above matters sit
under the Promotion of Public Safety licensing objective, which the police are not the primary

Page 68


mailto:Julie.SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk

















authority responsible for enforcing. However | have informed the Torbay Council Health and
Safety Officers of our concerns.

We then went through the premises licence with you, and identified the below issues:
Annexe 2, Conditions Consistent with the Operating Schedule
General:

1. There shall be no entry or re-entry after 1.00 am. There is another condition on the
licence in respect of this, so this condition can be removed.

2. Drinks shall be served in shatterproof glasses . You didn't seem confident that safety
glasses are being used. | recommend that this condition is removed as a more specific condition
is contained later within the licence.

3. No bottles shall be served when open after midnight. Again a further condition on the
licence relates to this, so this condition can be removed.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

1. CCTV must be in good working order. Again this condition can be removed as an
updated CCTV condition is included within Annexe 3 of the licence.

2. There shall be posters displayed regarding responsible drinking. No posters about
responsible drinking within premises and therefore this condition was not being complied with.

3. There shall be promotions against drink driving. No posters on display, condition not
being complied with.

6. SIA trained doorman shall be present at the premises. This condition can be removed.
Public Safety:

1. There must be 4 exits available in case of emergency, 3 of which are on the ground floor.
There is only one exit on the ground floor and therefore this condition cannot be complied with
and should be removed. Advice was given to Ms Harley concerning this matter prior to the
review hearing but it still has not been addressed.

2. All safety checks and systems shall be maintained. It is not clear what safety checks this
relates to, however Sgt Curtis and | were not satisfied that a fire risk assessment was in place,
and had concerns in relation to electrical safety within the premises. | recommend you remove
this condition and add an additional condition to the licence that “All relevant Health and Safety
requirements and legislation will be complied with”.

3. SIA door supervisors shall be present to control and look after customer welfare. This
can be removed as a further condition relates to door stewards.

4, Accident records shall be present and maintained. You indicated that you do not keep

Page 69



any accident records, and therefore this condition was not being complied with.
We did not discuss any conditions in relation to Public Nuisance.
The Protection of Children From Harm

2. Identification in the form of ID cards with 'PASS' hologram must be produced by anyone
who appears to be under 21. This condition can be removed as there is a further condition re
Challenge 25.

3. There shall be no children after 9pm and no under 18's after midnight. This condition
can be removed as further conditions relate to this matter.

Annexe 3, Conditions attached after a Hearing by the Licensing Authority.
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

2. On every occasion that the premises sells alcohol after midnight and then closes after
12.30 am, SIA door staff shall be employed from 10.00 pm until closing. This condition can be
removed as a new condition was added to the licence on withdrawal of your appeal.

3. A CCTV system of an evidential standard shall be installed to the satisfaction of the
police, and the system to be in operation at all times the premises are open to the public. All
recordings from that system to be kept for a period of 14 days and the police to have access to
recording at any reasonable time. This condition can be removed.

4, All drinks shall be served in toughened or strengthened glasses and no alcohol shall be
served in glass bottles from which it is intended or likely that a person shall drink. You indicated
that drinks in glass bottles are decanted into glasses, but did not appear confident that
toughened/strengthened glasses are being used. | recommend you either check all glasses to
determine if they are toughened, purchase new toughened glasses from a reputable supplier or
serve drinks in plastic/polycarbonate vessels to ensure you can comply with this requirement.

Again we did not go through any of the public nuisance conditions.
Conditions attached after a review hearing by the Licensing Authority
General

2. That Mr Hennessey shall not be involved in or influence the operation of these premises.

I informed you that | am aware Mr Hennessey had been requested by the police to provide CCTV
in respect of an incident and that it had taken about 20 days for this to be provided. The
condition on the licence in relation to CCTV requires footage to be provided “with absolute
minimum of delay” and therefore 20 days is unacceptable. | also informed you that | have been
advised by the Best Bar None co-ordinator that Mr Hennessey had contacted her concerning
joining Best Bar None. | pointed out that Mr Hennessey is prohibited from being involved in the
operation of the premises and as the part of the licence containing the conditions is referred to
as the operating schedule, he should have no involvement in any matters contained within the

Page 70



licence. | advised you to discuss this with Mr Hennessey and instruct him to refer any enquiries
regarding CCTV or matters in respect of the licence to you.

8. All persons employed at the premises in the sale and supply of alcohol, shall attend and
successfully complete the BIIAB Level 1 Award in Responsible Alcohol Retailing within 2 months of
commencing employment. | have previously given you advice re this and | am satisfied that you
are progressing this matter.

9. All staff shall receive training regarding their responsibilities under the Licensing Act at
the commencement of employment, with refresher training being provided at least once a year.
Records of all training, including BIIA Certificates, shall be maintained and kept at the premises
for a minimum period of 12 months. These records shall be made available to the police or Local
Authority Licensing Officers for inspection on demand. You were unable to provide any training
records, although Ms Harley indicated during my visit on 9 January 2021 that training was to take
place the following week. When discussing this matter, you indicated that staff were
undertaking the BIIAB and | informed you that, as a minimum, we would expect all staff to be
trained in relation to Challenge 25, Fire Safety, Health and Safety, and your drugs policy. | would
take this opportunity to recommend that you also provide training to your staff in respect of
your noise management and monitoring policy, the recording of incidents and accidents, first aid
and any other matters falling under your responsibility as Premises Licence Holder.

11. The premises shall sign up to a licensing support scheme such as Best Bar None and
ensure that they meet the standards required by that scheme at all times. We have previously
discussed this matter, and the Best Bar None co-ordinator has advised me that she will meet
with you before the end of February 2022 to progress this as a matter of urgency.

12. The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order
2005 is complied with an up to date fire risk assessment shall be kept on the premises for viewing
by responsible authorities at all times. The fire risk assessment shall be amended whenever any
changes are made to the premises which may affect emergency evacuation. You were unable to
produce a fire risk assessment and stated that you didn't know if one had been completed,
despite advice having been given to Ms Harley and Mr Hennessey during a meeting at the
premises in September 2021, although | appreciate you were not responsible for the premises at
that time. | asked you what fire safety training had been provided to staff, and you indicate no
training has been provided. | asked you if staff know where to locate a fire extinguisher and you
indicated that you didn't know if there was one at the premises and you and Mr Ralph went to
look for one. Sgt Curtis thinks that Mr Ralph might've said that he found one, but | do not recall
that. This condition was not being complied with.

At 2000 hrs on the evening of Saturday 15 January 2022 and 0100 hrs on the morning of Sunday
16 January 2021, PC Honeyball visited Jackz Bar and established that alcohol was being sold, with
music playing and dancing taking place. Your staff/door stewards indicated that these activities
would cease at 0230 hrs.

| would now draw your attention to my email of 12 January 2022 in which | state:

However, | would take this opportunity to remind you that it is the responsibility of the
Premises Licence Holder (yourself in this case) to ensure that the requirements of a

Page 71



premises licence are complied with at all times when licensable activities take place.
Therefore, if you are satisfied that you are now able to comply with all the licence
conditions, you can open and carry out licensable activities whenever you wish, but if
you do not think that you can comply with the licence requirements, you should not
carry out any licensable activities until you are satisfied that you can comply.

Myself and Sgt Curtis are therefore extremely disappointed that you were open and carried out
licensable activities over the weekend of 14/15/16 January 2022 when it is apparent that various
conditions on the licence were not being complied with.

| would again take this opportunity to remind you that failure to comply with the terms and
conditions of a premises licence is an offence under Section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003, and a
person found guilty of such an offence is liable on summary conviction to an unlimited fine, up to
6 months imprisonment or to both. As you have already been served a S19 Closure Notice, we
do not intend to serve you with a further notice on this occasion but | would remind you that we
can seek a Closure Order from a Magistrates Court at any time within 6 months of the issue of
the notice if alcohol is sold and the licence conditions are not complied with. One of the
conditions outlined in the Closure Notice is in respect of training records not being produced,
and this breach was again identified on Friday 21 January 2022. | must warn you that should
further breaches of the premises licence come to my attention, | shall consider seeking a
prosecution for any offences committed, or a review of your premises licence, but | hope that
this will not be necessary.

In respect of the approved plan of the premises, as advised in my emails of 7 December 2021, 23
December 2021, and 9 January 2022, this does not reflect the layout of the premises as there are
no male toilets next to the bar, and this area is now used for storage. As discussed on Friday 21

January 2022 | recommend that you apply for a variation of your premises licence to remove the
conditions identified above and submit an amended plan. Please contact Carrie Carter of Torbay

Council _ if you require any advice or assistance in relation to this.

Kind regards

Julie Smart
Alcohol Licensing Officer - Torbay

T I

Prevention Department
Devon and Cornwall Police, Police Station, South Street, Torquay, TQ2 5EF

Page 72



Agenda ltem 7
Appendix 10

REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE Statement Number 1 of 1 — Anthony Peter Ralph
Case No. SRU268115 Statement made: 16 March 2022
JACKZ BAR
V-
TORBAY COUNCIL

STATEMENT OF ANTHONY PETER RALPH

i, Mr Anthony Peter Ralph [“Andy’], Area Manager for Hennessey Sports Bar Limited (incorporating
both bars) will say as follows:

Background and history in the licensing industry

1. 1 am making this statement in relation to the premises licence review of Jackz Bar, due to be
heard on 24 March 2022,

2. 1am 66 years and have around 20 years experiencing in the licencing industry. } am used 1o
running bars with a history of doing so in a brewery backed environment and a corporate

environment.

3. In 2003, my wife and | ran the Tern Inn, in Chipping Sodbury. | was named as DPS for a
second pub between around 2004 and 2007, namely the Woodbine in Cirencester. | Acquired
BIAB Level 2 NCL 02/05/2003, this was a 3 day Pub Management course covering ali
aspects of pub management. A copy of the certificate is attached and marked as exhibit

PR/1.

4. did the personal licence qualification course and enjoyed around 3 years running two pubs.
My wife and | then moved on in or around 2007 after the infroduction of the smoking ban had

an immediate impact on business.

5. After a short while out of the industry, | returned to a role as a bar manager and duty manager
at the Esplanade Hotel in Paignton. Whilst | was not named DPS on this licence | effectively
held the role of a DPS. | had responsibility for a large number of staff and guests (45 staff and
144 guests). | received a lot of on job training, to include fore safety, heaith and safety,

Page 73



Agenda Item 7
Appendix 11

COSHH, ALPS (Award for Licenced Premises Staff, Risk Assessments for Licenced
Premises. | believe that this environment was an invaluable part of my education in the
licensing frade. We were very often subject to snap inspections from internally employed
Environmental Heaith Officers who held us to extremely high standards. This has taught me
to work fo an extremely high standard. | enjoyed 10 years working at the Esplanade. The
impact of Covid 19 led to the closure of the Esplanade. Given that we lived in the staff

accommodation we had to find alternative accommodation and afternative employment.

6. We were introduced to the owner of the Buller's Arms, in Brixham, by a mutual friend. | was
appointed as General Manager. | was nof initially named as DPS, my wife was. She,
however, left the role after around 6 months and the owners neglected to nominate me as the

DPS. | effectively took that responsibility until leaving in January 2022.

7. [ implemented a number of systems and procedures during my fime there. [ ensured that |

undertook regular refresher training and produce the following certification:

a) E-learning course certification in Age Verification (dated 14 April 2021) — marked as
exhibit APR/2;

b) E-learning course certification in Allergen Awareness (dated 10 May 2021) — marked as
exhibit APR/3;

¢) E-learning course certification in Drugs Awareness (dated 11 April 2021) — marked as
exhibit APR/4;

d) E-learning course certification in Fire Safety Awareness (dated 28 March 2021) — marked
as exhibit APR/5;

e) E-learning course certification in Health and Safety (dated 28 March 2021) — marked as
exhibit APR/6;

f) E-learning course certification in Manual Handling (dated 11 April 2021) — marked as
exhibit APR/7; and

g) E-learning course certification in Slips, Trips and Falls (dated 28 March 2021) — marked
as exhibit APR/8.

involvement with Jackz Bar to date

8. My daughter, Jodie, is friends with Ross’ sister. | have known of him for a number of years
although | have only recently got to know him. After my shift at the Buller's Arms, my wife and
1 would often go to Jackz for a night cap. It was there that | met Ross and got to know him.

9. When Ross told me of his first problems back in the summer of 2021, 1 agreed fo help him
out. | was happy to move on from the Buller's Arms and saw that Ross needed my help. At
first | became involved to try and help out with Hennessy Cocktails. | attended the premises

Page 74 A2



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Agenda ltem 7

Appendix 12

licence review hearing for that bar as a witness. [ stated that | was prepared to leave my job
there and then to step in for Ross as DPS should that assist, such is my faith in him. The Sub-
Committee did not accept this assertion after hearing from my then employer, Gary King,
owner of the Buller's Arms, who stated that "l had to work 28 days notice". This was a false
statement as | had no written terms of employment, | was paid weekly. | had only worked for
him for a year and a half and no verbal agreement for notice period. | was not made aware
that this notice period was given as evidence until after the hearing and feel that this false

statement heavily impacted on the decision of refusal of me becoming the DPS for

Hennessey's.

| feel that Ross has been unfairly freated and was happy fo share my expertise. | aiways
found Ross very receptive to the advice | was able to offer given my decades of experience in
the industry. | believe him to be a genuine businessman who seeks to do things the right way.
| also feel comfortable in the knowledge that he respects my opinion and accepts my
judgement in refation to matters that [ am more experienced that him with. [ am not scared to
tell him when | feel he is overstepping. | am aware that he is to have no active part in the

inanagement of the ficence.

A major part of the reason | was eager to help Ross was because, in my view, Jackz has
improved since Ross fook over. Ross has engaged with the local authority and all relevant
authorities to ensure compliance. My vision for Jackz is to push this customer base towards
an older demographic. [ firmly believe that there is the relevant customer base there to be

cater for by Jackz and that moving towards this customer base brings with it less disorder.

After leaving the Builer's Arms 1 started working with Ross on or around 14 January 2022. |
have played a big role in overseeing the renovations. | have worked alongside Ross in his
capacity as leaseholder and business owner. He has not made any decisions about the

licence since | came on board.

My role was initially fo be invoived as an ‘Area Manager of both Hennessey Cocktails and of
Jackz Bar. Stephanie Trust was to continue as DPS and licensee of Jackz with me offering
my support and experience in a management role. [ have worked with Stephanie since 14
January 2022 until she recently made the difficult decision to step away form her role as DPS.
Given that the decision was made to keep the bar closed until the refurbishments and
corrective actions were resolved, Stephanie has had to find alternative employment. She will

remain as a memoer of staff but will no longer have the capacity to act as DS and licensee.

| did not hesitate to agree to being out forward as licensee and DPS in Stephanie’s absence.

That is not a decision | would take unless | was absolutely confident in the establishment, its

Page 75



Agenda ltem 7
Appendix 13

systems and in the ownership. [ am confident that | will have full responsibility in relation to

how the bar is ruin and Ross is confident in my ability to do so.

15. | have recently applied to be DPS and Licence holder on a new application for Hennessey
Cocktails and as recently as 21 March 2022, | submitted an application for the same

{esponsiMimes WIN JacKkz sar.

16. | believe that these are roles that can co-exist and my capacity will not be stretched. Whilst
these are separate establishments, they open at different times and shar a lot of staff
resources. My overall aim is to be supported by a strong management team beneath me with

a Vview 10 Training tTnem 10 tne eXtent Inat mey coula eventuaiy apply 10 repiace me as VFoS.

17. | have discussed the possibility of me being named as DPS for both places with Julie Smart,

licensing officer, wno was very enthusiastic and suggesied mnere wouid be no issue with tis.

18. 1 have had a very recent meeting on 7 March 2022 with Inspector Martin Tregaskis. | feit that
it was a very productive meefing and we were together at the premises of Jacks Bar for
around 1 and half hours and we discussed the history of the issues with the premises. Ross
was present with me at the meeting with me. Ross is the business owner of Jackz and of
Hennessey Cocktails and felt it was appropriate to provide a history to Martin Tregaskis given
he had not been involved up until that point. This was for context only and not an indication of
Ross' ongoing involvement with the management of the licence. We discussed the history of
licensing issues relating to Hennessey Cocktails and Jackz Bar and overall, | felt that it was a
very positive meeting and felt energised and confident that | could enjoy a good working

relationship moving forwards.

19. My understanding from Ross’ approach as a business owner is that he does not cut corners
and that if something needs to be dealt with then it will be. If the licensing officers had
informed Ross that restorative and corrective works needed to be done of a closure notice
would be issued then the works would have been done. I understand that Ross was reliant on
safety inspections relating to the electrics and previous visits failing to raise any serious
concermns as reassurance that the building was safe. That said, | also know that it was always
part of Ross' business plan to redevelop the building and that would have addressed many of
the issues that appear to have been longstanding issues from the time of the previous owner
of Jackz Bar.

Renovation work carried out
20. Much has been done to renovate the property to deal with the concerns outlined with respect
to health and safety. | engaged a local contractor to oversee the works and | have assisted

where necessary. | have a history as a sound engineer and a general builder. An example of

the works carried out is outlined below:

Page 76



Agenda Item 7
Appendix 14

a. \We have ripped out over a mile of old cables that have been there since the previous
owner. It is apparent that over the years new cables were put in but old ones left
unremoved. Although it should be stressed that they were not live wires, it should be
said that this issue has been rectified;

b. The lights in the male and female toilets have been restored, with each cubicle being
fitted with safety lights;

c. Hot running water has been added to the male and female bathrooms;

The sink has been replaced in the female bathroom;

e. Old ceramic urinals have been removed from the male bathroom and replaced with
stainless steel urinals;

f A noise pollution system has been installed. There is a defauit setting to cut off the
power in the event that the sound exceeds a certain level;

g. The emergency exit door has been widened. Push bars have been fitted to allow the
doors to open outwards;
behind if;

i. We have re-situated a fuse board and ensured it is concealed;

j.  We have completed secondary glazing to the windows outside. Laminate glass is
now in place;

k. We have dug out and removed a concrete step outside to extend the width of our fire
exit;

I.  We have re-concreted external steps in our fire exit; and

m. We have replaced and renewed the hand dryers in both toilets.

21. Whilst continued improvements are ongoing, | am content that the bar is a in a much better
condition and is certainly in a safe state to be opened to the public.

Alleged breaches

22. | understand that some of the reasons of the Review application being made relate to alleged
breaches of agreed conditions to include the following:

a. Continued involvement of Ross Hennessey in the control and management of the
premises licence. | can categorically say that since | started in place on 14 January

2022, all decisions and management relating to the premises licence have been dealt

with by Stephanie and me, until Stephanie very recently stepped away form that role.

Ross has been on hand to assist with practical issues relating to restorative works,

given his responsibility as a leaseholder and business owner. He has not overruled

any of my efforts and has largely afforded me the authority to deal with all matters

related to the licence;

Page 77



Agenda ltem 7
Appendix 15

p. All staff that are returning now have BIIA cettificates. | understand that Ross had
misunderstood the timescales involved with ensuring those were in place. | exhibit a
copy of those to this statement marked as APR/S;

c. We are in the process of obtaining accreditation by Best Bar None. | understand that
the is a waiting period pending the relaunch of the organisation at the end of March
2022. That will be followed up as soon as allowable; and

d. Posters regarding responsible drinking and challenging ages were apparently not
properly displayed. | can assure the licensing authority that they will be properly
displayed under my tenure.

My nvotvemant mow: s -

23. | have reassured Ross that | will be available for Jackz Bar for as much as is needed. | have
an appetite and desire to ensure the smooth operation of Jackz Bar and have the capacity to
do what is needed. | will likely be on site | between 5 and 7 nights a week if needed. lam 5 -
7 minutes away by car. We have cameras to assess what is going on when | am not there. |

am very confident that | can exercise proper control of the management of the licence.

| certify that the contents of this statement, consisting of 5 pages, are true and | understand that it will

be used as evidence in the case.

7

SIGNED: K(

Page 78 A6



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes , 31/03/2022 Licensing Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 31/03/2022 Licensing Sub-Committee second meeting

	6 Consideration of the fit and proper status of the holder of a dual Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Drivers’ Licence
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3

	7 Licensing Act 2003 – An application for a Transfer of the Premises Licence and to vary the Designated Premises Supervisor for Jackz Bar, Parkham Road, Brixham, TQ5 9BU
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Hennesseys Emails re Observations 240222_Redacted
	Jackz Bar Compliance with Conditions 120122.msg_Redacted
	Jackz Bar Documents Email from Andy Ralph
	Jackz Bar Email re meeting on 090322_Redacted
	Jackz Bar Fire Service Representation 040422
	Licensing Act 2003
	Fire and Rescue Authority Response to Police Representation
	I refer to the application received on 02 February 2022 for the above premises, in this regard the Fire Authority would offer the following observations: -
	At the request of the Police, who raised concerns in relation to fire safety matters at the above premises, I telephoned Stephanie Trust to arrange a fire safety audit. No contact was made so I telephoned Mr Ross Hennessey and made an appointment to c...
	On Friday 28th January 2022 at 1100hrs, I attended the property with my colleague Watch Manager (WM) Roger Williams.  We met with Ross Hennessey, the owner, and a gentleman called Andy.
	We explained our reason for the visit and were informed by Mr Hennessey that the building was closed and would not be trading for about 8 weeks.
	As the building was closed and the ground floor area was under refurbishment myself and WM Williams decided that an audit was not appropriate at this time as the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005, enforced by the Fire Authority, was not appli...
	Instead, to assist Mr Hennessey and work with him to achieve compliance, we chose to conduct a brief inspection of the premises and provide suitable advice and guidance as to the steps necessary to meet the requirements of the legislation.
	Our inspection highlighted the following issues: -
	 A suitable and sufficient fire risk assessment should be undertaken to include a capacity for the premises. The existing assessment not being appropriate due to the change of ownership and interim measures would have needed to be taken into consider...
	 The escape route to the rear of the first floor should be maintained and   kept clear of all storage and the damage to the steps repaired.
	 With no door being present to the ground floor bar that was under refurbishment at the time of our visit, steps needed to be taken to prevent unauthorised access. Building materials were present and parts of the ceiling in the ground floor bar area ...
	 An appropriate fire detection and warning system should be provided for the premises. Such system to provide a suitable sounder to alert persons present in the first-floor garden area of the property.
	 A management procedure to be introduced for the removal of all draw bolts from the first-floor exit doors whilst the public are on the premises.
	 Consideration within the fire risk assessment should be taken regarding reducing the risk from extension leads and cables.
	 All staff to be trained in procedures to be taken in the event of a fire.
	The above list of works was not exhaustive and was provided verbally to Mr Hennessey at the time of the inspection. Discussions were had regarding the remedial works needed but, as the premises was not trading, no consideration was given to issuing a ...
	On Tuesday 01 February I received an e mail from Andy, who was present at our inspection, advising me that it was not possible to alter the doorways for the premises as it had listed status and it would be deemed to be altering the look of the buildin...
	I telephoned Andy and advised him that due to the current workload I would not be in a position to attend as I had been told that the premises is closed and would not be re-opening for 8 weeks. During the call to him I confirmed the matters raised fro...
	The timeframes Andy has now introduced are not ones that can be fulfilled by us. We are unable to check on any works carried out before the premises may reopen. The licensee will be able to confirm with you what works, if any, have been undertaken.
	Yours faithfully
	c.c. Julie.SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk

	JACKZ BAR MEETING ON 21 JANUARY 2022_Redacted
	Mr Ralph Statement Page 1
	Mr Ralph Statement Page 2
	Mr Ralph Statement Page 3
	Mr Ralph Statement Page 4
	Mr Ralph Statement Page 5
	Mr Ralph Statement Page 6




